>

|
» CITY OF

YORK

COUNCIL

Va,

Notice of meeting of

Decision Session - Executive Member for City Strategy

To: Councillor Steve Galloway (Executive Member)
Date: Tuesday, 2 March 2010
Time: 4.00 pm
Venue: The Guildhall, York
AGENDA

Notice to Members — Calling In

Members are reminded that, should they wish to call in any item on
this agenda, notice must be given to Democracy Support Group by:

10.00 am on Monday, 1 March 2010 if and item is called in before a
decision was taken, or

4.00pm on Thursday 4 March 2010 if an item is called in after a
decision has been taken.

Iltems called in will be considered by the Scrutiny Management
Committee.

Written representations in respect of items on this agenda should be
submitted to Democratic Services by 5.00pm on Friday 26 February
2010.

1. Declarations of Interest
At this point Members are asked to declare any personal or
prejudicial interests they may have in the business on this
agenda.

YORKPR'DE www.york.gov.uk



Minutes (Pages 3 - 18)
To approve and sign the minutes of the Decision Sessions held
on 28 January and 2 February 2010

Public Participation - Decision Session

At this point in the meeting, members of the public who have
registered their wish to speak at the meeting can do so. The
deadline for registering is 5:00pm on Monday 1 March 2010.

Members of the public may register to speak on:-
¢ an item on the agenda;
e an issue within the Executive Member’s remit;
e an item that has been published on the Information Log
since the last session.
Note: No items have been published on the Information Log
since the last session.

Public Rights of Way - Wildlife & Countryside Act 1981 -
Preparation of Definitive Map Former County Borough of
York (Acomb, Dringhouses & Woodthorpe & Westfield
Wards) (Pages 19 - 214)
This report seeks to assist the Executive Member in determining
whether or not to make a number of Definitive Map Modification
Orders to register public rights of way on the Definitive Map for
the former County Borough of York within Acomb, Dringhouses
and Woodthorpe and Westfield Wards.

City of York's Local Transport Plan 3 - Stage 1
consultation results and preparations for Stage 2 (options
and impacts) consultation (Pages 215 - 238)

This report outlines the development of York’s Third Local
Transport Plan (LTP3) to cover the period from 2011 onwards.

City Strategy Capital Programme - 2010/11 Budget
Report (Pages 239 - 250)

This report sets out the funding sources for the City Strategy
Capital Programme and the proposed schemes to be delivered in
2010/11.



7. Any other business which the Chair considers urgent under
the Local Government Act 1972

Democracy Officer:

Name: Jill Pickering
Contact details:
e Telephone — (01904) 552061
e E-mail —jill.pickering@york.gov.uk

For more information about any of the following please contact the
Democracy Officer responsible for servicing this meeting

Registering to speak
Business of the meeting
Any special arrangements
Copies of reports

Contact details are set out above




This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 Agenda Annex

About City of York Council Meetings

Would you like to speak at this meeting?
If you would, you will need to:

e register by contacting the Democracy Officer (whose name and contact
details can be found on the agenda for the meeting) no later than 5.00
pm on the last working day before the meeting;

e ensure that what you want to say speak relates to an item of business on
the agenda or an issue which the committee has power to consider (speak
to the Democracy Officer for advice on this);

e find out about the rules for public speaking from the Democracy Officer.

A leaflet on public participation is available on the Council’s website or
from Democratic Services by telephoning York (01904) 551088

Further information about what’s being discussed at this meeting

All the reports which Members will be considering are available for viewing
online on the Council’s website. Alternatively, copies of individual reports or the
full agenda are available from Democratic Services. Contact the Democracy
Officer whose name and contact details are given on the agenda for the
meeting. Please note a small charge may be made for full copies of the
agenda requested to cover administration costs.

Access Arrangements

We will make every effort to make the meeting accessible to you. The meeting
will usually be held in a wheelchair accessible venue with an induction hearing
loop. We can provide the agenda or reports in large print, electronically
(computer disk or by email), in Braille or on audio tape. Some formats will take
longer than others so please give as much notice as possible (at least 48 hours
for Braille or audio tape).

If you have any further access requirements such as parking close-by or a sign
language interpreter then please let us know. Contact the Democracy Officer
whose name and contact details are given on the order of business for the
meeting.

Every effort will also be made to make information available in another
language, either by providing translated information or an interpreter providing
sufficient advance notice is given. Telephone York (01904) 551550 for this
service.

T AT TS (AT ST 2T =L G (FI ST T WARAT 56 T AT (b8 T ZA, §F T W
0 T TN 0T (R T S S (RIS AR T4 T | BRI a (01904) 551 550 |

Yeteri kadar dnceden haber verilmesi kosuluyla, bilgilerin teriimesini hazirlatmalk ya da
bir terciiman bulmalk icin mimkin olan hersey vapiacaktir. Tel: (01904) 551 550

RS DERMIERAFEE TN RES A » 4 R ERIEMA BN TS ZHEE
=EIOERAS. |ES (01904) 551 550,

(01904) 551 550uéJf-iufﬁ’“f@gd/é_fuu,ﬁ}E’aL}“ﬁﬁ'q_J@ $re e st Sl

Informacja mozie byé dostepna w ttumaczeniu, jesli dostaniemy zapotrzebowanie z
wystarczajacym wyprzedzeniem. Tel: (01904) 551 550



Page 2

Holding the Executive to Account

The majority of councillors are not appointed to the Executive (40 out of 47).
Any 3 non-Executive councillors can ‘call-in’ an item of business from a
published Executive (or Executive Member Decision Session) agenda. The
Executive will still discuss the ‘called in’ business on the published date and will
set out its views for consideration by a specially convened Scrutiny
Management Committee (SMC). That SMC meeting will then make its
recommendations to the next scheduled Executive meeting in the following
week, where a final decision on the ‘called-in’ business will be made.

Scrutiny Committees
The purpose of all scrutiny and ad-hoc scrutiny committees appointed by the
Council is to:
¢ Monitor the performance and effectiveness of services;
e Review existing policies and assist in the development of new ones, as
necessary; and
e Monitor best value continuous service improvement plans

Who Gets Agenda and Reports for our Meetings?
e Councillors get copies of all agenda and reports for the committees to
which they are appointed by the Council;
e Relevant Council Officers get copies of relevant agenda and reports for
the committees which they report to;
e Public libraries get copies of all public agenda/reports.



Page 3 Agenda ltem 2

City of York Council Committee Minutes

MEETING DECISION SESSION - EXECUTIVE MEMBER FOR
CITY STRATEGY

DATE 28 JANUARY 2010

PRESENT COUNCILLOR STEVE GALLOWAY

69.

70.

71.

72,

(EXECUTIVE MEMBER)

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members were invited to declare at this point in the meeting any personal
or prejudicial interests they might have in the business on the agenda.
No interests were declared.

MINUTES

RESOLVED: That the minutes of the last Decision Session —
Executive Member for City Strategy, held on 5 January
2010 be approved and signed by the Executive
Member as a correct record.

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION - DECISION SESSION

It was reported that there had been no registrations to speak at the
meeting under the Council’s Public Participation Scheme.

REVENUE BUDGET ESTIMATES 2010/11 - CITY STRATEGY

The Executive Member considered a report, which presented the 2010/11
budget proposals for City Strategy. This included:

e the revenue budget for 2010/11 (Annex 1) to show the existing
budgets

e the cost of pay and price increases, increments and settlement
of pay and grading appeals for the portfolio

o proposals for budget service pressure costs and savings
options for the portfolio area (Annexes 2 and 3)

e fees and charges proposals (detailed in a separate report on
the agenda)

In order to facilitate the decision making process the Executive were
meeting on 16 February to consider the preferences identified by the
individual portfolio Executive Members together with the results of the
consultation exercise.

It was reported that the key issues in City Strategy had been the impact of
the downturn on planning and parking income as well as pressures on
concessionary fares.



73.

Page 4

The Executive Member noted that savings were being made in the
Directorate but confirmed that it was intended to retain sufficient capacity
to be able to respond to an upturn in the economy later in the year.

RESOLVED: That the Executive Member for City Strategy:
i) Confirms that the budget proposals are in line
with the corporate priorities;
ii) Endorses the report and refers it to the

Executive for consideration;

iii) Agrees not to proceed with the reduction in the
number of Planning Committees by one (Annex
3 CSTRS05 - Development Control
Restructure) at this time.

REASON: As part of the consultation for the City Strategy
2010/11 budget.

REVENUE BUDGET 2010/11 - CITY STRATEGY FEES AND CHARGES

Consideration was given to the proposed fees and charges for the City
Strategy portfolio for the 2010/11 financial year together with details of the
anticipated increase in income that would be generated.

The main City Strategy charges related to:
¢ Residents Parking
e Car Parking and RESPARK
e Transport, Highway and Planning fees and charges

It was reported that the budget for City Strategy was supported by income
from fees and charges totalling £9.5m and that this was of major
significance in ensure a balance budget but that in most cases it was only
proposed to increase charges in line with inflation.

The Executive Member noted that there had been no written
representations in relation to the proposed fees and charges, which he felt,
suggested widespread support for these proposals.

RESOLVED: That the Executive Member for City Strategy endorses
the draft fees and charges proposals and agrees that
they be referred to the Executive for consideration.

REASON: As part of the consultation for the 2010/11 budget
setting process.

Clir Steve Galloway, Executive Member for City Strategy
[The meeting started at 4.00 pm and finished at 4.05 pm].



Page 5

City of York Council Committee Minutes

MEETING DECISION SESSION - EXECUTIVE MEMBER FOR
CITY STRATEGY

DATE 2 FEBRUARY 2010

PRESENT COUNCILLOR STEVE GALLOWAY
(EXECUTIVE MEMBER)

IN ATTENDANCE COUNCILLORS D’AGORNE AND MOORE

74. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

75.

76.

Members were invited to declare at this point in the meeting any personal
or prejudicial interests they might have in the business on the agenda.

Councillor Steve Galloway declared a personal non prejudicial interest in
relation to one of the speakers registered for Agenda item 4 (PROW -
Application for Definitive Map Modification Order, Ings Bridge to Storwood,
Wheldrake). He confirmed that Richard Watson was known to him as a
fellow City of York Councillor although he understood that he would be
speaking in a professional capacity at the meeting.

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION - DECISION SESSION

It was reported that there had been 10 registrations to speak at the
meeting under the Council’s Public Participation Scheme. Details of these
speakers are set out under the individual agenda items except for Dr T K
Halstead who had registered to speak in relation to all the Public Right of
Way agenda items 3-7.

Dr Halstead spoke as the Chair of the York Group of the Ramblers
Association and as a resident of Wheldrake since 1967. He confirmed that
he had walked all the footpaths on the provisional map in the area and
referred to historic evidence of the Church Lane/Carr Lane, Ings Bridge to
Storwood, Main Street to Sparrow Hall Farm routes together with that path
that ran to Lawn Closes.

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY - APPLICATION FOR DEFINITIVE MAP
MODIFICATION ORDER, ALLEGED PUBLIC FOOTPATH, CHURCH
LANE TO CARR LANE, WHELDRAKE

The Executive Member considered a report which had been prepared to
assist him in determining whether or not to make a Definitive Map
Modification Order (DMMO) to add this route, shown on Plan 1 at page 12
of the report, to the Definitive Map.

Representations were received from a local resident, Bridget Gratton, who
confirmed that this path had been little used since 1957. Mrs Gratton
explained that it ran close to farm buildings and that users would have
difficulty in accessing the full route. She also stated that, if adopted, there



Page 6

would be safety issues using the proposed route and that an adjacent
alternative location would be preferable.

The observations of the Executive Member contained within the report
sought to clarify the position of a section of the claimed route commencing
at its junction with Church Lane and subsequently passing through a
house as implied on the map attached to the report. The Definitive Map
Officer explained that the DMMO application had been received by the
Council in 1993 prior to the development of the existing housing estate.
The developer had been informed of the DMMO application, however it
had subsequently transpired that provision had been made for a path but
not on the claimed route applied for, the alternative path provided was
located to the east of the claimed route. It was reported that the alternate
route was overgrown and obstructed by a fence which would necessitate
some work to open up the route. The Officer went onto explain that the
claimed route was shown as in existence under the 1910 Finance Act. Mrs
Gratton, in her statement, had raised the possibility of diverting the route to
a preferred alignment. The Officer explained that the legislation did not
allow some of the issues raised by Mrs Gratton to be taken into
consideration. However the Officer pointed out that an application could be
made at a future date for a diversion, if it met certain criteria.

The Executive Member confirmed that this was only the first part of the
process and that it may be sensible for the path to be diverted to a more
sensible alignment at a later date. Following further consideration the
Executive Member considered the following options:

Option A: If, having considered all of the available evidence the Executive
Member decides that public rights are reasonably alleged to exist, the
Executive Member should resolve that:

(a) The Director of City Strategy be authorised to instruct the
Head of Legal Services to make a Definitive Map Modification
Order to add a public footpath, along the route A — B on Plan
1 attached to this report, to the Definitive Map;

(b) If no objections are received, or any objections that are
received, are subsequently withdrawn, the Head of Legal
Services be authorised to confirm the Order made in
accordance with (a) above; or

(c) If any objections are received, and not subsequently
withdrawn, the Order be passed to the Secretary of State for
confirmation.

Option B: If, having considered all of the available evidence, the Executive
Member decides that the alleged public rights do not exist, he should
resolve that:

(a) The application to modify the Definitive Map be refused.

(b) The applicant be advised of their right to appeal.



77.

Page 7

RESOLVED: i) That the Executive Member agrees that public rights
are reasonably alleged to exist;

i) The Executive Member resolves that

(a) The Director of City Strategy be authorised to instruct
the Head of Legal Services to make a Definitive Map
Modification Order to add a public footpath, along the
route A — B on Plan 1 attached at page 12 of the
report, to the Definitive Map; "

(b) If no objections are received, or any objections that are
received, are subsequently withdrawn, the Head of
Legal Services be authorised to confirm the Order
made in accordance with (a) above; or

(c) If any objections are received, and not subsequently
withdrawn, the Order be passed to the Secretary of
State for confirmation.

REASON: All the available relevant evidence suggests that this
has probably never been a heavily used path, but that
it is nonetheless a public right of way, which has been
subject to use from the mid Nineteenth Century until
the latter part of the Twentieth Century. As there is
evidence in support of the existence of a public right of
way over the application route the authority is required
to make the order under the provisions of the Wildlife
and Countryside Act 1981, Section 53(3)(c)(i).

Action Required
1. Instruct Head of Legal Services to make a DMMO. JC

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY - APPLICATION FOR DEFINITIVE MAP
MODIFICATION ORDER, ALLEGED PUBLIC FOOTPATH, INGS
BRIDGE TO STORWOOD, WHELDRAKE

Consideration was given to a report which had been prepared to assist the
Executive Member in determining whether or not to make a Definitive Map
Modification Order (DMMO) to add the route to the Definitive Map, as
shown on Plan 1 page 40 of the report, as a Public Footpath.

The Definitive Map Officer confirmed that evidence had been obtained of
20 years usage of the path and that the period of use was between 1946
and 1966. She pointed out that there could be some discrepancies on the
map and explained that it was difficult for some people to show accurately
on a map a route that they had used when they were unfamiliar with maps.
Therefore variations of the route claimed would not be unusual and would
not necessarily imply that different routes had been used.

She went onto refer to evidence provided in relation to the bridges and
explained her belief that use of the route between the period of 1946 to



Page 8

1966 had used the Old Drawbridge which had been located to the north of
the existing Bailey Bridge.

Representations were made by lan Carstairs, as a landowner who claimed
he had not been served with a notice as a person affected by the route of
the path. He expressed concern at some of the evidence detailed in the
report and he referred to witness statements, which indicated that the path
lay along the course of the bed of the River Derwent. He referred to the
suggested course of the path and to the post and wire fence obstructions.

Richard Watson, made representations on behalf of the Carstairs
Countryside Trust who also referred to discrepancies in the report in
relation to the history of events and to the map. He referred to the
photographic evidence and to procedural flaws in that correct procedures
had not been followed and he pointed out that the application should fall on
this point alone. He also pointed out that a public right of way had to have
a highway link at each end and this path did not.

Representations were received from Ernest Smith of Sutton on Derwent,
who gave evidence as a regular user of the path both by him and his
relatives. He went onto refer to a number of footpaths that had been lost in
the Parish.

The Definitive Map Officer confirmed that evidence showed that the line of
the route ran along the top of the flood bank. She further explained that it
was not, she believed, the intention that the route claimed would follow the
actual river bed, therefore there was no requirement to serve notice upon
Mr Carstairs as he was not an affected landowner. However, the evidence
received was subject to interpretation. The Officer confirmed that no
mention had been made of additional landowners when the original notices
had been served. She stated that the alleged path connected Ings Bridge
to Storwood the maijority of the route being within the boundary of the City
of York Council. However a small section of the route commencing from
the Council boundary eastwards to a point south of New Farm lay within
the boundary of the East Riding of Yorkshire County Council and
connected with a county maintained road.

The Executive Member confirmed that this was a complex issue and that
there was little documentary evidence to support the making of the order,
with most being very old and anecdotal. He also pointed out that further
evidence had indicated that the required processes had not been fully
complied with by the Council and that whatever the decision those that
were aggrieved would have the right of further recourse.

Consideration was then given to the following options:

Option A: If, having considered all of the available evidence, and in the
absence of any evidence to the contrary the Executive Member decides
there is sufficient evidence to raise a reasonable allegation in support of
the existence of public footpath rights:

a) under common law based upon user between 1920 and 1966
b) under the provisions of Section 31 of the Highways Act
between 1946 and 1966



78.

Page 9

that the alleged public rights do exist, the Executive Member should
resolve that:

a) The Director of City Strategy be authorised to instruct the Head
of Legal Services to make a Definitive Map Modification Order
to add a public footpath, along the route A — B on Plan 1
attached to this report, to the Definitive Map;

b) If no objections are received, or any objections that are
received, are subsequently withdrawn, the Head of Legal
Services be authorised to confirm the Order made in
accordance with (a) above; or

c) If any objections are received, and not subsequently withdrawn,
the Order be passed to the Secretary of State for confirmation.

d) The East Riding of Yorkshire Council be invited to make a
corresponding Order for the section of the route within their
area.

Option B: If, having considered all of the available evidence, the Executive
Member may decide that the alleged public rights do not exist, the
Executive Member should resolve that:

a) The application to modify the Definitive Map be refused.
The applicant be advised of their right to appeal.

RESOLVED: i) That having considered the available evidence the
Executive Member agrees that the alleged public
rights do not exist and resolves to refuse the
application to modify the Definitive Map. "

i) That the applicant be advised of their right of appeal.

REASON: Taking the evidence as a whole there is not a prima
facie case in favour (i.e. there is a reasonable
allegation) of the establishment of public footpath
rights over the application route

Action Required
1. Do not add this route to the Definitive Map. JC

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY - APPLICATION FOR DEFINITIVE MAP
MODIFICATION ORDER, ALLEGED PUBLIC FOOTPATH, MAIN
STREET TO NORTH LANE (LOVE LANE), WHELDRAKE

Consideration was given to a report which sought to assist the Executive
Member in determining whether or not to make a Definitive Map
Modification Order (DMMO) to add the route, as detailed on Plan page 76
of the report, to the Definitive Map, as a Public Footpath.



Page 10

The Executive Member confirmed that he had received no representations
or objections in relation to the making of this DMMO and that there was
considerable evidence to confirm that the path was regularly used.

He then considered the following options

Option A: If, having considered all of the available evidence the Executive
Member decides that the alleged public rights do exist, the Executive
member should resolve that:

a) The Director of City Strategy be authorised to instruct the Head
of Legal Services to make a Definitive Map Modification Order
to add a public footpath, along the route A — B on Plan 1
attached to this report, to the Definitive Map;

b) If no objections are received, or any objections that are
received, are subsequently withdrawn, the Head of Legal
Services be authorised to confirm the Order made in
accordance with (a) above; or

c) If any objections are received, and not subsequently withdrawn,
the Order be passed to the Secretary of State for confirmation.

Option B: If, having considered all of the available evidence, the Executive
Member may decide that the alleged public rights do not exist, the
Executive Member should resolve that:

a) The application to modify the Definitive Map be refused.
b) The applicant be advices of their right to appeal.

RESOLVED: i)  That the Executive Member agrees that public
rights are reasonably alleged to exist;

i)  The Executive Member resolves that

(@) The Director of City Strategy be authorised to
instruct the Head of Legal Services to make a
Definitive Map Modification Order to add a
public footpath, along the route A — B on Plan 1
attached at page 76 of the report, to the
Definitive Map; "

(b) If no objections are received, or any objections
that are received, are subsequently withdrawn,
the Head of Legal Services be authorised to
confirm the Order made in accordance with (a)
above; or

(c) If any objections are received, and not
subsequently withdrawn, the Order be passed
to the Secretary of State for confirmation.



79.

Page 11

REASON: There is evidence in support of the existence of a
public right of way over the application route thus
requiring the authority to make the order under the
Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981, Section 53 (3)(c)(i).

Action Required
1. Instruct Head of Legal Services to make DMMO. JC

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY - APPLICATION FOR DEFINITIVE MAP
MODIFICATION ORDER, ALLEGED PUBLIC FOOTPATH, FROM MAIN
STREET TO SPARROW HALLL FARM, WHELDRAKE

The Executive Member considered a report which sought to assist him in
determining whether or not to make a Definitive Map Modification Order
(DMMO) to add the route, as shown on Plan 1 pages 98 and 99 of the
report, to the Definitive Map, as a Public Footpath.

The Definitive Map Officer confirmed that although there appeared to be a
lack of use of this path it was incorrect to say that it did not exist. She
pointed out the path was shown on the 1910 Finance Act documents and if
there was any conflict of evidence that this would be tested at any
subsequent Public Inquiry. If felt appropriate application could then be
made for a diversion of the path, subject to meeting the relevant legislative
criteria.

Mrs Shepherd as landowner made representations, she referred to the
reported evidence from the application map, which showed a diagonal
route across fields on their land, which they contested. She stated that
they had owned the farm since 1969 during which time the path had been
little used as the fields had contained arable crops, which would have
made a diagonal path very inconvenient. She also referred to existing
trespass problems on their land and to a bridleway, which ended at their
property.

Officers explained that there was a body of evidence that supported the
allegation that public rights existed on the diagonal route across the fields.
She also confirmed that discussions regarding improvements to signage
and way marking could be undertaken at a later date.

The Executive Member confirmed that it appeared part of the route was
well used and that the balance of documentary evidence suggested that a
PROW had existed albeit in the distant past. He stated that this could be
tested at appeal and any appropriate diversions to avoid agricultural
activities could be put forward at a later date.

He then considered the following options:

Option A: If, having considered all of the available evidence the Executive
Member decides that public rights are reasonably alleged to subsist, the
Executive Member should resolve that:

(@) The Director of City Strategy be authorised to instruct the Head
of Legal Services to make a Definitive Map Modification Order



(d)

Page 12

to add a public footpath, along the route A — B on Plan 1
attached to this report, to the Definitive Map;

If no objections are received, or any objections that are
received, are subsequently withdrawn, the Head of Legal
Services be authorised to confirm the Order made in
accordance with (a) above; or

If any objections are received, and not subsequently
withdrawn, the Order be passed to the Secretary of State for
confirmation.

A decision be made regarding the Authority’s position in
respect of the confirmation of the Order (i.e. support, or seek
non-confirmation)

Option B: If, having considered all of the available evidence, the Executive
Member decides that the alleged public rights do not exist, they should
resolve that:

(a)
(b)

The application to modify the Definitive Map be refused.

The applicant be advised of their right to appeal.

RESOLVED: i) That the Executive Member agrees that public rights

REASON:

are reasonably alleged to exist;
i) The Executive Member resolves that

(a) The Director of City Strategy be authorised to instruct
the Head of Legal Services to make a Definitive Map
Modification Order to add a public footpath, along the
route A — B on Plans 1a and 1b attached at pages 98
and 99 of the report, to the Definitive Map; "

(b) If no objections are received, or any objections that are
received, are subsequently withdrawn, the Head of
Legal Services be authorised to confirm the Order
made in accordance with (a) above; or

(c) If any objections are received, and not subsequently
withdrawn, the Order be passed to the Secretary of
State for confirmation.

There is evidence to support the existence of a public
right of way over the application route based both
upon historic evidence and modern user, thus
requiring the authority to make the order under the
Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981, Section 53(3)(c)(i).

Action Required

1. Instruct Head of Legal Services to make DMMO. JC



80.

Page 13

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY - APPLICATION FOR DEFINITIVE MAP
MODIFICATION ORDER, ALLEGED PUBLIC FOOTPATH,
THORGANBY LANE TO LAWN CLOSES (PUBLIC FOOTPATH NO.7),
WHELDRAKE

The Executive Member considered a report, which had been prepared to
assist him in determining whether or not to make a Definitive Map
Modification Order (DMMO) to add this route, shown on Plan 1 page 128 of
the report, to the Definitive Map, as a Public Footpath.

The Definitive Map Officer updated that Annex 6 of the report only related
to the Ordnance Survey maps and not to the 1910 Finance Act. She also
confirmed that there had been clear evidence of use of the path between
two separate periods of time namely 1971 to 1991 and 1973 to 1993, thus
fulfilling the full period of 20 years, meeting the necessary test.

Representations were then received from Bridget Gratton, as landowner,
who stated that she did not support the claim of usage, detailed in the
report. She referred to their farms internal road network, which was in
constant use by farm machinery and their dairy herd. She stated that in
many areas there was no permanent barriers just electrified post and wire
fencing and that part of the paths route was visible from the house. She
confirmed that during their time at the farm no one had been seen using
the paths.

Rod Dawson, confirmed that he had given evidence as to use of the path
as part of the investigation and he confirmed his use of the path on a
regular basis.

Officers appreciated that landowners did not wish to have public rights of
way on their land but that if there was evidence that reasonably alleged the
existence of a public right of way then the authority were obliged to add the
route to the Definitive Map.

The Executive Member then considered the following options and referred
to there being very little in the way of documentary evidence in this case.
He referred to the claims on both sides and on balance he confirmed that
he was not convinced that there was evidence that a PROW existed in this
case.

Option A: If, having considered all of the available evidence the Executive
Member decides that public rights are reasonably alleged to subsist, the
Executive Member should resolve that:

(@) The Director of City Strategy be authorised to instruct the
Head of Legal Services to make a Definitive Map
Modification Order to add a public footpath, along the route
A — B on Plan 1 (Annex 1) attached to this report, to the
Definitive Map;

(b) If no objections are received, or any objections that are
received, are subsequently withdrawn, the Head of Legal



81.

Page 14

Services be authorised to confirm the Order made in
accordance with (a) above; or

(c) If any objections are received, and not subsequently
withdrawn, the Order be passed to the Secretary of State
for confirmation.

(d) A decision be made regarding the Authority’s position in
respect of the confirmation of the Order (i.e. support, or
seek non-confirmation)

Option B: If, having considered all of the available evidence, the Executive
Member decides that the alleged public rights do not exist they should
resolve that:

(a) The application to modify the Definitive Map be refused.
(b) The applicant be advised of their rights of appeal.

RESOLVED: i) That having considered the available evidence the
Executive Member agrees that the alleged public
rights do not exist and resolves to refuse the
application to modify the Definitive Map. "

i) That the applicant be advised of their right of appeal.

REASON: Taking the evidence as a whole there is not a prima
facie case in favour (i.e. there is a reasonable
allegation) of the establishment of public footpath
rights over the application route

Action Required
1. Do not add this route to the Definitive Map. JC

A19/A1237 ROUNDABOUT IMPROVEMENTS - CONSULTATION
RESULTS AND DETAILED DESIGN

The Executive Member considered a report, which provided him with the
results of the consultation undertaken on the proposed improvements to
the A19/A1237 roundabout. It also updated him on the changes, which had
been made to address comments and accommodate constraints identified
during the design period.

Officers reported that following further preparatory work after confirmation
of the preferred option, a consultation exercise was undertaken to ensure
that residents, external stakeholders and users of the roundabout views
were collected to incorporate into the final design, where at all possible.

Ron Healey, then made representations both as a local resident and cyclist
user of this roundabout and underpass. He stated that the consultation had
failed to engage local residents. He pointed out that if changes were made
at the roundabout any problems would be moved down the route. He went
onto refer to the hierarchy of users and the need to reduce journey times



Page 15

for all users so he felt these proposals would reduce journey times for
commuters at the expense of pedestrians and cyclists. He stated that he
felt more sustainable proposals should be considered to alleviate the
problems encountered.

Clir Moore, made representations as Local Member and Chair of Rawcliffe
Parish Council, he referred to the speed of traffic using the roundabout and
to driver attitudes. He pointed out that policing of traffic was required
together with consideration by drivers of other road users. He went onto
refer to the closure of the westbound lay-by on the A1237 and the
proposed use of spaces at the P & R site, which at times was already
oversubscribed. He referred to the provision of a pedestrian refuge, which
he felt would encourage unnecessary conflict between pedestrians/cyclists
and vehicles when the underpass had worked well for many years. He
requested deferment of the proposals to further examine these details but
stated that should the scheme be approved he asked the Executive
Member to consider the removal of the rumble strips on Shipton Road.

Officers confirmed that the hierarchy of users had been considered and
that Police enforcement had proved difficult, as lane markings were only
advisory although CCTV coverage would assist. He stated that the
pedestrian refuge had been included at a point where people wished to
cross the road and that all efforts would be made to ensure everyone’s
safety in using the roundabout.

The Executive Member confirmed that Officers had amended the scheme
following receipt of the consultation responses. He also pointed out that
similar upgrading of roundabouts had proved successful.

RESOLVED: That the Executive Member agrees to:

i) Note the comments raised by the public,
Councillors and interested organisations.

ii) Note the Officer's response to the comments
and the proposed amendments to the design.

iii) Approve the further development of the scheme
in line with the amended layout subject to the
removal of the rumble strips on Shipton Road,
as part of the necessary resurfacing works, to
enable the improvements to be tendered and
constructed in the summer/autumn of 2010. ™

iv) Approve the inclusion of a total allocation of
£1.5m in the City Strategy Capital Programme
to construct the proposed scheme. Authorise
the removal of the minimum amount of
vegetation from the A1237 West landscaped
bund in February, to allow the main works to
proceed later in the year to minimise the impact
on nesting birds. %



82.

Page 16

REASON: To reduce journey times for travellers in the
A19/A1237 area whilst maintaining safe crossing
points for pedestrians and cyclists.

Action Required
1/2. Undertake further development of the scheme, as
detailed, for tendering and construction. TC

ORBITAL CYCLE ROUTE SCHEME - PROPOSALS FOR THE
REMAINING THREE SECTIONS

The Executive Member considered initial proposals for the following three
sections of the orbital cycle route:

Section 1 : Clifton Green to Crichton Avenue
Section 2 : Hob Moor to Water End
Section 3 : James Street to Heslington Road

He considered the proposed route alignments included in the successful
Cycling City bid in 2008, together with the best options to take forward on
each section for further detailed design and public consultation.

Clir D’Agorne confirmed that as Cycling Champion he supported the
overall concept of an improved coherent network of routes, which cut
across the radial routes in York. He stated that these routes were often the
most difficult to make by public transport and therefore more likely to be a
choice between bike and car. He confirmed that he strongly supported
completion of the missing link in Section 1 Clifton Green to Crichton
Avenue. However with reference to Section 3 James Street — Heslington
Road he raised a number of issues regarding accesses at the eco depot
and the proposed routing via the University. He also suggested the naming
and numbering of the route and junctions on the cycle map to make
signing and maintenance reporting easier.

Officers confirmed that they would have no difficulties considering and
incorporating Clir D’Agornes comments at the feasibility stage of the
scheme.

The Executive Member confirmed that the proposals were generally
welcomed and that he was happy to take into account the suggestion
made at the meeting, however the main area of controversy appeared to
relate to the Hob Moor to Water End section. He then considered the
following options:

e Option One — progress the three remaining scheme proposals for
the orbital cycle route through more feasibility work, detailed design
and public consultation. In addition, initiate feasibility work for the
Hob Moor to Water End section to develop improved connections
between the outlying residential areas and the orbital route.

e Option Two — develop alternate route proposals for the Hob Moor to
Water End section that are located within the outlying residential
areas and progress them through more feasibility work, detailed



Page 17

design and public consultation. A plan showing the general area of
consideration for an alternate route was attached to the report at

Annex F.

e Option Three — abandon plans to provide any further improvements
associated with one, two or all three sections of the orbital cycle

route.

RESOLVED: That the Executive Member agrees to:

i)
i)

ii)

ii)

Note the proposals for each section;

Provide in-principle approval for sections 1 and
3 and authorise Officers to undertake further
detailed design and public consultation on the
schemes shown in Annexes B and E.

Have the issues raised by the Cycling
Champion regarding route alignment and
signage to be considered during the detailed
design and consultation stage of the process. #

A review of a possible alternative route for
section 2 to the west through West York and
compares this with the current proposed route
through Acomb. A further report to be brought

?ack to the Decision Session for route approval.

REASON: The proposals will provide improved facilities for cyclists,
completing an orbital route that cyclists will be able to use in
accessing a variety of destinations while avoiding busy radial
routes where possible. The proposed measures would also
make a significant contribution towards the objectives of the
Council in its Cycling City strategy.

Action Required

1. Undertake detailed design and consultation on these

schemes. MM
2. Take account of issues raised. MM
3. Examine alternate route for Section 2. MM

Clir Steve Galloway, Executive Member for City Strategy
[The meeting started at 4.00 pm and finished at 5.55 pm].



Page 18

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 19 Agenda ltem 4

COUNCIL

Decision Session 2 March 2010
Executive Member for City Strategy

Report of the Director of City Strategy

Public Rights Of Way — Wildlife & Countryside Act 1981,
Preparation of Definitive Map Former County Borough of York

Summary

1. This report seeks to assist the Executive Member in determining whether or not
to make a number of Definitive Map Modification Orders to register public rights
of way on the Definitive Map for the former County Borough of York within
Acomb Ward (Annex 1), Dringhouses and Woodthorpe Ward (Annex 2) and
Westfield Ward (Annex 3(a)and(b)).

Recommendation

2. It is recommended that the Executive Member approves Option 1, which is
inclusive of the following:

i) Authorise the (Interim) Head of Civic, Democratic and Legal Services
to make and advertise the required Definitive Map Modification
Orders to add all those paths to the Definitive Map, where it is
recommended based on the evidence available, to make an Order
(see bottom of page of each Schedule (Annexes 1-3) for
recommended action).

ii) If no objections are received, or any objections received are
subsequently withdrawn, the Orders referred to in i) above be
confirmed; or

iii) If objections are received, and not withdrawn, the Orders, or relevant
parts thereof, be referred to the Secretary of State for determination.

Reason

3. As surveying authority for the area, the Council for the City of York has a
statutory duty (Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981, section 55(3)), to produce a
Definitive Map and Statement for the former County Borough of York; and in
doing so is obliged to make Definitive Map Modification Orders to register the
existence of all public rights of way in that area.



Page 20

Background

Part IV of the National Parks and Access to the Countryside Act 1949 (NPACA
49) required every County Council to carry out a survey of ‘all lands in their
area over which a right of way is alleged to exist’ and to produce a Definitive
Map and Statement (hereafter referred to as the Definitive Map). The survey
was not compulsory in every local authority in England and Wales, with some
densely populated areas being excluded. The London Boroughs, County
Boroughs (such as York) and other large urban conurbations (subject to
application) were excluded from the compulsory survey under the NPACA 49.
As a result of the provisions of the NPACA 49 the former County Borough of
York was excluded and no Definitive Map produced.

The Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 removed the majority of the exclusion
provisions provided by the 1949 Act and replaced them by introducing a
statutory duty to produce Definitive Maps for the previously excluded areas.
This is achieved by first producing a blank map, which when modified, by
making a Definitive Map Modification Order becomes the Definitive Map for the
area. The Definitive Map is then further compiled by making additional
Definitive Map Modification Orders.

In Order to achieve this, each of the Ward areas has been surveyed to identify
potential routes for inclusion on the Definitive Map, followed by the investigation
and consultation described below.

Identification of Routes for Inclusion

Initially a desk based mapping survey was undertaken in order to identify all
routes within the area that had the physical characteristics of a public right of
way (i.e. they physically existed as a through route between two other
highways).

The results of this survey were then compared against the Council’s List of
Streets Maintainable at Public Expense (List of Streets), which is held pursuant
to Section 36 of the Highways Act 1980. Those routes that were recorded on
the List of Streets as being publicly maintainable were temporarily removed
from the survey with a view to them being included in a second phase of
Definitive Map Modification Orders at a later date. The reason for this being
that as these temporarily excluded routes are already shown on one set of
highway records (ie the List of Streets), their recording on the Definitive Map
could take a slightly lower priority than those routes not recorded at all.

Those routes remaining within the survey, of which there are 204
(approximately 45.5km km) in total, form the basis of the first phase of
proposed Definitive Map Modification Orders which, due to the number of paths
involved, will be administered in three batches (see table below), Batch 1 being
the subject of this report.



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Page 21

Batch Wards Included Number of | Length of
paths paths
(approx)
1 Acomb (Annex 1), Dringhouses and 88 14 km
Woodthorpe (Annex 2), Westfield
(Annex 3)
2 Guildhall, Fishergate and Micklegate 52 16.5km
3 Clifton, Heworth, Holgate and Hull Road 64 15 km

Details of those routes that are included in the first batch (Acomb, Dringhouses
and Woodthorpe, and Westfield Wards) are included in the attached
Schedules at Annexes 1 - 3 of this report.

Eventually, as is required by law, all those public rights of way that are recorded
on the List of Streets will be added to the Definitive Map, and all those routes
recorded on the Definitive Map that are found to be highways maintainable at
the public expense ie in existence prior to the 1959 Highways Act, will be added
to the List of Streets.

Evidence

Section 53(3)(c)(i) of the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 places a duty upon
the Authority to promote a Definitive Map Modification Order upon ‘the
discovery by the authority of evidence which shows that a right of way which is
not shown in the map and statement subsists or is reasonably alleged to
subsist’.

Each of the routes concerned has been surveyed, use observed and
photographed. In addition a search of old maps etc has been undertaken to
ascertain approximately how long each route has physically existed.
Consultations also invited the submission of user evidence, although little was
forthcoming. The evidence in respect of each individual path is summarised in
the individual schedules located in the Annexes. At the bottom of each
schedule there is a recommendation, based on the evidence produced, on
whether or not to proceed with a definitive map modification order.

By and large the paths included in this report are set out, and have the general
appearance of public rights of way; they also generally in use on a daily basis
by members of the public, and have been for a number of years. They are
generally accepted by the public as being public rights of way although in some
cases there is a lack of evidence to progress a definitive map modification order
at this stage.

Where there is prima facie evidence of the existence of a public right of way,
and no evidence to the contrary, the “reasonably alleged” test set out above will
be satisfied. A summary of the number of paths under consideration, and those
recommended for further action is set out below:



16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

Page 22

No. of paths where
Ward No of Paths under | No. of paths | no further action is
consideration recommended | recommended at
for DMMOs this time
Acomb 9 6 3
Dringhouses & 26 16 10
Woodthorpe
Westfield 51 15 36

Consultation

In an effort to reduce the potential for disputes a significant amount of
consultation has been undertaken. This has included writing to all adjacent
property holders and posting maps and notices on site. There has only been a
minimal response to the consultations, principally because the routes in
question are obviously public rights of way (paths maintained by the Council).

Whilst substantial consultations have been undertaken, there is no guarantee
that all landowners have been identified. In recognition of the levels of
consultation which has been undertaken, and will be incorporated into the
Order making process, dispensation from serving notices direct on landowners
is being sought from the Secretary of State.

The aim, within this part of the project is to record as many undisputed public
rights of way on the Definitive Map as possible. So as not to delay progress,
any disputed paths, or contentious issues, have been removed from the project
and will be dealt with separately.

Consultation

Ward Members and Group Spokesperson(s) have been consulted. Their
comments, verbatim, are:

Ward Councillors

Acomb

Clir David Horton — Comments received 29" January, 2010,

‘Have looked at all the statistics and responses and have come to the
conclusion that | agree with Jim Shank’s observations.

I could never go with 100% closure — nor did | ever suggest it — as this would
be disadvantageous to numerous residents in Jute~Road and its cul-de-sacs
seeking access onto Beckfield lane to/from the bus stops if nothing else. It
would also be disadvantageous to residents with mobility problems in the same
area. | can understand the immediate neighbours to the snicket seeking
permanent closure, indeed the resident at no.58 was the resident who raised
the matter with me in the first place. | find it strange that you have had no
response from her.




21.

Page 23

| would support 100% the permanent closure of the leg between B and D which
would also benefit No.54 Jute Road. | don't think that a conditional closing
order would solve the problem and could be more trouble than it is worth. In
other words | agree with the recommendation in your penultimate paragraph
and we can wait and see if there is any benefit in the future of looking at a
conditional closure though | would take some convincing,’

Further comments received 15™ February, 2010.

No problem with any of those listed though some are ‘desire’ lines rather than
formal footpaths e.g. 123 & 124. No.117 runs from Rosedale Avenue through
St. Stephen’s churchyard and past the church to York Road. | didn’t recognise
this as a Right of Way — it is gated at the Rosedale Avenue end.

ClIr Tracy Simson Laing — No comments received.

Dringhouses and Woodthorpe
Clir Tom Holvey — No comments received.

Clir Ann Reid — Comments received 30™ January, 2010, ‘ | would make the
following comments about the proposals for Dringhouses and Woodthorpe
Ward:

1. In the covering report you say that you have removed contentious paths,
however, there are 2 marked that the subject of residents petitions to close
them, at least at night. The first is the path {York 34} along side of Dringhouses
School from St Helen’s Road to Mayfield Grove and the second is the one from
Moor Lane Bridge to Old Moor Lane {York 33}). It would seem premature to
add them to the Definitive Map while they are subject to debate. | am now
wondering, if they are not on the Definitive Map, whether the process we have
been following to allow gating orders is necessary. If they are not on the
Definitive Map does this mean that they are not a PROW? {Gating Order
Legislation allows a Council to gate a relevant highway such as a public
footpath to reduce crime and anti-social behaviour. A Gating Order restricts the
public’s use of the route. The fact that a Gating Order is being considered
implies that the route is public as Gating Order Legislation cannot be used to
gate private paths. If the route is public it should be recorded on the Definitive
Mapj}.

2. The disputed PROW at the corner of Ashbourne Way and Ryecroft Avenue
is marked blue. | assume that this because it is disputed? {The route is a
disputed right of way. The matter is to be determined at a Public Inquiry to be
held on 16 March, 2010}.

3. There are proposals to add some of the paths {York 57, 58 and 59} in
Acomb Wood to the map. Because of 2 above, | think that it might be better to
wait for the outcome of the public inquiry before adding more paths. It has
always been our long term ambition to make the wood capable of being locked
at night. Whilst the Ashbourne Way path has been in dispute we have not
progressed that but if adding paths to the Definitive Map makes that more
difficult then | think we should wait the outcome of the Inquiry



22.

Page 24

| don’t see a problem with adding the other paths to the Definitive Map.’

Cllr Susan Sunderland - No comments received.

Westfield
Clir Steve Galloway — Comments received 7" February, 2010, ‘All but 2 of the
footpaths in Westfield marked in red seem to be correct

1. The path shown in red {York 98} next to 14 Bellhouse Way is a gated private
access only path {York Footpath 98 is subject to a Gating Order} (the other two
{York 96 and 97}, on the same stretch of road, are not gated but were never
intended to be PROWSs

2. The path {York 115} adjacent to 24 {path located adjacent No.23 not No.24}
Kingsway West was closed many years ago.

The paths marked in red {paths subject to investigation} on the Foxwood Lane
estate are all still open. Those marked in black were closed several years ago
{paths closed using Extinguishment Orders in 2000}. Those marked in yellow
{adopted} are still open

There are many other footpaths in this estate which are not marked at all (e.g.
adjacent to 5/6 Herman Walk).

Many of the footpaths (not coloured) on Foxwood Lane itself have been closed
(e.g. between numbers 124/122) Similarly there is a footpath across the Stirrup
Close amenity area which is not marked

There is a request with you for the footpath, across the Cornlands Road park
{York 104}, to be diverted via the existing snicket which skirts the White Rose
(former) public house {York 103}. This would facilitate the night time closure of
the Park which is a serious source of anti social behaviour for neighbours. We
hope that good progress is now being made with this request.

Clir Susan Galloway — No comments received.

Clir Andrew Waller — Comments received 14" February, 2010. There are a
number of paths which help residents to access the open space next to
Westfield Ward which | would support as becoming public rights of way as
indicated in the report.

However, the council does need to recognise its responsibility to residents to
reduce the potential for anti-social behaviour. This has already happened in
Kingsway West {115} as detailed by ClIr Steve Galloway in the location of
house number 23. Equally there have been requests for night time closure of
the Cornlands Road Park which would require the diversion of one PROW
{York 104} to the existing snicket next to the White Rose Pub.

There are other paths on the Foxwood Estate which are open, and ClIr Steve
Galloway has identified these, and they should be acknowledged in the
outcome of this process. Other paths have been closed following requests
from residents, and one {96 and 97} were never intended to be PROW.



23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

Page 25

Group Spoke(s)person
ClIr Steve Galloway — See above.

Clir R Potter — No comments received.
CliIr | Gillies— No comments received.

Clir A D’Argone— No comments received.

Officer’'s Comments

In light of Councillor's comments above, no further action will be taken at this
time in respect of Footpath Nos 57, 58 and 59 (Dringhouses and Woodthorpe
Ward), and Footpath Nos 96, 97, 115 (Westfield Ward). With regards to
comments made about some paths being subject to Gating Orders, or requests
for Gating Orders, as Gating Orders can only be made on a ‘relevant highway’
(a public right of way being a ‘relevant highway’ for the purposes of Gating
Order legislation), those paths that are currently subject to a Gating Order (eg
Footpath 98) are required to be recorded on the Definitive Map.

Options
Two options are available to the Executive Member:

Option 1: Make the necessary DMMOs to add those paths to the Definitive Map
that are recommended in the Schedules (to exclude those paths identified in
para 24 above). This option is recommended; or

Option 2: Do not make the DMMOs to add the paths to the Definitive Map.

Analysis

Making the Orders as recommended (Option 1) represents compliance with the
Authority’s statutory duty (Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981, section 55(3) to
produce a Definitive Map for the area. Once the Orders are confirmed the
paths will be added to the Definitive Map which will safeguard the publics’ use
of them.

Failure to make the required Orders is contrary to the Authority’s statutory
duties in this respect. Additionally, if the Authority decides not to make the
Orders the paths concerned will not enjoy the same level of protection as those
paths that are recorded on the Definitive Map and Statement.

Corporate Priorities

A public right of way is sustainable, car free and provides access to health and
recreation opportunities thus contributing to the priorities of making York a
Sustainable and a Healthy City. If it is determined that rights of way subsist or
is reasonably alleged to subsist and the Orders made to add the paths to the
definitive map the benefits of doing so would link into the Council’s Corporate
priorities.



31.

32.

33.

34.

35.

Page 26

Implications

Financial

The cost of advertising the making of the required Definitive Map Modification
Orders will be approximately £12,000 and will be covered this financial year, by
grant monies obtained from the Department of Transport for recording and
bringing up to date certain council asset records. If no objections are received
then the Orders will require to be confirmed, again at a cost of approximately
£12,000. The funding of phase’s 2 and 3 of this project will be met from
existing PROW budgets as and when resources allow. The current annual
PROW budget for Definitive Map work is £20,000. There is a statutory duty to
keep the definitive map under continuous review, therefore in light of the
current and future workload associated with definitive map work it will be
necessary to formulate and pursue a growth bid for funding.

Identified in the schedules shown in the Annexes to this report, The Council of
the City of York as the highway authority has an existing and significant
responsibility to maintain all publicly maintainable highways whether shown on
its records such as the List of Streets and the Definitive Map, or not. Therefore
the recording of the paths identified in the schedules shown in the Annexes
attached to this report on the Definitive Map will not theoretically result in any
increase in the maintenance liability for the Council. The process of recording
the rights of the public and producing a Definitive Map provides the authority
with an increased knowledge and a continuing accurate record of paths that are
publicly maintainable. The funding that will be required to provide continued
maintenance of the paths identified is not currently reflected in any of the
council’s highway maintenance budgets.

The addition of a further 45.5 km of path to the Definitive Map will mean that
there will be increased pressure put upon the existing PROW Maintenance and
Highway Maintenance Services budgets.

The paths under consideration within this report have either natural, crushed-
stone (or similar), or hard surfaces (eg tarmac, rosemary sets). In accordance
with a decision made by Members in September 2004 (where it was
determined that those paths recorded on the Definitive Map, but which lie within
the more urban areas of York, be maintained out of the Highways Maintenance
budget), it is proposed that those paths that currently have a hard surface be
maintained by Highways Maintenance Services and those that have natural or
crushed stone surface be maintained by PROW.

Highway Maintenance Services has provided the following comments, ‘The
inclusion of these footways and the resultant maintenance liability on the
metalled surfaces where that exists will introduce further demands on our
maintenance budget. On this basis we recommend that Members allocate
increased funds to cover this. Also we would be faced with the annual
inspections of these areas where they are metalled. Again this is going to
involve further demands on existing resources.’



36.

37.

38.

39.

40.

41.

42.

43.

44,

45.

Page 27

Human Resources

The addition of a further 45.5 km of path to the Definitive Map will increase the
current work-load of both PROW and Highway Maintenance Services as all
those paths added to the Definitive Map and which are maintainable at the
public expense will be required to be included within Highway Maintenance
Services’ annual inspection of highways and also the PROW Team’s routine
maintenance checks.

Equalities
There are no equality issues

Legal

Section 53(3)(c)(i) of the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 places a duty upon
the Authority to promote a Definitive Map Modification Order upon the discovery
of evidence that a public right of way subsists or is reasonably alleged to
subsist.

Section 55 of the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 places a statutory duty on
the Authority to produce a Definitive Map for the former County Borough of
York. This is not a discretionary matter.

Making the proposed orders contributes, in part, towards the Authority meeting
these obligations

Crime and Disorder

In view of the fact that Definitive Map Modification Orders only seek to register
public rights of way that already exist, and do not create any new rights, there
are no crime and disorder issues. The registration of routes may however assist
in identifying “Relevant Highways” for the purposes of the Gating Order
legislation.

Information Technology
There are no information technology issues.

Property

Although some of the paths under consideration in this report run over council
owned land, there are no property issues as actual ownership of land will not
change.

Other
There are no other known issues for consideration.

Risk Management

In compliance with the Council’s Risk Management Strategy, there is a low
financial risk identified which is linked to the fact that the funding that will be
required to provide continued maintenance of the paths identified is not
currently reflected in any of the council’s highway maintenance budgets, this
will inevitably put pressure on the existing PROW maintenance budget and
Highways Maintenance Service budget. = As Batch numbers 2 and 3 are
determined the budget position will require monitoring.



Page 28

Contact Details

Author: Chief Officer Responsible for the report:
Joanne Coote Ray Chaplin

Definitive Map Officer Acting Assistant Director

Network management City Development & Transport

City Development & Transport Report v | Date 16 February 2010
Tel No. 01904 551442 Approved

Wards Affected: All |:|

Acomb, Dringhouses and Woodthorpe, Westfield.

For further information please contact the author of the report.

Background Papers:

Evidence evaluated and background analysis which forms the basis of the report
prepared by consultant: Robin Carr Associates, 2 Friarage Avenue, Northallerton,
North Yorkshire.

Annexes:

Annex 1 - Acomb location plan, path schedules and path plans

Annex 2 — Dringhouses and Woodthorpe location plan, path schedules and path
plans

Annex 3 — Westfield location plan, path schedules and path plans



Page 29

Annex 1

Public Rights of Way — Wildlife & Countryside Act 1981,
Preparation of Definitive Map for Former County Borough

Acomb Ward

Index
Location Plan

Schedules & Path Plans
Path Nos 117-125

Summary of Recommendations

DMMO Recommended Path Nos
118, 119, 121, 122, 124, 125

No Further Action Recommended Path Nos
117, 120, 123




Page 30

AN 1

A -
OO,
- o)
)\ l S
= - A N O\“ N\
N S 8 &
g > gy
% ¥ A Q
\ > X
N
N P
X 4
! 0= 2
A\l’ %
N7 _'
oA~
.I 3 -
N /
A=
[+
2 / - ] %
3, © e
0 2 \
, T A
> \ \
L0 p \
: y va% = ‘
Y/ i = Z )

=y -
Yok

ACOMB WARD

——— el et omevatiguee
Pt uoty o oo

— Catathvhed Peite Fostcach

) o 2z




Page 31
Public Rights Of Way — Wildlife & S 981

Preparation of Definitive Map Former County Borough of York - Acomb Ward

Schedule 1
Ward: Acomb
Status: Public Footpath
Path No: 117 (Acomb) .

Description of route

Footpath running from the lych gate at the entrance to St. Stephen’s church between 60 & 62
York Road, Acomb uphill past the church before turning right and then left to descend through
the graveyard to emerge through a gate onto Rosedale Avenue opposite no. 42.

Approximate length
257 Metres

Nature of Surface:

Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Surface Type
SE 5731 5137 SE 5723 5160 Paved
Approximate Width:
Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Width
SE 5731 5137 SE 5723 5160 1.5m

Structures: (Stiles, Gates and Bridges etc)

Structure Grid Reference Structure Reference
Lych gate SE 56731 5137 Y117a
Gate SE 5723 5160 Y117¢c

Evidence Summary etc

Documentary Evidence etc Yes No Date Other Information
(if applicable)

OS Plans

Inclosure

Tithe

1910 Finance Act

Rights of Way Act 1932

Railway/Canal Plans

Other Maps

User Evidence

Photographs

Utility Companies Affected

British Gas

BT

Cable & Wireless

Northern Electric

NTL Network Services

Torch Telecom

Yorkshire Water

York Waterworks

Recommendation:
No further action at this time




SPAF XS I vacty

451600

LU SRt T

451500 <<

451400

4 457200555

4*%\“?‘ CIiTY OF

| @ YORK

& COUNCIL

h

- 9 St. Leonards Place, York, YO1 2ET
i~ Telephone: 01904 613161
3

York, Footpath No 117
(Acomb Ward)

Scale 1:1,250

Drawn By:

Date:

Public Rights of Way

Reference:

Drawing No.

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty’s Stationery Office © Crown copyright.

Cremm ~ramurinht and mav laad tn nrncsm tinn ar Al nraraadinne Citu nf VYark Canncil 100020R1R

{inauth A

rhnn i




Page 33

Public Rights Of Way — Wildlife & . 981

-

Preparation of Definitive Map Former County Borough of York - Acomb Ward

Schedule 2
Ward: Acomb
Status: Public Footpath
Path No: 118 (Acomb)

Description of route
Path commencing between 46 & 48 Danebury Drive and travelling in a predominantly south
easterly direction to emerge between 44 & 46 Rosedale Avenue.

Approximate length
102 Metres

Nature of Surface:

Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Surface Type
SE 57161 51673 SE 57177 51665 Tarmac
SE 57177 51665 SE 57204 51654 Natural
SE 57204 51654 SE 57213 51598 Tarmac

Approximate Width:

Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Width
SE 57161 51673 SE 57177 51665 6 - 7 metres
SE 57177 51665 SE 57204 51654 2.5 - 3 metres
SE 57204 51654 SE 57213 51598 1.5 metres

Structures: (Stiles, Gates and Bridges efc)

Structure Grid Reference Structure Reference
Posts SE 57204 51654 Y118b
Bollards SE 57213 51598 Y118a

Evidence Summary etc

Documentary Evidence etc Yes No Date Other Information
(if applicable)

OS Plans v 1968

Inclosure

Tithe

1910 Finance Act

Rights of Way Act 1932

Railway/Canal Plans

Other Maps

User Evidence v 10 forms

Photographs v Taken as part of CYC surveys

Utility Companies Affected

British Gas v

BT v

Cable & Wireless

Northern Electric v

NTL Network Services v

Torch Telecom v

Yorkshire Water v

York Waterworks v

Recommendation:
Make Order to add route to Definitive Map and Statement




Page 34

Telephone: 01904 613161

Ty

QDI4LU0 "
:
= ~
? 2
3
3
2 o
"~ Cemetery
p
-
H
>
=]
=
:
i e e B e - §
F 5
457200 2299
CITY OF York, Footpath No 118
YORK| | Gomswaro
COUNCIL Scale 1:1,000 Drawn By: Date:
Public Rights of Way Reference: Drawing No.
9 St. Leonards Place, York, YO1 2ET

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey with the perm|ssmn of the Controller of Her Majesty’s Stationery Office © Crown copyright.

1 inaiith Aurtinn infri Croam ht and mav laad th nrneam tinn ar Fivil nencaadinne Citv nf Yark Caonsil 1MNNONR1R




Page 35
Public Rights Of Way - Wildlife& ___ _ ______ 1981
Preparation of Definitive Map Former County Borough of York - Acomb Ward
Schedule 3
Ward: Acomb
Status: Public Footpath
Path No: 119 (Acomb)

Description of route
Path running from footpath York 118 in a predominantly north easterly direction along the rear
of houses in Rosedale Avenue to connect to footpath York 122.

Approximate length
222 Metres

Nature of Surface:

Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Surface Type
SE 57199 51626 SE 57379 51725 Natural (grass)
Approximate Width:
Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Width
SE 57199 51626 SE 57379 51725 2 - 3 metres

Structures: (Stiles, Gates and Bridges efc)

Structure Grid Reference Structure Reference
None

Evidence Summary etc

Documentary Evidence etc Yes No Date Other Information
(if applicable)

OS Plans

Inclosure

Tithe

1910 Finance Act

Rights of Way Act 1932

Railway/Canal Plans

Other Maps

User Evidence v 10 forms

Photographs v Taken as part of CYC surveys

Utility Companies Affected

British Gas v

BT

<

Cable & Wireless

<

Northern Electric v

NTL Network Services

Torch Telecom

Yorkshire Water

/<LK

York Waterworks

Recommendation:
Make Order to add route to Definitive Map and Statement




Page 36

Q[ JYY s

T

N R

T

LY BRIV

FASTS0

TR TR

DS

TV

Yo g T

L) 2Ny %

i

[

49

\ L

_y e e
) i /
< ‘?’ 3 /

457300°¢

451800 " ‘™"

451700 "

451600°

COUNCIL

" 9 St. Leonards Place, York, YO1 2ET
Telephone: 01904 613161

LIt g

York, Footpath No 119

(Acomb Ward)

Scale 1:1,250 Drawn By:

Date:

Public Rights of Way

Reference:

Drawing No.

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty’s Stationery Office ® Crown copyright.

VInai tharicad ranmdiictinn infrinnac Croam rnanvrinht and mav laad ta nrnearitinn nr rivil nrncaadinne  City nf Vark Cauncil 10O0NRK1R




Page 37

Public Rights Of Way — Wildlife & ___.__,_.___._. .981
Preparation of Definitive Map Former County Borough of York - Acomb Ward

Schedule 4
Ward: Acomb
Status: Public Footpath
Path No: 120 (Acomb)

Description of route
Path commencing from footpath York 122 and travelling in a south westerly direction behind
houses in Danebury Drive, crossing footpath York 121 and terminating at footpath York 118.

Approximate length
192 Metres

Nature of Surface:

Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Surface Type
SE 57273 51826 SE 57199 51623 Natural (grass)
Approximate Width:
Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Width
SE 57273 51826 SE 57199 51623 3 - 4 metres (mown width)

Structures: (Stiles, Gates and Bridges efc)

Structure Grid Reference Structure Reference
None

Evidence Summary etc

Documentary Evidence etc Yes No Date Other Information
(if applicable)

OS Plans

Inclosure

Tithe

1910 Finance Act

Rights of Way Act 1932

Railway/Canal Plans

Other Maps

User Evidence

Photographs Taken as part of CYC surveys

Utility Companies Affected

British Gas

BT

Cable & Wireless

Northern Electric

NTL Network Services

Torch Telecom

Yorkshire Water

L SRS A SRSASASASAS

York Waterworks

Recommendation:
No further action at this time




457200 °%

2 JAN2 S EV RN

'{ i WTDU:U‘,

¥

251050 VAR

a3

JOTOUTD

-
!

TR

T CA T e

YK Lo

9 St. Leonards Place, York, YO1 2ET
Telephone: 01804 613161

;”_ Sub Sta’ ™

¢ N

i 457200 457300°

I ZS  city of York, Footpath No 120

YO R K (Acomb Ward)

3 R COUNCIL Scale 1:1,000 Drawn By: Date:
: Public Rights of Way Reference: Drawing No.

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey with the permlsslon of the Controlier of Her Majesty’s Stationery Office © Crown copyright.

ht and mav laad tn nrneam itinn ar rivil nraraadinne ity nf Yark Caunsil 100NINAR1R

1 bnan itk Anirtinn i

Cromm




Page 39

Public Rights Of Way — Wildlife & ___....,_._...... .981
Preparation of Definitive Map Former County Borough of York - Acomb Ward

Schedule 5
Ward: Acomb
Status: Public Footpath
Path No: 121 (Acomb)

Description of route
Path running from between 28 & 30 Rosedale Avenue in predominantly north westerly
direction to connect to Danebury Drive, between 56 & 58.

Approximate length
114 Metres

Nature of Surface:

Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Surface Type
SE 57274 51654 SE 57245 51706 Stone (deteriorated tar mac)
SE 57245 51706 SE 57187 51725 Tar mac
Approximate Width:
Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Width
SE 57274 51654 SE 57245 51706 1.5 metres
SE 57245 51706 SE 57187 51725 3 - 4 metres

Structures: (Stiles, Gates and Bridges etc)

Structure Grid Reference Structure Reference
Post SE 57274 51654 Y121a
Posts SE 57224 51706 Y121b

Evidence Summary etc

Documentary Evidence etc Yes No Date Other Information
(if applicable)

OS Plans v 1968

Inclosure

Tithe

1910 Finance Act

Rights of Way Act 1932

Railway/Canal Plans

Other Maps

User Evidence v 11 forms

Photographs v Taken as part of CYC surveys

Utility Companies Affected

British Gas

BT

Cable & Wireless

Northern Electric

NTL Network Services

Torch Telecom

Yorkshire Water

LSL SR SASASASASAY

York Waterworks

Recommendation:
Make Order to add route to Definitive Map and Statement




D Do i

457300 JA

b
9

I

45 TY00

T

<

ST Ardvie

T, s o

“JASTTOC =

R SR

N
P

v

TR Sy i 3| P

L

T,

e T ASTIoUT

g

G

Fra o BOTOUU™

(=
(=
(7<)
-
0|
<

Telephone: 01904 613161

3 A TR\
5 457300 <22

3 York, Footpath No 121

' (Acomb Ward)

3 Scale 1:1,000 Drawn By: Date:

: 9 St Leonards Place, York, YO1 26T Public Rights of Way Reference: Drawing No.

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty’s Stationery Office © Crown copyright.

1 Inaidth Aiirtian infri Cromm inht and mav laad ta nracam tinn nr rivil nearosdinace Cite af Vark Cauncil 10D0NDNR1AR




Page 41

Public Rights Of Way — Wildlife & _ ..., ... .... .981
Preparation of Definitive Map Former County Borough of York - Acomb Ward

Schedule 6
Ward: Acomb
Status: Public Footpath
Path No: 122 (Acomb)

Description of route
Path commencing adjacent to 4 Woodlea Avenue and proceeding in a north westerly direction
running alongside surfaced cycle track to connect to Danebury Drive next to no. 88.

Approximate length
211 Metres

Nature of Surface:

Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Surface Type
SE 57403 51706 SE 57268 51853 Tarmac
Approximate Width:
Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Width
SE 57403 51706 SE 57268 51853 1.8 metres

Structures: (Stiles, Gates and Bridges etc)

Structure Grid Reference Structure Reference
Bollard SE 57403 51706 Y122a
- Cycle Barrier SE 57268 51853 Y122b

Evidence Summary etc

Documentary Evidence etc Yes No Date Other Information
(if applicable)

OS Plans v Various

Inclosure

Tithe

1910 Finance Act

Rights of Way Act 1932

Railway/Canal Plans

Other Maps

User Evidence v 11 Forms

Photographs v Taken as part of CYC surveys

Utility Companies Affected

British Gas v

BT v

Cable & Wireless

Northern Electric v

NTL Network Services

Torch Telecom

Yorkshire Water

York Waterworks

|€|(€]|<

Recommendation:
Make Order to add route to Definitive Map and Statement




457300 5% Page 42 457400~

481900

451800 SRS

251700 SRS

451900 000000

451700 7

457400 HOGH00
S  city of York, Footpath No 122
YORK (Acomb Ward)
s COUNCIL Scale 1:1,250 Drawn By: Date:
Public Rights of Way Reference: Drawing No.
9 St. Leonards Place, York, YO1 2ET
Telephone: 01904 613161 Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty’s Stationery Office © Crown copyright.

Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. City of York Council 100020818




Page 43

Public Rights Of Way — Wildlife & _ __.__, ______.__ 981
Preparation of Definitive Map Former County Borough of York - Acomb Ward

Schedule 7
Ward: Acomb
Status: Public Footpath
Path No: 123 (Acomb)

Description of route
Path commencing east of No.1 Rosedale Avenue, running across green, partially wooded
land from Rosedale Avenue to finish on the corner of Beech Grove and Chestnut Grove.

Approximate length
122 Metres

Nature of Surface:

Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Surface Type
SE 57501 51555 SE 57448 51664 Woodchip / Natural (possible
under layer of stone)
Approximate Width:
Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Width
SE 57501 51555 SE 57448 51664 1.5 — 3 metres (variable)

Structures: (Stiles, Gates and Bridges efc)

Structure Grid Reference Structure Reference
none

Evidence Summary etc

Documentary Evidence etc Yes No Date Other Information
(if applicable)

OS Plans

Inclosure

Tithe

1910 Finance Act

Rights of Way Act 1932

Railway/Canal Plans

Other Maps

User Evidence

Photographs

Utility Companies Affected

British Gas

BT

Cable & Wireless

Northern Electric

NTL Network Services

C|€[€]|€{K(<

Torch Telecom

Yorkshire Water v

York Waterworks

<

Recommendation:
No further action at this time




;00L ISP

0091SY

Page 44

o
S
~
wn
<

o orrggaroiy iy o

! _ ..o.
m N
P _ ‘\ D .mu
_ ! L m
| =
m 1
m WW
| z M
eiy :
L
3
i |
e |
, ~
,, [Ts)
i ~4 ..
,,., @
.ﬂ (87
S n
\ o
Q2
&
o
,,,,, | ..
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ | |
O n
< S
o
£ ~| 5
© >
Qo « 2
2| |5
Q . w
©Oqn|8le
L m S|£
- Z| &
X O+~ x
| S c ° o
O«|T|2
<813
wla
T
w
Y |
w . ~
- )
\\ & ORC g
o N 0 .m
HiEHE
< o -
< o 0 m
" a
.w ‘ lmv
0 2
m_ o
K :
- |
) E

-

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office ® Crown copyright.

Telephone: 01904 613161

Crosam camminht and mav lead tn nracamitinn ar rivil nenrsadinne Citv nf York Crnneil 1I0N02NKR1R

rirtinn i

o

lina1

i




Page 45

Public Rights Of Way — Wildlife& .., __ ___ ___ 981
Preparation of Definitive Map Former County Borough of York - Acomb Ward

Schedule 8
Ward: Acomb
Status: Public Footpath
Path No: 124 (Acomb)

Description of route
Path commencing from east of 2 Chestnut Grove and then running in a north easterly
direction across a green area to connect to Beech Grove

Approximate length
33 Metres

Nature of Surface:

Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Surface Type
SE 57471 51563 SE 57492 51587 Natural (grass)
Approximate Width:
Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Width
SE 57471 51563 SE 57492 51587 1 - 6 metres (Undefined width,

open ground)
Structures: (Stiles, Gates and Bridges etc)

Structure Grid Reference Structure Reference
none

Evidence Summary etc

Documentary Evidence etc Yes No Date Other Information
(if applicable)

OS Plans v 1968

Inclosure

Tithe

1910 Finance Act

Rights of Way Act 1932

Railway/Canal Plans

Other Maps

User Evidence

Photographs v Taken as part of CYC surveys

Utility Companies Affected

British Gas v

BT v

Cable & Wireless v

Northern Electric v

NTL Network Services v

Torch Telecom v

Yorkshire Water v

York Waterworks v

Recommendation:
Make Order to add route to Definitive Map and Statement




Date:

Drawing No.

Reference:

@
&
&
b3
&
[=d
(=1
n
[
w
<t

Drawn By:

, Footpath No 124
(Acomb Ward)
Scale 1:1,000

York

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty’s Stationery Office @ Crown copyright.
1 Inai tharicad ranrdiintinn infrinnac Fream ramminht and mav lead th nracam tinn nr Fivil nraraadinae it of York Caiineil 100MNR1K

Public Rights of Way

CITY OF
COUNCIL

4
0
-

9 St. Leonards Place, York, YO1 2ET

Telephone: 01904 613161

i by VX T S s > = P . : 4 S - =3 . i AOTS S IANGLO L ... NNCLCH. L , s Lvey g VS Y.IN . ANCICE




Page 47

Public Rights Of Way - Wildlife & . 981
Preparation of Definitive Map Former County Borough of York - Acomb Ward

Schedule 9

Ward: Acomb
Status: Public Footpath
Path No: 125 (Acomb)

Description of route
From Prestwick Court south past grass play area to Birkdale Grove.

Approximate length
60 Metres

Nature of Surface:

Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Surface Type

SE 5666 5213 SE 5664 5208 Tarmac
Approximate Width:
Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Width
SE 5666 5213 SE 5664 5208 1.2m
Structures: (Stiles, Gates and Bridges etc)

Structure Grid Reference Structure Reference
None

Evidence Summary etc

Documentary Evidence etc Yes No Date Other Information
(if applicable)

OS Plans

Inclosure

Tithe

1910 Finance Act

Rights of Way Act 1932
Railway/Canal Plans

Other evidence Adopted highway

User Evidence

Photographs v Taken as part of CYC surveys

Utility Companies Affected

British Gas

BT

Cable & Wireless

Northern Electric

NTL Network Services

Torch Telecom

Yorkshire Water

York Waterworks

Recommendation:
Make Order to add route to Definitive Map and Statement




- 456600 <%

Page 48

Py

TR O22007 7ivy

BT g

L 2o 4 9] S

T RASZTO0™

P
d

XY

[
{

TRENUT

TTTTERTN

i

SRy v

TRIZTUY

N

1.22m RH

JUPE

452200 7>

—

REENSBOROUGH

f -
{

Pt o

452100

FSZ0Q0 5

AN
,/
3
~
452000

456700 0522

b‘ COUNCIL

9 St. Leonards Place, York, YO1 2ET
Telephone: 01904 613161

k1 v pacuss

(Acomb Ward)

York, Footpath No 125

Scale 1:1,000 Drawn By:

Date:

Public Rights of Way

Reference:

Drawing No.

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty’s Stationery Office ® Crown copyright.

Inaithnricad ranrndiictinn infrinnac Craam ranuriaht and maw lead tn nrncamitinn nr rivil nrnraadinae Cite af Yark Canneil 100N2NR1R




Page 49

Annex 2

Public Rights of Way — Wildlife & Countryside Act 1981,
Preparation of Definitive Map for Former County Borough

Dringhouses & Woodthorpe Ward

Index
Location Plan
Schedules & Path Plans

Path Nos 33-41
43-59

Summary of Recommendations

DMMO Recommended Path Nos
33, 36, 37, 38, 39, 41, 43, 44, 46, 47, 50, 51, 52, 53, 54, 55

No Further Action Recommended Path Nos
34, 35, 40, 45, 48, 49, 56, 57, 58, 59




AAN 7

Page 50

1"

== =

[ nm—
G
\8

e

=

DRINGHOUSES & WODOTHORPE WARD (8)
e et vstguten
Peths dresty o emard
Wy g

! [}

¥ ! s
i | Lm_
&l
H [

2
)
i,
)

T




N
\

quy Buymes \\\\
g

PLAN D

s _ .

yiedioo4 1gng peysiiqNsy R et %

]
15Us3 Uo Apraa suied

npun siasd
(¥) Q¥VM IJUOHLO00M 3 SISNOHONINA

N
\ NN\

Page 51

151 OMD WONIL L3210 WOA S0 w1 W Y
1INNOD

\ \.
- ____
7

_
\\

_

_

\\H\\V\\.‘\u 2

-
) 2 . 7 \\ \

__ \\\x

»ﬂnil-_.-.l..... 3 58 3 \ . \. - \ \\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ . \\\\\\\\\\\
S\l - \\&\\\&\\\\\\\\ _
ST . . -

.
= . .
V0T \N\N\%\\ Y% \\\\\




Page 52

Public Rights Of Way — Wildlife & Cou I
Preparation of Definitive Map Former County Borough of York — Dringhouses & Woodthorpe

Schedule 1

Ward: Dringhouses & Woodthorpe
Status: Public Footpath
Path No: - 33 (Dringhouses & Woodthorpe)

Description of route
Footpath running from the end of Old Moor Lane south-westerly and then up steps to emerge on Moor
Lane just to the east of the railway bridge.

Approximate length
79Metres

Nature of Surface:

Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Surface Type
SE 5826 4490 SE 5818 4490 Tarmac
Approximate Width:
Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Width
SE 5826 4490 SE 5818 4490 1.3m

Structures: (Stiles, Gates and Bridges efc)
Structure Grid Reference Structure Reference

Steps SE 5818 4490 Y033a

Evidence Summary etc

Documentary Evidence etc Yes No Date Other Information
(if applicable)
OS Plans v 1987
Inclosure

Tithe

1910 Finance Act
|_Rights of Way Act 1932
Railway/Canal Plans
Other Maps

User Evidence
Photographs v Taken as part of CYC surveys

Utility Companies Affected
British Gas v
BT v
Cable & Wireless v
Northern Electric v
NTL Network Services v
Torch Telecom v
Yorkshire Water v
York Waterworks v

Recommendation:
Make Order to add route to Definitive Map and Statement




Page 53

458200 -

e o

P oy 0 P

BIZ0GT rr

. “.l

Y

DLUUY

5

TRRE L G0o TUU

EOGRRTY. 132111010 2w

Tz 389100

449100°

449000 [ESEEs

&

COUNCIL

458200 **
n = P York, Footpath No 33

(Dringhouses &Woodthorpe Ward)

Scale 1:1,000 Drawn By:

Date:

~®©

St. Leonards Place, York, YO1 2ET
elephone: 01904 613161

Public Rights of Way

Reference:

Drawing No.

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown copyright.

{Inaithnricad ranrndiirtinn infrinnac Crosm canurinht and mav lead th nrnesmdinn or rivil nrnraadinae City Af Vark Canncil 4100N2NR1R




Page 54

Public Rights Of Way — Wildlife & Cot  _
Preparation of Definitive Map Former County Borough of York — Dringhouses & Woodthorpe

Schedule 2
Ward: Dringhouses & Woodthorpe
Status: Public Footpath
Path No: 34 (Dringhouses & Woodthorpe)

Description of route
Footpath running from 53 Mayfield Grove down the side of Dringhouses Primary School in a
predominately southerly direction to connect to St Helen's Road (by no. 13)

Approximate length
73 Metres

Nature of Surface:

Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Surface Type
SE 58479 49857 SE 58490 49784 Tarmac
Approximate Width:
Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Width
SE 58479 49857 SE 58490 49784 1.8 metres

Structures: (Stiles, Gates and Bridges efc)

Structure Grid Reference Structure Reference
Cycle barrier SE 58479 49857 Y034a
Cycle barrier SE 58490 49784 Y034b

Evidence Summary etc

Documentary Evidence etc Yes No Date Other Information
(if applicable)

OS Plans

Inclosure

Tithe

1810 Finance Act

Rights of Way Act 1932
Railway/Canal Plans

Other Maps

User Evidence

Photographs v Taken as part of CYC surveys

Utility Companies Affected

British Gas

BT

Cable & Wireless

Northern Electric

NTL Network Services

Torch Telecom

Yorkshire Water

A SESESASASASASAS

York Waterworks

Recommendation:
No further action at this time




3%9900"

S = i U

~
2
13
2
-
5

THRIBUUT

H — e

Primary School

> Ato12
Mayfield
Court

Dringhouses

449900 °*

458400 720

458500

[=4
00|
o)
3

SN Ny

\!)

\ CITY OF

YORK

COUNCIL

&

York, Footpath No 34

(Dringhouses &Woodthorpe Ward)

Scale 1:1,000 Drawn By:

Date:

9 St. Leonards Place, York, YO1 2ET
Telephone: 01904 613161

Public Rights of Way

Reference:

Drawing No.

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty’s Stationery Office ® Crown copyright.

h, A

1inon

wtinn infri Cresm ~amuminht and mav lead In nrncartdinn ne Aivil nenraadinac Citr nf Yark Cnuncil 10N020R1KR




Page 56

Public Rights Of Way — Wildlife & CoL.._., _____.__ .__.
Preparation of Definitive Map Former County Borough of York — Dringhouses & Woodthorpe

Schedule 3
Ward: Dringhouses & Woodthorpe
Status: Public Footpath
Path No: 35 (Dringhouses & Woodthorpe)

Description of route
Footpath running between footpath York 36 in a mostly southerly direction to connect to Nelsons Lane.

Approximate length
216 Metres

Nature of Surface:

Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Surface Type
SE 58753 50334 SE 58669 50163 Stone
Approximate Width:
Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Width
SE 58753 50334 SE 58669 50163 1.5m~-2m

Structures: (Stiles, Gates and Bridges etc)

Structure Grid Reference Structure Reference
Pedestrian gate SE 58669 50163 YO035b

Evidence Summary etc

Documentary Evidence etc Yes No Date Other Information
(if applicable)

OS Plans

Inclosure

Tithe

1910 Finance Act

| Rights of Way Act 1932
Railway/Canal Pians
Other Maps

User Evidence
Photographs v Taken as part of CYC surveys

Utility Companies Affected
British Gas

BT

Cable & Wireless

Northern Electric

NTL Network Services
Torch Telecom

Yorkshire Water

York Waterworks

LSASASLSASASASAS

Recommendation:
No further action at this time




458800

. P
ey

15.2m

. o i

peL UL LT T ‘

G -

s -

] Posts :

d o
; (=
)]
(=
)
3
i 4
2 o
] S
3 H!LLCR
P vt Y @ g N S S N ot ——
i
o
(=
N
O
)
<

5

~

yround

TR LT INET

458700° 458800 “

2SS city of York, Footpath No 35
: YOR K (Dringhouses &Woodthorpe Ward)
: COUNCIL Scale 1:1,250 Drawn By: Date:

Public Rights of Way Reference: Drawing No.
-- 9 St. Leonards Place, York, YO1 2ET

B Teleph one: 01904 613161 Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty’s Stationery Office © Crown copyright.

{Inastharicad ranrndiictinn infrinnac Crosm camirinht and mav laad in nencaritinn ar Fvil nracaadinne Citu nf Voark Coanncil 41DNNINRYR

&

kEES 2R



Page 58

Public Rights Of Way - Wildlife & Cov.._., .. ... .__.
Preparation of Definitive Map Former County Borough of York — Dringhouses & Woodthorpe

Schedule 4
Ward: Dringhouses & Woodthorpe
Status: Public Footpath
Path No: 36 (Dringhouses & Woodthorpe)

Description of route
Path running from footpath York 37in a predominately south westerly direction to connect to Hob Moor
Terrace passing start of York 35 shortly before the end.

Approximate length
232 Metres

Nature of Surface:

Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Surface Type
SE 58932 50408 SE 58755 50323 Tarmac
Approximate Width:
Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Width
SE 58932 50408 SE 58774 50378 2 — 3 metres
SE 58774 50378 SE 58755 50338 1.5 — 2 metres
SE 58755 50338 SE 58755 50323 2 — 3 metres

Structures: (Stiles, Gates and Bridges etc)

Structure Grid Reference Structure Reference
Bollards SE 58756 50327 Y036¢

Evidence Summary etc

Documentary Evidence etc Yes No Date Other Information
(if applicable)

OS Plans v 1850

Inclosure

Tithe

1910 Finance Act

Rights of Way Act 1932

Railway/Canal Plans

Other Maps

User Evidence

Photographs v Taken as part of CYC surveys

Utility Companies Affected

British Gas v

BT v

Cable & Wireless v

Northern Electric v

NTL Network Services v

Torch Telecom v

Yorkshire Water v

York Waterworks v

Recommendation:
Make Order to add route to Definitive Map and Statement




458800

458900 5%
LTI |
G
A
\\ i: Trougk;;
i \.:
s [ 1
H
|
d |
- "l
n
. |
u
-1
]
g
Helvellyn House - - B
ﬁ b /'/
', - L
| mwﬁi’i’i‘k
hg [97 T [ ) =
L7 ;L\Juszg
458800 *»> 458900
PSS city of York, Footpath No 36
YORK (Dringhouses &Woodthorpe Ward)
s COUNCIL Scale 1:1,250 Drawn By: Date:
Public Rights of Way Reference: Drawing No.

9 St. Leonards Place, York, YO1 2ET
Telephone: 01904 613161

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty’s Stationery Office © Crown copyright.
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. City of York Council 100020818




Page 60

Public Rights Of Way — Wildlife & Cov....,_.__ .

Preparation of Definitive Map Former County Borough of York — Dringhouses & Woodthorpe

Ward: Dringhouses & Woodthorpe
Status: Public Footpath
Path No: 37 (Dringhouses & Woodthorpe)

Description of route

Schedule 5

Path running from 286 Tadcaster Road in a predominately westerly direction to connect to and

continue as footpath York 38.

Approximate length
368 Metres

Nature of Surface:

Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference
SE 59049 50391 SE 58689 50458
Approximate Width:
Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference
SE 59049 50391 SE 58932 50410
SE 58932 50410 SE 58724 50457
SE 58724 50457 SE 58689 50458

Structures: (Stiles, Gates and Bridges efc)

Grid Reference
SE 58904 50393

Structure
Kissing gate and vehicle gate

Surface Type
Tarmac

Width
4 — 5 metres
2.5 Metres
5 — 10 metres

Structure Reference

Y037a

Evidence Summary etc

Date
(if applicable)

Documentary Evidence etc Yes No

Other Information

OS Plans

Inclosure

Tithe

1910 Finance Act

Rights of Way Act 1932

Railway/Canal Plans v

Reference to Network rail
confirming that route is FP

Other Maps

User Evidence

Photographs v

Taken as part of CYC surveys

Utility Companies Affected

British Gas

BT

Cable & Wireless

Northern Electric

NTL Network Services

Torch Telecom

Yorkshire Water

LA SASASATSASASAS

York Waterworks

Recommendation:
Make Order to add route to Definitive Map and Statement




o

Page 61

458700°

458Y0y 459000 *+*

%
nst de'

T

BFécIZenhlll

FIME Y R 2740 U RN o

brist-8 Ward Bdy

== 450800

Micklegate Stray
Hob Moar

‘"AN Piayground
RN |

) L] L LS f.'/ﬁ,('f)m .
‘ i 7/

458700 458900 29993

450700 0000

450300 450400 -¢*

450200 -

»,

S  city oF York, Footpath No 37
YGRK (Dringhouses and Woodthorpe Ward)

COUNCIL Scale 1:2,500 Drawn By:

Date:

Public Rights of Way Reference:

9 St. Leonards Place, York, YO1 2ET

Drawing No.

A "

IInattharicad ntinn

Telephone' 01904 613161 Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown copyright.

Crosm ht and mav laad tn nrncam tinn ar civil nrnreadinne Cite nf Yark Canneil 100NMDNR1R




Page 62

Public Rights Of Way ~ Wildlife & Cov...., _.__.._. .__.
Preparation of Definitive Map Former County Borough of York — Dringhouses & Woodthorpe

Schedule 6
Ward: Dringhouses & Woodthorpe
Status: Public Footpath
Path No: 38 (Dringhouses & Woodthorpe)

Description of route
Footpath is continuation of footpath York 37. Proceeds in a westerly direction to terminate on the
western boundary of Hob Moor at a point where footpaths 44, 46 and 116 converge.

Approximate length

577 Metres
Nature of Surface:
Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Surface Type
58689 50458 58565 50493 Tarmac
58565 50493 58137 50587 Natural (grazed)
Approximate Width:
Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Width
58689 50458 58565 50493 2-3m
58565 50493 58137 50587 Open Ground, walked width 1 —2m

Structures: (Stiles, Gates and Bridges etc)

Structure Grid Reference Structure Reference
Tunnel 58689 50458 Y038a
Cycle barrier, kissing gate, 58622 50480 YO038b
radar gate
Kissing Gate 58137 50587 Y038c

Evidence Summary etc

Documentary Evidence etc Yes No Date Other Information
(if applicable)
OS Plans v 1850 & 1929 Also shown on later maps
Inclosure

Tithe

1910 Finance Act

| Rights of Way Act 1932
Railway/Canal Plans
Other Maps

User Evidence v 2 letters

Photographs v Taken as part of CYC surveys

Utility Companies Affected
British Gas v
BT v
Cable & Wireless v
Northern Electric v
NTL Network Services v
Torch Telecom v
Yorkshire Water v
York Waterworks v

Recommendation:
Make Order to add route to Definitive Map and Statement




T Bukdon Lo & 9o CUaUoNErS s ASSlaI o1 1o AoG ot 1o UHSSLES SU1 i AominS SRR Sy o1 porPOIaN _19L€19 0610 :duoydayay
13Z LOA "MOA ‘99Eld SpIRu0aT IS 6
‘ON Bumesg K= TN Aepn Jo siybiy olgnd
S
8leqg :Ag umelq 00G'2:L a|ess TIONNOD >
(p1epp 9dioylpoopp pue sasnoybuliq) V—M—O>
4O AL1D =
8¢ ON Yyjedjoog “H40A e
7 B AEITS STeDI oI i
7 Q
p @o S M
s >
v \\% .Mllm
s , & p
s/ IR S
; 2
% / g
7 % z
%’u ? W v
N
S % <
100y qQOH S -.J
™ Aeyjs sjeBapoI /
(o) N / 7
0] / /
k 9
o) \ [ &7
« N ® o
o \ // ﬂ \ ., e
.... ’ Wi ) N
]
l.ll..lll.ll.l Y .
iy,
Qy, . .
0'.. /7 N . 22
... 7
s .'0 &
. ‘. ~ O,O.O
... N Nv?.w umc,.o
, 7 ... . Zy&?c..oo 0108
/ a Yammifee
mm‘ \ fexng syeBapioin : .
%.u,,.”,,,,. N
O g
ooy qoH T
R RN . MI -
. ¢ y /M yied spkD [
L “ o [
Aeng spebappin ~ od e §p,
. | o (wn) wed e P
) \/««Aﬂ N i \“ﬁnﬂ”’)&o@ .
~ - /, =1
£k i AT s < i - N s atsy TN 24, _:.wnmﬂ»muwmm@u-w.vrufw.ﬂsgﬂan.K..u“n;x,....a‘.m“. TR IR 0 A b wvetinse ot e A S ES A




Page 64

Public Rights Of Way - Wildlife & Cou....., ... ... ...
Preparation of Definitive Map Former County Borough of York - Dringhouses & Woodthorpe

Schedule 7
Ward: Dringhouses & Woodthorpe
Status: Public Footpath
Path No: 39 (Dringhouses & Woodthorpe)

Description of route
Footpath commencing at junction of footpaths York 38 & 41 and continuing in a south westerly
direction to terminate at North Lane.

Approximate length
637 Metres

Nature of Surface:

Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Surface Type
58627 50479 58259 49978 Natural
Approximate Width:
Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Width
58627 50479 58259 49978 Open Ground — Walked width 1- 2m

Structures: (Stiles, Gates and Bridges efc)

Structure Grid Reference Structure Reference
Bridge (Culvert) 58399 50252 Y039b
Kissing gate 58259 49978 Y039¢

Evidence Summary etc

Documentary Evidence etc Yes No Date Other Information
(if applicable)

OS Plans v 1850 & 1929 Also shown on later maps

Inclosure

Tithe

1910 Finance Act

Rights of Way Act 1932

Railway/Canal Plans

Other Maps

User Evidence v 2 User evidence forms

Photographs v Taken as part of CYC surveys

Utility Companies Affected

British Gas

BT

Cable & Wireless

Northern Electric

NTL Network Services

Torch Telecom

Yorkshire Water

K[| [K[C]|K]|K

York Waterworks

Recommendation:
Make Order to add route to Definitive Map and Statement




1
L
%
3
!
3

Page 65

TRS0RU0TT

[P

Hob Moor

458300 v

458400 0o

458600 c0c0

i

; 458300 458400 458500 55 458600 “
;5-‘ e ' Pa..th (Lim) o
= 3 i s =]
1) 10|
3’ g
o e
- ~

450400 [ &

bascavie:

3
Sy CITY OF

YORK

COUNCIL

IE

j'
f9 St. Leonards Place, York, YO1 2ET
Helephone: 01904 613161

York, Footpath No 39
(Dringhouses and Woodthorpe Ward)

Scale 1:2,500

Drawn By:

Date:

Public Rights of Way Reference:

Drawing No.

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office ® Crown copynght.

1tnacth A intinn inf

Crovm ht and mawv laad th nracam itinn nr rivil nrnrsadinne Cite af Yark Canineit 1MNINONKR1AR




Page 66

Public Rights Of Way — Wildlife & Cou . .
Preparation of Definitive Map Former County Borough of York - Dringhouses & Woodthorpe

Schedule 8
Ward: Dringhouses & Woodthorpe
Status: Public Footpath
Path No: 40 (Dringhouses & Woodthorpe)

Description of route
Footpath branching off from footpath York 42 and proceeding in a predominately southerly direction
where it connects to footpath York 41

Approximate length

128 Metres
Nature of Surface:
Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Surface Type
58603 50736 58582 50610 Natural (grazed)
Approximate Width:
Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Width
58603 50736 58582 50610 Open ground, walked path 1-2m

Structures: (Stiles, Gates and Bridges efc)

Structure Grid Reference Structure Reference
Stile 58582 50610 Y040a

Evidence Summary etc

Documentary Evidence etc Yes No Date Other Information
(if applicable)

OS Plans

Inclosure

Tithe

1910 Finance Act

| Rights of Way Act 1932
Railway/Canal Plans
Other Maps

User Evidence
Photographs v Taken as part of CYC surveys

Utility Companies Affected
British Gas

BT

Cable & Wireless

Northern Electric

NTL Network Services
Torch Telecom

Yorkshire Water

York Waterworks

C|€{€|C|C|C|K (K

Recommendation:
No further action at this time




458700°

vy

.

AL FOU800

i,

R R ST

N > '

b

H

o HiY3A
S

«7“"”‘“‘(\"; -

!

asol

et

5 ‘;"r« >

T RO

i

e s
\.

R

=

TR ‘.‘"‘!Ji‘:ﬁil"vr‘r‘;.'i.‘

th (um)
Pa ,( Micklegate Stray
L ‘ -
o Hob Moor
o
R
%

450800 7>

450700

N

,‘ 45850052 aB8600 ¥
EIN<ZS ity of York, Footpath No 40
7

YORK (Dringhouses and Woodthorpe Ward)

COUNCIL Scale 1:1,250 Drawn By: Date:

+9 St. Leonards Place, York, YO1 2ET
XTeIephone: 01904 613161 Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey with the permission of the Cantroller of Her Majesty’s Stationery Office @ Crown copyright.

¥

Public Rights of Way Reference: Drawing No.

Hinaitharicad ranradiirtinn infrinnae Mraum ramminht and mav laad th nencandinn ar rivil nrarsadinne Cite of Vark Cannsil 1000208118




Page 68

Public Rights Of Way - Wildlife&Cou , =
Preparation of Definitive Map Former County Borough of York - Dringhouses & Woodthorpe

Schedule 9
Ward: Dringhouses & Woodthorpe
Status: Public Footpath
Path No: 41 (Dringhouses & Woodthorpe)

Description of route
Footpath branches off from footpath York 43 and proceeds in a predominately south easterly direction
where it connects to footpath York 38

Approximate length
754 Metres

Nature of Surface:

Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Surface Type
58497 50730 58622 50480 Natural (grazed)
Approximate Width:
Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Width
58497 50730 58622 50480 Open ground, 1-2m walked width

Structures: (Stiles, Gates and Bridges etc)

Structure Grid Reference Structure Reference
Kissing gate, cycle barrier, 5822 50480 Y038b
radar gate

Evidence Summary etc

Documentary Evidence etc Yes No Date Other Information
(if applicable)

OS Plans v 1850 & 1929 Also shown on later maps

Inclosure

Tithe

1910 Finance Act

Rights of Way Act 1932

Railway/Canal Plans

Other Maps

User Evidence v 1 User Evidence Form

Photographs v Taken as part of CYC surveys

Utility Companies Affected

British Gas v

BT

<

Cable & Wireless

<

Northern Electric v

NTL Network Services

Torch Telecom

Yorkshire Water

York Waterworks

L SR SANAS

Recommendation:
Make Order to add route to Definitive Map and Statement




P A

P *ean

4850700 S

450800

380400~

350600

458400 %0

Page 69 _ assso0

458700 DRDLEY

e S

CyclePath . 1.

Micklegate Stray

__Path (um)_

Micklegate Sgréy
Hob Moor,~

ety

v

Z

458400 e

458500 GOEEET

458600 GOESSE

458700 °-°°

450900 5

450800 %555

450700 55055

450600 06

450500 59055

300000

450400

28

CITY OF

COUNCIL

YORK

9 St. Leonards Place, York, YO1 2ET

Telephone: 01904 613161

York, Footpath No 41

(Dringhouses and Woodthorpe Ward)

Scale 1:2,500

Drawn By:

Date:

Public Rights of Way

Reference:

Drawing No.

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty’s Stationery Office © Crown copyright
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. City of York Council 100020818




P Aot
i

Bt

Page 70

Public Rights Of Way — Wildlife & Cou....,c.cc . .c. ...
Preparation of Definitive Map Former County Borough of York — Dringhouses & Woodthorpe

Schedule 10
Ward: Dringhouses & Woodthorpe
Status: Public Footpath
Path No: 43 (Dringhouses & Woodthorpe)

Description of route
Footpath commences at the southern end of a footway, linking Hob Moor Drive to Hob Moor, and
continues in a southerly direction where it terminates on North Lane, west of No 1 Meadow Court

Approximate length
846 Metres

Nature of Surface:

Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Surface Type
58494 50740 58315 49917 Natural (grazed)
Approximate Width:
Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Width
58494 50740 58315 49917 Open Ground, walked path 1-2m

Structures: (Stiles, Gates and Bridges efc)

Structure Grid Reference Structure Reference

Evidence Summary etc

Documentary Evidence etc Yes No Date Other Information
(if applicable)

OS Plans v 1850 & 1929 Also shown on later maps

Inclosure

Tithe

1910 Finance Act

Rights of Way Act 1932
Railway/Canal Plans

Other Maps

User Evidence v 2 User Evidence Forms

Photographs v Taken as part of CYC surveys

Utility Companies Affected

British Gas v

BT

<

Cable & Wireless

<

Northern Electric v

NTL Network Services

Torch Telecom

Yorkshire Water

|<|<|<

York Waterworks

Recommendation:
Make Order to add route to Definitive Map and Statement




458100 458200 458300 P ag e 7 1 458500 458600 458700

R <
&H*0B MEB— S b
¥ ]
FB 2 /
° @
I g \\ //
"‘f’ 4 N\ // N
X ()
I .E 0
o
/7 o -
[=]
§ i
et 5
s / ~ s)
/ L Y/ T
A @ G O ~, fju
o N Ja N £
§ r 4
ate tray /S J —
i -C IS
Subway\
g 4\\ ]
g o o1 BB Y
Q or R \
% N4
//
%, = )Gl
o y S i ‘f.nr
§ // /W | H'
@ P Y (=) b x
——— _Y. S S i 48
- =23 S I I it
// FB 00 g
o /
b / Y/, —~
e 7/ /4 m
N / 7 £
/o : :
I-IZJ 10
/ : "
L )
8 &,
S
) R
(=]
g
Q o I
)
oL\ 7
&
c
[=3
3 F .
458100 458200 458300 458400 458500 458600 458700

ZX city of York, Footpath No 43
YORK (Dringhouses and Woodthorpe Ward)

R COUNCIL Scale 1:4,000 Drawn By: Date:

Public Rights of Way Reference: Drawing No.
9 St. Leonards Place, York, YO1 2ET

Telephone: 01904 613161 Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty’s Stationery Office © Crown copyright.
. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. City of York Council 100020818




Page 72

Public Rights Of Way — Wildlife & Cou...., ... ... .__.
Preparation of Definitive Map Former County Borough of York — Dringhouses & Woodthorpe

Schedule 11
Ward: Dringhouses & Woodthorpe
Status: Public Footpath
Path No: 44 (Dringhouses & Woodthorpe)

Description of route

Footpath commencing from Beverley Court on the western edge of the open area known as Hob Moor
and proceeds in a north north-easterly direction then a north-easterly direction, through the junction
with York footpaths 45, 46, 38 and 116 and terminates at York footpath 42

Approximate length
602 Metres

Nature of Surface:

Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Surface Type
57981 50454 58503 50643 Natural (grazed)
Approximate Width:
Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Width
57981 50454 58503 50643 Open Ground, 1-2m walked width

Structures: (Stiles, Gates and Bridges etc)

Structure Grid Reference Structure Reference

Evidence Summary etc

Documentary Evidence etc Yes No Date Other Information
(if applicable)

OS Plans v 1929 & 1967 Also on later maps

Inclosure

Tithe

1910 Finance Act

Rights of Way Act 1932
Railway/Canal Plans

Other Maps

User Evidence

Photographs v Taken as part of CYC surveys

Utility Companies Affected

British Gas v

BT v

Cable & Wireless v

Northern Electric v

NTL Network Services v

Torch Telecom v

Yorkshire Water v

York Waterworks v

Recommendation:
Make Order to add route to Definitive Map and Statement




—

T L e

PR

Lo

Loaa o ta

e R

R a mmmmgom B

I 4 SR

L aggB00 %

e, Qe Ty

R T

5

‘

e e

RO YA

450/UV

- S hmmgzmp SO ,&,mgdﬁ,ﬂuwa

LI &mm&oo, R i

T g, 2

Y

/Childreri&,

ONEE

Childrens

Page 73 ww

4dUd0V

s
. ,“; ,N
AR SN
.ESXM\Q@ Ptk
\\\.

45040V

COUNCIL

&

York

Footpath No 44

(Dringhouses and Woodthorpe Ward)

Scale 1:2,500

Drawn By:

Date:

9 St. Leonards Place, York
Telephone: 01904 613161

, YO1 2ET

Public Rights of Way

Reference:

Drawing No.

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey with the permission of the Controliler of Her Majesty’s Stationery Office © Crown copyright
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civit proceedings. City of York Council 100020818

450700

450600

450500

450400

ARRONN

ARR100

4RRI0N

4RR30N0

ARRANN

ARRARNN



Page 74
Public Rights Of Way — Wildlife & Cou

Preparation of Definitive Map Former County Borough of York - Dringhouses & Woodthorpe

Ward: Dringhouses & Woodthorpe
Status: Public Footpath
Path No: 45 (Dringhouses & Woodthorpe)

Description of route

Schedule 12

Footpath commences at the junction with York footpath 44 and proceeds in a south then south

westerly direction and terminates at Beverley Court

Approximate length
236 Metres

Nature of Surface:

Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference
58137 50587 57978 50456
Approximate Width:
Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference
58137 50587 57978 50456

Structures: (Stiles, Gates and Bridges efc)

Structure Grid Reference
Kissing gate 58137
Kissing gate 57978

Surface Type
Natural (grazed)

Width

Open Ground, walked width 1-2m

Structure Reference

Y045a
Y045¢

Evidence Summary etc

Documentary Evidence etc Yes No Date
(if applicable)

Other Information

OS Plans

Inclosure

Tithe

1910 Finance Act

Rights of Way Act 1932

Railway/Canal Plans

Other Maps

User Evidence

Photographs v

Taken as part of CYC surveys

Utility Companies Affected

British Gas

BT

Cable & Wireless

Northern Electric

NTL Network Services

Torch Telecom

Yorkshire Water

(SR SLSASASASASAS

York Waterworks

Recommendation:
No further action at this time




UULLSY

U14:214 VU I8YY 14
1 1OUN0Y Mo, Ao sBu 04d JIA10 Jo uonnoasoud o} pes) Al ue yBuAdods umos) sabBulyul uononpoides pesiioyineun) .
., mrmﬂw%%..oa_oo :zm_w._ ®>oﬁ.mn_uobwcu__qhmombmo.a§ JoH Jo J8jj0NU0D Mm_. *M nhoﬂwm_::ou syl yum x%\c:w 82UBUPIQ 8y} WoJy peonposdedt . vwvmvo ¥0610 :duoydajaL
/ 132 LOA "HOA ‘eoBld SPiBU0DT IS 6
a ' "'ON Buimesg R IETETEN Aepn Jo siubiy o1gqnd .
w(|l S 3
m :a)eqg :Ag umesq 0S2'L:L ojeog 1IINNOD d m
o c
(p1epp 2daoyjpoopn pue sasnoybuniq) V—M—°>
x .- o > 40 ALl1D n/fl T\\N
\\/ 7,
/
/
\...
i
/
!
/
/
/
/
\\
\
N y
\ o e
\ /
i w\
Lo “ |
N~ { ;
o ,,,r\\
o) g
© g
i . <
I g
R
]
e H
e :
\%0\/// [ ]
[ ]
p [ |
S n
A
AR N
s “
NS \\ g ]
Yy
\\;\ o . “
S £
3 g
3 s
3 &
auaD sualpyd

REWO0TSSALY Y




Page 76

Public Rights Of Way — Wildlife & Cou._. R
Preparation of Definitive Map Former County Borough of York - Dringhouses & Woodthorpe

Schedule 13
Ward: Dringhouses & Woodthorpe
Status: Public Footpath
Path No: 48 (Dringhouses & Woodthorpe)

Description of route
Footpath commencing at its junction with footpaths 38, 44 and 116 and proceeding in a south easterly
direction to the point where footpaths 43 & 39 converge

Approximate length
428Metres

Nature of Surface:

Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Surface Type
58137 50587 58399 50252 Natural (grazed)
Approximate Width:
Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Width
58137 50687 58399 50252 Open ground, walked path 1-2m

Structures: (Stiles, Gates and Bridges etc)

Structure Grid Reference Structure Reference
Kissing Gate 58137 50587 Y038d
Bridge (culvert) 58399 50252 Y039b

Evidence Summary etc

Documentary Evidence etc Yes No Date Other Information
(if applicable)

OS Plans v 1850 & 1929 Also shown on later maps

Inclosure

Tithe

1910 Finance Act

Rights of Way Act 1932

Railway/Canal Plans

Other Maps

User Evidence v 1 user evidence form

Photographs v Taken as part of CYC surveys

Utility Companies Affected

British Gas

BT

Cable & Wireless

Northern Electric

NTL Network Services

|||

Torch Telecom

Yorkshire Water v

York Waterworks

<

Recommendation:
Make Order to add route to Definitive Map and Statement




[1'h1:+14

UuYEsY A%+ 14

Ui4:114

UuLeEY UuugsY

UUbLNHY

e e s e e e o e 191519 v0610 3u0ucaRL
132 LOA "HOA ‘20B|d SPIeU0aT 1S 6
N "oN buimeiq KLIETETEN | Aepn Jo siybiy olgng .
[4.] q 2
m ‘9jeqg :Ag umelq 005'Z:1 ajess TI9NNOD d m
° c
(p1ep 2dioyipoopn pue sasnoybuliq) V—mo>
9 ON yledjoo4 ‘}IoA 1o AL S”
\\‘
000 \ /
» *, d TN N
a ('Y . — 8
w " .. - // o m
8 " S e ,”///:// ,,,// g
OO r/ /,/r/ .| N
O’ . ; T / //J
3 L b N
$, _ looyos Aewud
% 7 ~shpeqng OWEO vewoy
N~ S ¢¢
o) \ & . »
(@) N % “|- g
© 3 - g
(ol ¢¢ g
10O\ qOH ¢¢ s
o a
Aens aebapoin 00
/ Y
- n . -
. J
m , yd ’ 2 m
nOw. [43
sily e - ) g
' .
. ! ’ \ a .......
M%n ; m%y 7c&
H e N4 N »
3 \ Y . 2
2T\ 2 Reng S1E6aMPIN = 5 : - / . 4 |5
e 5 e [ enuegsualpiD [ v e
N \M e Yy : i P N
Y | v l _ & - ». -
00585y 0ovesy 00gMIESSY 00100BBSY T goDOEWEBSY  oompgonoesy .



Page 78

Public Rights Of Way — Wildlife & Cou...., .. ... .__.
Preparation of Definitive Map Former County Borough of York — Dringhouses & Woodthorpe

Schedule 14
Ward: Dringhouses & Woodthorpe
Status: Public Footpath
Path No: 47 (Dringhouses & Woodthorpe)

Description of route
Footpath commencing at its junction with York, footpath 51 and 52 and then running in a north-
easterly direction terminating at its junction with York, footpath 46

Approximate length
525 Metres

Nature of Surface:

Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Surface Type
57889 50140 58390 50265 Natural (grazed)
Approximate Width:
Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Width
57889 50140 58390 50265 Open ground, walked path 1-2m

Structures: (Stiles, Gates and Bridges efc)

Structure Grid Reference Structure Reference
Gate 57889 50140 Y047

Evidence Summary etc

Documentary Evidence etc Yes No Date Other Information
(if applicable)

OS Plans v 1983

Inclosure

Tithe

1910 Finance Act

Rights of Way Act 1932

Railway/Canal Plans

Other Maps

User Evidence v 1 user evidence form

Photographs v Taken as part of CYC surveys

Utility Companies Affected

British Gas

BT

Cable & Wireless

Northern Electric

NTL Network Services

i€« |<

Torch Telecom

Yorkshire Water v

York Waterworks

<

Recommendation:
Make Order to add route to Definitive Map and Statement




0000SY

oolosy

Page 79

1]

00cosy

00p8SY 00Z8S¥ 0018S¥ 00085¥ 006.5% 008.S¥
A9 sbuipsasosd A1 1o uonnoasold o} pes) Ae BuAd B i d n .
w—eo.m%%ﬂmﬁchh%;whwhw_to_obmcuuﬁaw m.bmw:ws“ BI_E Jajjoauo) ay) jo w._oﬂwm__.uuwu mcﬂucﬂnnwww”wMM#MMMM:%“._EW_% WMM_MM%HI s worm._‘w v0610 .w:ocam_m._.
132 LOA "HOA '20€|d SP1euoa IS 6
‘ON Bumeuqg RLITETETENY Rep Jo syybry ongngd
<
:sleq :Ag umeig 006'Z:1 9|eos TIONNOD »
(p1epp @dioyjpoopp pue sasnoybuliq) 3
[
1 [4
LY ON Yjedyoo ‘HIoA g
suspieo
m,wch suloyme QCQUZLCBW . ,%\\A\\ 4 \AAMW ¢
R [ - SRS S —— O Rl S m
.@V . , N B [
. x - Ko, c
{ & S
IS
; ““
o®
o’
: \a
| o
\
® O
““ w7 &
, A ¢
““““ . g P
...... i “ c
i o' <
: \a
i P\ g N
o “\‘ 100\ qoH N
i U\ . E
| " - “‘ E
i i ““‘ N ’
m 4 \ ,
M — Ul Y
P L T T T TP ” /
A w 100N QOH ) ,
\ Soe L
i m m g w m o ™~ W
M , _ feyis a1ebapoiy . o T N
i *, _ m \\ w § .. /_
i W ; w a
{ N , /% ,nmnw ) . 100Ws me_io__o_.:mo uewoyPHO m._z\mb
o . i SN _— © sApeling
Q N | \f i ) N .
FW @ H ! i m ! [l !
g i X ~ i ‘B ;5 / i S
o : w | FSnd , N v .
J i i 2, St A . 7 £ H
_— ~ M N = A = k. . . o —— M
b R ONHIIGIG T 00p8SY . . v aBONETT  00C8SP T & SRR 5T GOjaNaBsT . e OETIRST 0 DIesr ST G mO Oee Y SO BO0BLS VI ST T o I OOIADRL S P S TR €




Page 80

Public Rights Of Way — Wildlife & Cou....., ... ... .._.
Preparation of Definitive Map Former County Borough of York — Dringhouses & Woodthorpe

Schedule 15
Ward: Dringhouses & Woodthorpe
Status: Public Footpath
Path No: 48 (Dringhouses & Woodthorpe)

Description of route
Footpath commencing at junction of footpaths York 42 & 49 and proceeding in a southerly, then south-
westerly direction to a junction with footpath 52 and North Lane.

Approximate length

262 Metres
Nature of Surface:
Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Surface Type
58121 50267 58017 50044 Natural (grazed)
Approximate Width:
Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Width
58121 50267 58017 50044 Open ground, walked path 1-2m

Structures: (Stiles, Gates and Bridges efc)

Structure Grid Reference Structure Reference
Kissing gate 58017 50044 Y048

Evidence Summary etc

Documentary Evidence etc Yes No Date Other Information
(if applicable)

OS Plans

Inclosure

Tithe

1910 Finance Act

Rights of Way Act 1932

Railway/Canal Plans

Other Maps

User Evidence

Photographs v Taken as part of CYC surveys

Utility Companies Affected

British Gas

BT

Cable & Wireless

Northern Electric

NTL Network Services

C|€[C|L K|

Torch Telecom

Yorkshire Water v

York Waterworks

<

Recommendation:
No further action at this time




458000

450100

458000

458100
~ > ~
N 7 I'N
/
A
/7 |‘
X
/- | O
= |
i
-]
i
i
|
i
[l
[ ]
2 i
« [ -
2 ] ,/
<t ' /
g
’,' /
N
I ,
4
4§ .
J N K
&
o 7
o \/w‘
peiy
/ g
& .
& . ,\f
& .
g
& . Sal!
¢
y i
% :
& [
4 L
o \{
o -
- 4
,o'
7, | \ |
; +
' {

York, Footpath No 48

458100

YORK

(Dringhouses and Woodthorpe Ward)
COUNCIL Scale 1:1,250 Drawn By: Date:
Public Rights of Way Reference: Drawing No.
9 St. Leonards Place, York, YO1 2ET Romredmoad o ora S e e Conrotior of Hor Mastys S p—— -
. eproduced from the Ordnance Survey with the permission of the Controtler of Her Majesty’s Statione! ice © Crown copyright.
Telephone. 01904 613161 Unguthorised reproduction infringes Cryown copygghl and may lead to prosecution or ci]vil pmceedingsryCity of York Council 100020818




Page 82

Public Rights Of Way — Wildlife & Cou____, ____ . __ ___.
Preparation of Definitive Map Former County Borough of York — Dringhouses & Woodthorpe

Schedule 16
Ward: Dringhouses & Woodthorpe
Status: Public Footpath
Path No: 49 (Dringhouses & Woodthorpe)

Description of route
Footpath commencing from Kingsway West and proceeding in an easterly direction to terminate at the
junction of footpaths York 42 & 48

Approximate length
364 Metres

Nature of Surface:

Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Surface Type
57757 50236 58122 50267 Natural (grazed)
Approximate Width:
Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Width
57757 50236 58122 50267 Open ground, walked path 1-2m

Structures: (Stiles, Gates and Bridges efc)

Kissing gate, cycle barrier, 57757 50236 Y049
RADAR gate

Structure Grid Reference Structure Reference

Evidence Summary etc

Documentary Evidence etc Yes No Date Other Information
(if applicable)

OS Plans

Inclosure

Tithe

1910 Finance Act

Rights of Way Act 1932

Railway/Canal Plans

Other Maps

User Evidence

Photographs v Taken as part of CYC surveys

Utility Companies Affected

British Gas v

BT v

Cable & Wireless v

Northern Electric v

NTL Network Services v

Torch Telecom v

Yorkshire Water v

York Waterworks v

Recommendation:
No further action at this time




008.Sv

00Z8SYy 001L8S¥ 0008SY 00645V
m R 818020001 119UNOD YIOA J0 AjD ‘sBuipsesord Ao Jo uoiNoasoid o) pes| Aew pue JyBuAdos umoi) seBuuu uoponpoida:s pasuoyineun .
L N ' \/\\ 4 .Em_.;—noo umMoID @ 910 Aisuone)s sAiselepy JaH Jo 9]|05jU0YD By} JO uoISsIuLRd BY) _._“H Aaaing eouBupIQ BY) wody paonpoiday . 19 vm. 19 ¥0610 .m:ocnm_w._.
cm P A 132 LOA "MOA '80e|d SpIEu0s ‘IS 6
T R AV, A A "'oN Bumelq =R IEVETEN | Kepp Jo syybiy olgnd
A 8SNOH 1 Sumviery ‘suapAuung: S
g L SUWOWEH o aleq :Ag umeig L£8'L:1 91eoS TINNOD a1l
> Y g
o , 4
. (p1epn adioyipoopn pue sasnoybuli(Qq)
e £
. 6% ON Yiedjoo ‘YI0A
/.
& H T .
\ | 0
»H +
(3, ; ; . 1]
o a i i [
N — 1 : )
o i <
o - H <
) w M
(00] ’ “‘l
() m ““
o) ’ w = e
@ A 4 ‘r““
(a8 o 4 ““‘
oy wied s =
g W ““‘
\,lllllllllllil
s i
s/ B ;
g < . o ;
g P S . -
/ e - e
-
Il >
&S s
5\ m. .\. . lo
o 100YoS Arewiig : .
& : ooyienuewoy; PUOSHMED < A
=< i o ] -
; .0& / \ m. ~
3 K [ &
e} ¢ [y
=] A A/
‘8 N SN \S.
\ '@ LE R
.MP - - . . ml \/ .\\1
L [ 2 R A e ———e JO ) Lvme 9f 5 <
] Z ! L ~— \ﬁ%ﬂ &
(PO amen, ~._ ¢
s TFO0K8SY. - . 00CAGY . 7 " 0008SP  JUVRHUBLESh ¥ . . OnZESE O0BLGVLF | 0O0BSY




EOCTPRIN

Page 84

Public Rights Of Way — Wildlife&Covu .., . __ . __ ___
Preparation of Definitive Map Former County Borough of York — Dringhouses & Woodthorpe

Schedule 17
Ward: Dringhouses & Woodthorpe
Status: Public Footpath
Path No: 50 (Dringhouses & Woodthorpe)

Description of route
Footpath commencing from Kingsway West and proceeding in a southerly direction to terminate at
Thanet Road.

Approximate length
89 Metres

Nature of Surface:

Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Surface Type
57757 50236 57763 50150 Natural (grazed)
Approximate Width:
Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Width
57757 50236 57763 50150 Open ground, walked path 1-2m

Structures: (Stiles, Gates and Bridges efc)

Structure Grid Reference Structure Reference
Kissing gate, cycle barrier, 57757 50236 Y049
RADAR gate
Kissing gate 57763 50150 Y050

Evidence Summary etc

Documentary Evidence etc Yes No Date Other Information
(if applicable)

OS Plans v 1983

Inclosure

Tithe

1910 Finance Act

Rights of Way Act 1932

Railway/Canal Plans

Other Maps

User Evidence

Photographs v Taken as part of CYC surveys

Utility Companies Affected

British Gas v

BT v

Cable & Wireless v

Northern Electric v

NTL Network Services v

Torch Telecom v

Yorkshire Water v

York Waterworks v

Recommendation:
Make Order to add route to Definitive Map and Statement




450100

457700 Page 85

450300

»

450200

/
{1

*,{ii;;-f'-!

Lightir)gaf 6wer

457700 457800

CITY OF York, Footpath No 50
YORK (Dringhouses and Woodthorpe Ward)

COUNCIL Scale 1:1,250 Drawn By:
Public Rights of Way

Date:

Drawing No.

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty’s Stationery Office ® Crown copyright.
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. City of York Council 100020818

Reference:
9 St. Leonards Place, York, YO1 2ET

Telephone: 01904 613161




Page 86

Public Rights Of Way — Wildlife & Cou...., ... .. ...
Preparation of Definitive Map Former County Borough of York — Dringhouses & Woodthorpe

Schedule 18
Ward: Dringhouses & Woodthorpe
Status: Public Footpath
Path No: 51 (Dringhouses & Woodthorpe)

Description of route
Footpath branching off from York footpaths 49 and 50 and proceeding in a predominately south
easterly direction to the junction of York footpaths 47 and 52

Approximate length
160 Metres

Nature of Surface:

Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Surface Type
57761 50227 57890 50141 Natural (grazed)
Approximate Width:
Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Width
57761 50227 57890 50141 Open ground, walked path 1-2m

Structures: (Stiles, Gates and Bridges etc)

Structure Grid Reference Structure Reference

Evidence Summary etc

Documentary Evidence etc Yes No Date Other Information
(if applicable)

OS Plans v 1983

Inclosure

Tithe

1910 Finance Act

Rights of Way Act 1932

Railway/Canal Plans

Other Maps

User Evidence

Photographs v Taken as part of CYC surveys

Utility Companies Affected

British Gas

BT

Cable & Wireless

Northern Electric

NTL Network Services

LSESLSL SR GRS

Torch Telecom

Yorkshire Water v

York Waterworks

<

Recommendation:
Make Order to add route to Definitive Map and Statement




450300

450200

450100

457900

457800 Page 87

457800

457900

COUNC!L

N

9 St. Leonards Place, York, YO1 2ET
Telephone: 01904 613161

York, Footpath No 51

(Dringhouses and Woodthorpe Ward)

Scale 1:1,250

Drawn By:

Date:

Public Rights of Way

Reference:

Drawing No.

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty’s Stationery Office © Crown copyright.
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. City of York Council 100020818




Page 88

Public Rights Of Way — Wildlife & Cou....,c.cc . ecn oo
Preparation of Definitive Map Former County Borough of York — Dringhouses & Woodthorpe

Schedule 19
Ward: Dringhouses & Woodthorpe
Status: Public Footpath
Path No: 52 (Dringhouses & Woodthorpe)

Description of route
Footpath commences at a point where York footpaths 47 & 51 converge, then proceeds in a south
easterly direction to terminate at its junction with York footpath 48 and North Lane.

Approximate length

161 Metres
Nature of Surface:
Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Surface Type
57890 50141 58017 50044 Natural (grazed)
Approximate Width:
Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Width
57890 50141 58017 50044 Open ground, walked width 1- 2m

Structures: (Stiles, Gates and Bridges efc)

Structure Grid Reference Structure Reference
Kissing gate 58017 50044 Y048

Evidence Summary etc

Documentary Evidence etc Yes No Date Other Information
(if applicable)

OS Plans v 1983

Inclosure

Tithe

1910 Finance Act

Rights of Way Act 1932

Railway/Canal Plans

Other Maps

User Evidence v 1 User evidence form

Photographs v Taken as part of CYC surveys

Utility Companies Affected

British Gas v

BT

<

Cable & Wireless

<

Northern Electric v

NTL Network Services

Torch Telecom

Yorkshire Water

|||«

York Waterworks

Recommendation:
Make Order to add route to Definitive Map and Statement




Page 89

457900 458000

Jrers
-

Hob Moor

[

450200
J
|
|
i
I
|
i
I
;
[
1

PR K
CIRTA

SR s
2y arlt ig‘ir\.{_

£ TS
4

i

P

450600000 .,

AR L

A%
o TR

'

450200

450100

T 45000DEIRSC |, .

'~
b

450000

457900 458000

CiTY OF York, Footpath No 52
YORK (Dringhouses and Woodthorpe Ward)

COUNCIL Scale 1:1,250 Drawn By: Date:
o Public Rights of Way Reference: Drawing No.
7| 9 St. Leonards Place, York, YO1 2ET
§ Telephone: 01904 613161 Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey with the permission of the Cartroller of Her Majesty's Stalionery Office © Crown comynglt eo




Page 90

Public Rights Of Way —- Wildlife & Cou...., ... ... ...
Preparation of Definitive Map Former County Borough of York — Dringhouses & Woodthorpe

Schedule 20
Ward: Dringhouses & Woodthorpe
Status: Public Footpath
Path No: 53 (Dringhouses & Woodthorpe)

Description of route
Path running from Ullswater in predominately southerly direction, crossing footpath York 54 and
proceeding towards and terminating at the end of Glenridding.

Approximate length

182 Metres
Nature of Surface:
Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Surface Type
SE 57534 49378 SE 57595 49231 Tarmac
Approximate Width:
Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Width
SE 57534 49378 SE 57595 49231 80-90cm

Structures: (Stiles, Gates and Bridges efc)

Structure Grid Reference Structure Reference

Evidence Summary etc

Documentary Evidence etc Yes No Date Other Information
(if applicable)

OS Plans v 1972 & 1974

Inclosure

Tithe

1910 Finance Act

Rights of Way Act 1932

Railway/Canal Plans

Other Maps

User Evidence

Photographs v Taken as part of CYC surveys

Utility Companies Affected

British Gas v

BT v

Cable & Wireless v

Northern Electric v

NTL Network Services v

Torch Telecom v

Yorkshire Water v

York Waterworks v

Recommendation:
Make Order to add route to Definitive Map and Statement




Recreation Ground

i
WOODTHORPE ]

Play Area’

Surgq‘)ry

449400

449300

449200

457600

\ 3
2 cCcITY OF

YORK

COUNCIL

9 St. Leonards Place, York, YO1 2ET
Telephone: 01904 613161

§
-
<

i

York, Footpath No 53
(Dringhouses and Woodthorpe Ward)

Scale 1:1,250 Drawn By:

Date:

Public Rights of Way Reference:

Drawing No.

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office ©® Crown copyright.

NManidhaciand vameadsnbine imfrimman Mrmim acmimicbt cmd meaciland bn meanemdine ae cinil meanaadicmn Pihe af Vad, Aaeaid 4ANNANBAO




Page 92

Public Rights Of Way — Wildlife & Cou....,-.- . -. ...
Preparation of Definitive Map Former County Borough of York — Dringhouses & Woodthorpe

Schedule 21
Ward: Dringhouses & Woodthorpe
Status: Public Footpath
Path No: 54 (Dringhouses & Woodthorpe)

Description of route
Path running from the corner of Wordsworth Crescent in a south easterly direction to terminate at the
pedestrian precinct

Approximate length
118 Metres

Nature of Surface:

Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Surface Type
SE 57511 49296 SE 57625 49268 Tarmac
Approximate Width:
Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Width
SE 57511 49296 SE 57625 49268 80-90cm

Structures: (Stiles, Gates and Bridges efc)

Structure Grid Reference Structure Reference
Barrier and Bollards SE 57513 49290 Y054

Evidence Summary etc

Documentary Evidence etc Yes No Date Other Information
(if applicable)
OS Plans v 1972 & 1974
Inclosure

Tithe

1910 Finance Act

| Rights of Way Act 1932
Railway/Canal Plans
Other Maps

User Evidence
Photographs v Taken as part of CYC surveys

Utility Companies Affected
British Gas v
BT v
Cable & Wireless v
Northern Electric v
NTL Network Services v
Torch Telecom v
Yorkshire Water v
York Waterworks v

Recommendation:
Make Order to add route to Definitive Map and Statement




457500

Page 93 asze00

449400

449300

449200

Recreation Grond

Recreation Ground \

P PHB) -
Playground \

J

CHTLTE R

457500 457600
ZS ity of York, Footpath No 54
YOR K (Dringhouses and Woodthorpe Ward)
8 COUNCIL Scale 1:1,250 Drawn By: Date:
Public Rights of Way Reference; Drawing No.

9 St. Leonards Place, York, YO1 2ET
Telephone: 01904 613161

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown copyright.
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. City of York Council 100020818




Page 94

Public Rights Of Way — Wildlife & Cou.  _
Preparation of Definitive Map Former County Borough of York — Dringhouses & Woodthorpe

Schedule 22
Ward: Dringhouses & Woodthorpe
Status: Public Footpath
Path No: 55 (Dringhouses & Woodthorpe)

Description of route
Path from end of Summerfield Road running in a predominantly southerly direction across recreation
ground to terminate on the corner of Glenridding.

Approximate length
85 Metres

Nature of Surface:

Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Surface Type
SE 57463 49238 SE 575054 49165 Tarmac
Approximate Width:
Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Width
SE 57463 49238 SE 575054 49165 70 - 80cm

Structures: (Stiles, Gates and Bridges efc)

Structure Grid Reference Structure Reference
Bollards SE 57463 49238 Y055

Evidence Summary etc

Documentary Evidence etc Yes No Date Other Information
(if applicable)
OS Plans v 1974 & 1983
Inclosure

Tithe

1910 Finance Act

| Rights of Way Act 1932
Railway/Cana! Plans
Other Maps

User Evidence
Photographs v Taken as part of CYC surveys

Utility Companies Affected
British Gas v
BT v
Cable & Wireless v
Northern Electric v
NTL Network Services v
Torch Telecom v
Yorkshire Water v
York Waterworks v

Recommendation:
Make Order to add route to Definitive Map and Statement




—
PE

457400

Page 95

4272U0

T nSe

545

EUY

- ‘44930

Ty

230
S48

v
20004

ega
BN

RTx

SR

44

253050

R

/

Woodtho'r'ﬁe )
Primary School

s

5 e,

Recreation Ground

457400

457500

449300

449200

449100

D

23

I

AASHYOPETED

CiITY OF

YORK

COUNCIL

9 St. Leonards Place, York, YO1 2ET
Telephone: 01904 613161

York, Footpath No 55
(Dringhouses and Woodthorpe Ward)

Date:

Scale 1:1,250

Drawn By:

Public Rights of Way Drawing No.

Reference:

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty’s Stationery Office ® Crown copyright.

Plmmi e aciand sameadi iatinm mduimann Momemn aamimdombet mnd mecie banmd ba mencaadinm av aivil memanadiman Mibs af Vad, Aaiinail 4ANAANDHO




Page 96

Public Rights Of Way - Wildlife & Co.___, _.______ .__.
Preparation of Definitive Map Former County Borough of York — Dringhouses & Woodthorpe

Schedule 23
Ward: Dringhouses & Woodthorpe
Status: Public Footpath
Path No: 56 (Dringhouses & Woodthorpe)

Description of route
Path commencing from corner of Ashbourne Way across Acomb Moor in a predominantly northerly
direction to terminate on Bellhouse Way

Approximate length
98 Metres

Nature of Surface:

Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Surface Type

SE 57254 49640 SE 57210 49728 Tar mac
Approximate Width:

Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Width
SE 57254 49640 SE 57240 49667 3 metres
SE 57240 49667 SE 57240 49670 6 - 7 metres
SE 57240 49670 SE 57211 49727 3 metres
SE 57211 49727 SE 57210 49728 6 - 7 metres

Structures: (Stiles, Gates and Bridges etc)

Structure Grid Reference Structure Reference
Pedestrian gate and vehicle gate SE 57240 49667 Y056a
Pedestrian gate and vehicle gate SE 57211 49727 Y056b

Evidence Summary etc

Documentary Evidence etc Yes No Date Other Information
(if applicable)

OS Plans v 1987

Inclosure

Tithe

1910 Finance Act

Rights of Way Act 1932 Letter advising that a NO PROW

Railway/Canal Plans sign existed on route for many

Other Evidence years

User Evidence

Photographs v Taken as part of CYC surveys

Utility Companies Affected

British Gas v

BT v

Cable & Wireless v

Northern Electric v

NTL Network Services v

Torch Telecom v

Yorkshire Water v

York Waterworks v

Recommendation:
No further action at this time




Drawing No.

Reference:

Public Rights of Way
Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey with the permission of the Cortroller of Her Majesty’s Stationery Office ® Crown copynight.

Vlamidbnrinnd cnmendi iabinm indeinman Pomum aamimiabhs amd moaiiland bn cmeanamdine ae aliil meaasadiman Ak nd Vad, Mamail 4ANANACAO

u
[L]
(a]
o
2
5
<
——
2
s
o
o
|
(o)
2 =
m g
o
s o 9| ..
2 wS|a
OB ¢c
Nnm
£ |0
T @
Q »n
=
3 O o
L || SN
X £l
b | =
(o] V]
>2|3
o v
e
- o]
Q¢
v (8}
&
N
A,

9 St. Leonards Place, York, YO1 2ET

Telephone: 01904 613161

RSP S : ) . o RGRNGERNAGbY




Public Rights Of Way - Wildlife & Cor _, .. _____ __.
Preparation of Definitive Map Former County Borough of York - Dringhouses & Woodthorpe

Schedule 24
Ward: Dringhouses & Woodthorpe
Status: Public Footpath
Path No: 57 (Dringhouses & Woodthorpe)

Description of route

Footpath running from a point on the path linking Eden Close with Skiddaw, to the rear of 34 Skiddaw,
across a grassed area to the right of a play area. It then enters Acomb Wood through a gate in a metal
fence and proceeds in a northerly direction to emerge through a fence into the car park of the Quaker
Wood Public House.

Approximate length
185 Metres

Nature of Surface:

Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Surface Type
SE 5700 4932 SE 5695 4925 Grass
SE 5695 4925 SE 5692 4938 Earth
Approximate Width:
Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Width
SE 5700 4932 SE 5692 4938 1.5m

Structures: (Stiles, Gates and Bridges etc)

Structure Grid Reference Structure Reference
Gate SE 5695 4925 Y057a
Gate SE 5692 4938 Y057¢

Evidence Summary etc

Documentary Evidence etc Yes No Date Other Information
(if applicable)

OS Plans

Inclosure

Tithe

1910 Finance Act

Rights of Way Act 1932

Railway/Canal Plans

Other Maps

User Evidence

Photographs v Taken as part of CYC surveys

Utility Companies Affected

British Gas

BT

Cable & Wireless

Northern Electric

NTL Network Services

Torch Telecom

Yorkshire Water

L SASRSASATATSASAS

York Waterworks

Recommendation:
No further action at this time




Page 99

:"or
o
<t
(=23
3

SN A

449300100 .. ..

e

PEg e

¢

443200000040

449400

449300

449200

Sy -
¥
vd

P

13 ETagt

456900 42 1uvy 457100
Acomb Moor
Ve d §/3
K
I N \</r°’>> /\\\\\ A ’ /<
4 ié/ N \.
X, S
T X
T
N\ {\.\$ P
" P
Postsgy \
456900 457000 457100
CITY OF York, Footpath No 57
YORK (Dringhouses and Woodthorpe Ward)
COUNCIL Scale 1:1,250 Drawn By: Date:
Public Rights of Way Reference: Drawing No.

9 St. Leonards Place, York, YO1 2ET
Telephone: 01904 613161

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Ma|esty s Slatlonery Off ice ® Crown copyright.

T T e L T

¥ Vad: Aaiimail dAANANDAO




Page 100

Public Rights Of Way — Wildlife & Cou...., ... ... ...
Preparation of Definitive Map Former County Borough of York — Dringhouses & Woodthorpe

Schedule 25
Ward: Dringhouses & Woodthorpe
Status: Public Footpath
Path No: 58 (Dringhouses & Woodthorpe)

Description of route

Footpath running from Acomb Wood Road adjacent to no. 32 through a cycle barrier and along a
paved path into Acomb Wood then turning north over a culvert and then east along the edge of the
wood before emerging onto a grass area through a gate and passing to the right of a fenced off play
area to finish on Girvan Close.

Approximate length
223 Metres

Nature of Surface:

Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Surface Type
SE 5683 4929 SE 5686 4928 Paved
SE 5686 4928 SE 5695 4925 Earth
SE 5695 4925 SE 5695 4918 Grass

Approximate Width:

Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Width
SE 5683 4929 SE 5686 4928 im
SE 5686 4928 SE 5695 4918 1.5m

Structures: (Stiles, Gates and Bridges etc)

Structure Grid Reference Structure Reference
Cycle barrier SE 5683 4929 Y058a
Culvert SE 5686 4928 Y058¢c
Gate SE 5695 4925 Y058e
Evidence Summary etc
Documentary Evidence etc Yes No Date Other Information

(if applicable)

OS Plans

Inclosure

Tithe

1910 Finance Act

Rights of Way Act 1932

Railway/Canal Plans

Other Maps

User Evidence

Photographs

Taken as part of CYC surveys

Utility Companies Affected

British Gas

BT

Cable & Wireless

Northern Electric

NTL Network Services

Torch Telecom

Yorkshire Water

L SASESISEASASA YL

York Waterworks

Recommendation:

No further action at this time




&
DY

A4QDUDDOEIY

T AR

449

Page 101

4563uvu

457000

<

Acomb Wood

Post

449300

449200

8 St. Leonards Place, York, YO1 2ET
Telephone: 01904 613161

h g
456900 457000
CITY OF York, Footpath No 58
YORK (Dringhouses and Woodthorpe Ward)
COUNCIL Scale 1:1,250 Drawn By: Date:
Public Rights of Way Reference: Drawing No.

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's Statlonery Off ice © Crown copyright.

Thamithavinad cnmeadiinbinm infoimman Pomim nne et med

e lamd ba mvamaan diam an aitil e nandico.

al Vad: Aaiinail 4AANAND4O




“

4
S

.~

G-

-

Page 102

Public Rights Of Way - Wildlife & Cou B
Preparation of Definitive Map Former County Borough of York — Dringhouses & Woodthorpe

Schedule 26
Ward: Dringhouses & Woodthorpe
Status: Public Footpath
Path No: 59 (Dringhouses & Woodthorpe)

Description of route

Footpath running from Acomb Wood Road opposite no. 32, entering Acomb Wood and proceeding in a
northerly direction to a fence line, then crossing the fence line, turning west and continuing as York
footpath 59 in the Westfield Ward, behind the houses of Hawkshead and Osprey Close. The path then
turns north round the rear of 25 — 29 Osprey Close and finishes at its junction with York footpath 101

Approximate length
468 Metres

Nature of Surface:

Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Surface Type
SE 5682 4930 SE 5671 4963 Natural
Approximate Width:
Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Width
SE 5682 4930 SE 5671 4963 1-1.5m

Structures: (Stiles, Gates and Bridges etc)

Structure Grid Reference Structure Reference

Kissing gate SE 5682 4930 Y059

Evidence Summary etc

Documentary Evidence etc Yes No Date Other Information
(if applicable)

OS Plans

Inclosure

Tithe

1910 Finance Act

Rights of Way Act 1932

Railway/Canal Plans

Other Maps

User Evidence

Photographs v Taken as part of CYC surveys

Utility Companies Affected

British Gas

BT

Cable & Wireless

Northern Electric

NTL Network Services

Torch Telecom

Yorkshire Water

York Waterworks

(SRS SESASASATAS

Recommendation:
No further action at this time




449800

449700

449600

449500

449400

449300

456600 456700 Page 103 456900 457000
Acomb Moor
Westfield Ward
.C’d'c..
St e
gt
I'd'gy
N
inghduses. ahd Woodthorpe|Ward
Acomb Wood
s
) AN 00 S‘
\,;\Ev
456600 456700 456800 456900 457000
ZS ity of York, Footpath No 59
YORK (Dringhouses and Woodthorpe Ward)
s COUNCIL Scale 1:2,500 Drawn By: Date:
Public Rights of Way Reference: Drawing No.

9 St. Leonards Place, York, YO1 2ET
Telephone: 01904 613161

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty’s Stationery Office © Crown copyright.
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings City of York Councit 100020818




Page 104

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 105

Annex 3a

Public Rights of Way — Wildlife & Countryside Act 1981,
Preparation of Definitive Map for Former County Borough

Westfield Ward

Index
Location Plan

Schedules & Path Plans

Path Nos 59-71
73-75
77-82
84-88

Summary of Recommendations

DMMO Recommended Path Nos

60, 62, 63, 64, 65, 66, 67, 68, 69, 70, 71, 73,74, 75, 76, 77, 78, 79, 80, 81,
82, 84, 85, 86, 87, 88

No Further Action Recommended Path Nos
59, 61



Page 106

sy vt posmpr
st sty

R e e vy

R errary e

QUvM G1314LS3M

E

. B
. o

.

- \.\\\\ . o \\\\\\

. -

Yy, +—~—~— _ . “\W\N\M

-

7
7
7 ’
-
Z

_

.
_
\

_ _

.

.

7
.
_




Page 107

XY ok

¥ s, b 4

%D WA

[T ] oM sl

d i3 40
Assafei 04 1o

e i Do s foong §outunes 660> 06 wor poonpasg L3 LOA "WIOA ‘9321 SPIEU0DT 15 6 |

194,818 90640 sououdaL [}

o |

Aopa o swtiy u.z.:__
oy ctnasp O

9002 snfiny g1 aeg

poomiadld smuer AQ umerg

0S21:3 9438

HINNOD




Page 108

Public Rights Of Way — Wildlife & _ __.... ... .... .981
Preparation of Definitive Map Former County Borough of York — Westfield

Schedule 52
Ward: Westfield
Status: Public Footpath
Path No: 59 (Westfield)

Description of route

Footpath running from Acomb Wood Road opposite no. 32, entering Acomb Wood and
proceeding in a northerly direction to a fence line, then crossing the fence line, turning west
and continuing as York footpath 59 in the Westfield Ward, behind the houses of Hawkshead
and Osprey Close. The path then turns north round the rear of 25 — 29 Osprey Close and
finishes at its junction with York footpath 101

Approximate length
468 Metres

Nature of Surface:

Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Surface Type
SE 5682 4930 SE 5671 4963 Natural
Approximate Width:
Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Width
SE 5682 4930 SE 5671 4963 1-1.5m

Structures: (Stiles, Gates and Bridges efc)

Structure Grid Reference Structure Reference

Kissing gate SE 5682 4930 Y059

Evidence Summary etc

Documentary Evidence etc Yes No Date Other Information
(if applicable)

OS Plans

Inclosure

Tithe

1910 Finance Act

Rights of Way Act 1932

Railway/Canal Plans

Other Maps

User Evidence

Photographs v Taken as part of CYC surveys

Utility Companies Affected

British Gas

BT

Cable & Wireless

Northern Electric

NTL Network Services

Torch Telecom

Yorkshire Water

LSASASASASASASAY

York Waterworks

Recommendation:
No further action at this time




449800

449700

449600

449500

449400

449300

456600

456700

Page 109

456900

457000

Acomb Moor

Westfield Ward

et

ing! ouses.aid-Woodthorpe \Ward

e

Acomb Wood

456600

456700

456800

457000

1.3
5 CITY OF

YORK

COUNCIL

9 St. Leonards Place, York, YO1 2ET
Telephone: 01904 613161

York, Footpath No 59

(Dringhouses and Woodthorpe, & Westfield Wards)

Scale 1:2,500

Drawn By:

Date:

Public Rights of Way

Reference:

Drawing No.

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty’s Stationery Office © Crown copyright.
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. City of York Council 100020818




Page 110

Public Rights Of Way — Wildlife & . 981
Preparation of Definitive Map Former County Borough of York — Westfield

Schedule 1
Ward: Westfield
Status: Public Footpath
Path No: 60 (Westfield)

Description of route

Footpath starting to right of entrance to bowls club on Thanet Road and running south-west
along the edge of playing fields to the rear of Saddlebrook Court where it meets York footpath
61. The whole length is shared (pedestrian/cycle) use

Approximate length
370 Metres

Nature of Surface:

Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Surface Type
SE 5780 5007 SE 5753 4984 Tarmac
Approximate Width:
Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Width
SE 5780 5007 SE 5753 4984 -~ 2.5m

Structures: (Stiles, Gates and Bridges etc)
Structure Grid Reference Structure Reference

Cycle barrier SE 5780 5007 Y060a

Evidence Summary etc

Documentary Evidence etc Yes No Date Other Information
(if applicable)

OS Plans v 1987

Inciosure

Tithe

1910 Finance Act

Rights of Way Act 1932

Railway/Canal Plans

Other Maps

User Evidence

Photographs v Taken as part of CYC surveys

Utility Companies Affected

British Gas

BT

Cable & Wireless

Northern Electric

NTL Network Services

Torch Telecom

Yorkshire Water

ASASASLSLAGRSAGAY

York Waterworks

Recommendation:
Make Order to add route to Definitive Map and Statement




& 457500 %

Page 111

457800

5 /
{ 8

e

N
| Sub Sta . S

. Playing Field

Playing Field B
=J5 R
=]
N
=3
0
" /
:{ %
. >
Y L A A

3 " ®ighting Tower
. / ey dyd
Ry s P

: pZ L Tower
;- e
3 752 Alghting Tower
b ! e
N s
i A 7
i
L

.
@ Mast
. <5 Y

Hob Moo

457600

457700

450100

449900 ¢ **

449800°

(=
(=
~]
(-4
3

X ZQ’,‘ CITY OF
& COUNCIL

' 9 St. Leonards Place, York, YO1 2ET
Telephone: 01904 613161

York, Footpath No 60
(Westfield Ward)

Scale 1:2,500

Drawn By:

Date:

Public Rights of Way

Reference:

Drawing No.

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey with the permission of the Cortroller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office ® Crown copyright.

Linat thnricad ranrenrs irtinn infrinnac Mream ramminht and mav laad th arncacitinn ar rivil nrnraadinae Cite af Yarde Crsineil 10D072NR1R




Page 112

Public Rights Of Way — Wildlife & _ ____, _.______ .981
Preparation of Definitive Map Former County Borough of York — Westfield

Schedule 2
Ward: Westfield
Status: Public Footpath
Path No: 61 (Westfield)

Description of route
Footpath starting at the side of the electricity sub-station opposite 127 Foxwood Lane and
running south along edge of playing field to Sherringham Drive.

Approximate length
240 Metres

Nature of Surface:

Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Surface Type
SE 5745 5006 SE 5753 4984 Tarmac
Approximate Width:
Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Width
SE 5745 5006 SE 5753 4984 2.5m

Structures: (Stiles, Gates and Bridges etc)

Structure Grid Reference Structure Reference
Cycle barrier SE 5745 5006 Y061a
Cycle barrier SE 5753 4984 Y061b

Evidence Summary etc

Documentary Evidence etc Yes No Date Other Information
(if applicable)

OS Plans

Inclosure

Tithe

1910 Finance Act

Rights of Way Act 1932

Railway/Canal Plans

Other Maps

User Evidence

Photographs v Taken as part of CYC surveys

Utility Companies Affected

British Gas

BT

Cable & Wireless

Northern Electric

NTL Network Services

Torch Telecom

Yorkshire Water

(SR SASASEASASASAS

York Waterworks

Recommendation:
No further action at this time




Page 1

13

QI S e R O R

BIE 35T 2V VR ra gian i

Lighting Towd?”

L
Y
3
2
| )
e
cP
. A
:’/%‘" Y
N
\

457500 220000

457600 <

450000°¢

BEECY R ety

9 St. Leonards Place, York, YO1 2ET
Telephone: 01904 613161

York, Footpath No 61
(Westfield Ward)

Scale 1:1,250 Drawn By:

Date:

Public Rights of Way

Reference:

Drawing No.

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty’s Stationery Office © Crown copyright.

VInattharicad ranmndiirtian infrinnae Craum ramurinht and mav laad ta neacamitian ar Avil nrnraadinne  Cite nf Vark Cauncil 10NA2NAR1R




Page 114

Public Rights Of Way — Wildlife & _ _____, _.__._.__ 1981
Preparation of Definitive Map Former County Borough of York — Westfield

Schedule 3
Ward: Westfield
Status: Public Footpath
Path No: 62 (Westfield)

Description of route

Footpath starting next to 127 Foxwood Lane and running diagonally north-east across playing
field to Chesney Fields, off Gale Lane.

Approximate length
225 Metres

Nature of Surface:

Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Surface Type
SE 5745 5008 SE 5755 5026 Tarmac
Approximate Width:
Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Width
SE 5745 5008 SE 5755 5026 2.5m

Structures: (Stiles, Gates and Bridges efc)

Structure Grid Reference Structure Reference
Bollard SE 5745 5008 Y062b
Cycle barrier SE 5754 5024 Y062a
Cycle barrier SE 5755 5026 Y062a

Evidence Summary etc

Documentary Evidence etc Yes No Date Other Information
(if applicable)

OS Plans v 1968

Inclosure

Tithe

1910 Finance Act

Rights of Way Act 1932

Railway/Canal Plans

Other Evidence v Public Path Order

User Evidence 10 forms

<

Photographs v Taken as part of CYC surveys

Utility Companies Affected

British Gas

<

BT

<

Cable & Wireless

Northern Electric

NTL Network Services

Torch Telecom

Yorkshire Water

LS SASASAS

York Waterworks

Recommendation:
Make Order to add route to Definitive Map and Statement




'. .-T:ru: ' :

Page 115

430300
!
i

AT ST

"-}137! TR
Y

F==r

Playing Field

i < LS8
¥ s B
- . s
NS P
. - .
. . a4
3 i v
. e s
- - B
3 el
s i

VLN ':\‘!~.-"3; e,

e
i

i S a3

g e - i
s % Q. . §
e /,/nghtlng Tower!

# H
- - i

i

’

AN

450200

N W T e

Lighting Tower

Lighting Towd¥

450100 °

457600~

YORK

COUNCIL

" 9 St. Leonards Place, York, YO1 2ET
Telephone: 01904 613161

York, Footpath No 62
(Westfield Ward)

Scale 1:1,354 Drawn By:

Date:

Public Rights of Way

Reference:

Drawing No.

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown copyright.

Uinanthancart Alintinn infrin Creum

inht and mav laad th nrncamitinn ar rvil nencaadinne Citv af Vark Canncil 10DN2NR1R




Page 116

Public Rights Of Way - Wildlife & _ _____, _.______ .981
Preparation of Definitive Map Former County Borough of York - Westfield

Schedule 4
Ward. Westfield
Status: Public Footpath
Path No: 63 (Westfield)

Description of route
Footpath running between 10 & 11 Herman Walk to meet with York 61 at playing field

Approximate length
25 Metres

Nature of Surface:

Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Surface Type
SE 5746 4995 SE 5748 4996 Tarmac
Approximate Width:
Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Width
SE 5746 4994 SE 5748 4996 1.5m

Structures: (Stiles, Gates and Bridges etc)

Structure Grid Reference Structure Reference

Evidence Summary etc

Documentary Evidence etc Yes No Date Other Information
(if applicable)

OS Plans v 1987

Inclosure

Tithe

1910 Finance Act

Rights of Way Act 1932

Railway/Canal Plans

Other Maps

User Evidence

Photographs v Taken as part of CYC surveys

Utility Companies Affected

British Gas

BT

Cable & Wireless

Northern Electric

NTL Network Services

Torch Telecom

Yorkshire Water

LS ESRSASESASATAS

York Waterworks

Recommendation:
Make Order to add route to Definitive Map and Statement ~




paarronk LS

Page 117

457500 75537

-
[A"

S 2+ 101V 2V ¥ aowareas]
. ’

ar

o

TRUOUMU.
\

§ :-mﬁﬁm» g
\

3
X
N

=

* 3

)

%

f o \ Y :

;Y \ . /"

h
\': ) “‘\

\ T

\ e e o
3 e ) Y
\ i - \
\ h\ [ 3

\ ' Ve

\ -

\ \ h _/"'/

o T .‘..
\ \\ > /
\ \ [P
\ \ v \
.\ \\ \ /
i kY S .
{ \ .
i A\ o
| 3 -
] \ 4
; A\
3 5

N ~ \ )
\\ 3 ‘ \\ \\\ } 4
- \ v I 3 / ;
W B \ Y 3 e /
3 kY Y
3 \ A
K 3 kY \ ~ / .
. ‘ \ g 3 . 4 .
; ‘x \ \\\,s__,,/ ’ s
3 T T
2 Y T e e e
; v ;

450000 4

457500 2000

CITY OF

YORK

COUNCIL

St. Leonards Place, York, YO1 2ET
elephone: 01904 613161

Fo-

York, Footpath No 63
(Westfield Ward)

Scale 1:500 Drawn By:

Date:

Public Rights of Way Reference:

Drawing No.

Reproduced from !he Ordnance Survey with the pemussuon of the Controller of Her Majesty’s Stationery Office ® Crown copyright.

Vinas Cromam

t and mav lead tn nracarhian ar rivil nracaadinac Citv af Yark Cruneil 1NNNINR1R




Page 118

Public Rights Of Way - Wildlife & ___....,_.__.... .981
Preparation of Definitive Map Former County Borough of York — Westfield

Schedule 5
Ward.: Westfield
Status: Public Footpath
Path No: 64 (Westfield)
Description of route
Footpath running between 19 & 20 Herman Walk
Approximate length
33 Metres
Nature of Surface:
Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Surface Type
SE 5742 4994 SE 5743 4991 Tarmac
Approximate Width:
Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Width
SE 5742 4994 SE 5743 4991 1.5m

Structures: (Stiles, Gates and Bridges efc)

Structure Grid Reference

Structure Reference

Evidence Summary etc

Documentary Evidence etc Yes No Date
(if applicable)

Other Information

OS Plans v 1987

Inclosure

Tithe

1910 Finance Act

Rights of Way Act 1932

Railway/Canal Plans

Other Maps

User Evidence

Photographs v

Taken as part of CYC surveys

Utility Companies Affected

British Gas

BT

Cable & Wireless

Northern Electric

NTL Network Services

Torch Telecom

Yorkshire Water

C|€|KIC[K]C[K]C

York Waterworks

Recommendation:
Make Order to add route to Definitive Map and Statement




457400°

Page 119

7
A
-
s
of
e %
- 13
k i
5
I

e

339900~

TR

'.71;’\.) e

3

Spurr Cou

Playg round

5 b
o % A
3
\ 4
i
- i
L |
; i
i

Y .
o \
g . 3 3
1 h W p\,\‘// | \
."—//“"/ '." > / \‘\ERN\ P e i .\“
"-.\ @ i ‘-,‘ e /,,,,/ <’ g | 3
L © “~ \‘“\_/ - .',,/) “{\) ,’
kel 3 § el B e:
¥ N .7 o e 1
a,««/\,\ /\» p . // e » // Y % e j
o V z / 3 )] e {
) : > /. ~ . %N - @
. o B e o Ve 1
gl 2 | Y =1} e i
\—-—/ /'_\\ A [ \ rod) e \\
N (@I - 4 A
b N N\ T Y e " \
e . 3 “\1‘\ A\ e
e \ \ L y
1 w . - \ o
e Vomy o A L
/o T ‘\ g'-y \ i - T \ -
r/ ’ et \ Z ‘-.\ —~ P Y s —
/ Vo3 “-\ A« S T — N
: 1 Vg v Lo ' v
i v T % VY A A .
A Yo i 1 [l 3 T Y %
\ b } v \ g o .\
Y Y y A Voo e y 4
i k - A \ 3 \ 3 "
Vo i T i oy k Y -
\ P 4 vy - \ T
\ é \ LA o T
Y ‘ oy Y iy — e Y
kY P o A Y kY N
\ : L \ \ Y \

449900 ¢4t

ERETUG

CITY OF

YORK

COUNCIL

York, Footpath No 64
(Westfield Ward)

Scale 1:500

Drawn By:

Date:

" 9 St. Leonards Place, York, YO1 2ET
. Telephone: 01904 613161

Public Rights of Way

Reference:

Drawing No.

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey with the pennlsslon of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown copyright.

1 Ina1 thnri ciirtinn infri Cresam

t and mav lead tn nrneamitian nr rivil nrnraadinne  Citv nf Yoark Canncil 10NN2NAR4R




Page 120

Public Rights Of Way — Wildlife & ___.._,_.__.._. 1981
Preparation of Definitive Map Former County Borough of York — Westfield

Schedule 6
Ward: Westfield
Status: Public Footpath
Path No: 65 (Westfield)

Description of route
Footpath starting next to garages at Herman Walk/Spurr Court and running south through
Spurr Court alongside playground to rear of 20 Herman walk..

Approximate length
75 Metres

Nature of Surface:

Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Surface Type
SE 5740 5001 SE 5743 4994 Tarmac
Approximate Width:
Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Width
SE 5740 5001 SE 5743 4994 1.2m

Structures: (Stiles, Gates and Bridges etc)

Structure Grid Reference Structure Reference

Evidence Summary etc

Documentary Evidence etc Yes No Date Other Information
(if applicable)

OS Plans v 1987

Inclosure

Tithe

1910 Finance Act

Rights of Way Act 1932

Railway/Canal Plans

Other Maps

User Evidence

Photographs v Taken as part of CYC surveys

Utility Companies Affected

British Gas

BT

Cable & Wireless

Northern Electric

NTL Network Services

Torch Telecom

Yorkshire Water

| I€|C|C K€L

York Waterworks

Recommendation:
Make Order to add route to Definitive Map and Statement




Page 121

Telephone: 01904 613161

| Inaidhnricad renmddiirtinn infrinnse Cream ramrinht and mav laad th nrncamitinn ar sivil nracsadinae Cite af Vark Cannecil 400N9NR1R

——
N El Sub Sta
°
(=
(=
(=1
0|
<
A
H \
: \ ‘
\ ,,/"‘
3. o
! Playground
by~ i
b_ |
5 i |
1= | ;
. |
i i
!
!
! . e
“‘.'\_//r"—// \\
5 ey \\
Vo T \
. v \
T T Y \
- P o
/ (_,/'-’/ \ /// ' L /
1. T “‘ 4 ‘ -
1 : ‘/ k il \1 \_ o Ve
s " ,: T
,5- - L Y L
L 457400 50008
PSS city of York, Footpath No 65
- A
YO R K (Westfield Ward)
R COUNCIL Scale 1:500 Drawn By: Date:
Public Rights of Way Reference: Drawing No.
~ 9 St. Leonards Place, York, YO1 2ET
Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty’s Stationery Office ® Crown copyright.



Page 122

Public Rights Of Way - Wildlife& ~_____,_ ______ 981
Preparation of Definitive Map Former County Borough of York — Westfield

Schedule 7

Ward: Westfield
Status: Public Footpath
Path No: 66 (Westfield)

Description of route
Footpath running west to east in front of 16a — 14 Spurr Court.

Approximate length
20 Metres

Nature of Surface:

Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Surface Type

SE 5739 4995 SE 5742 4996 Tarmac
Approximate Width:

Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Width

SE 5739 4995 SE 5742 4996 1.5m

Structures: (Stiles, Gates and Bridges efc)

Structure Grid Reference Structure Reference

Evidence Summary etc

Documentary Evidence etc Yes No Date Other Information
(if applicable)

OS Plans v 1987

Inclosure

Tithe

1910 Finance Act

Rights of Way Act 1932

Railway/Canal Plans

Other Maps

User Evidence

Photographs v Taken as part of CYC surveys

Utility Companies Affected

British Gas

BT

Cable & Wireless

Northern Electric

NTL Network Services

Torch Telecom

Yorkshire Water

(SLSESLSESLSL LS

York Waterworks

Recommendation:
Make Order to add route to Definitive Map and Statement




Page 123

457400 3%

= — N N

T Y R
H

D
é
-3

Spurr Court

N

Playground

D
D
D
S
h
¥
B I G R BRI -4chl G S U
g
/, ”\\

3= \ ’__/"i‘ v,/“. '
3 \ S Y &
4 S LG e -,
: \ o /
\ b Bt -

— 3 — T 5 X

\ Vo e o P e \ /,,-»"

‘-\ b LU U \ o

AT
\

N

457400

N

S  city o York, Footpath No 66
YORK (Westfield Ward)

COUNCIL Scale 1:500 Drawn By: Date:

i Public Rights of Way Reference: Drawing No.
9 St. Leonards Place, York, YO1 2ET

Telephone: 01904 613161 Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office ® Crown copyright.

lInaithnricad ranmdiuirtinn infrinnace Craam ranurinht and mav laad th neneamtinn ar rivil nrnraadinne  Citv nf Yok Canmneil 10NNINR1R




Page 124

Public Rights Of Way — Wildlife & o, .. .%81
Preparation of Definitive Map Former County Borough of York — Westfield

Schedule 8
Ward: Westfield
Status: Public Footpath
Path No: 67 (Westfield)

Description of route
Footpath starting between 10 & 11 Spurr Court and running west across playground to rear of
96 Bellhouse way.

Approximate length
60 Metres

Nature of Surface:

Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Surface Type
SE 5744 4998 SE 5738 4996 Tarmac
Approximate Width:
Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Width
SE 5744 4998 SE 5738 4996 1.5m

Structures: (Stiles, Gates and Bridges efc)

Structure Grid Reference Structure Reference

Evidence Summary etc

Documentary Evidence etc Yes No Date Other Information

(if applicable)

OS Plans v 1987

Inclosure

Tithe

1910 Finance Act
Rights of Way Act 1932

Railway/Canal Plans

Other Maps

User Evidence

Photographs v

Taken as part of CYC surveys

Utility Companies Affected
British Gas

BT

Cable & Wireless

Northern Electric

NTL Network Services
Torch Telecom

Yorkshire Water

York Waterworks

LSESASESASASASAY

Recommendation:
Make Order to add route to Definitive Map and Statement




457400 7

Page 125

i (R 2EN ASIVIR Y

Et Sub Sta

{

)

A - | |
g“' \ ————————— A “‘\ ------ \
4 N \ - y .
: \ ' 5 4 \
> \ 6\ \ "
& \ - > Vo -
|- \ - ; \
&3 P Vo e
\

457400 2v0%03

B_. Y By
S | 3 - E
3 L / . 71 \\
| ¢ - 2\
3 \ il & ‘; A
s .o - - oA
il Y N *
e L (e 3
?, kY // / % - /‘A\
v - L Y - 3
lel 3 P \
; y 4 \
! ; \
: | \/\"“ " -_\‘ ‘... \
AN * N
h )
I )
4
: \ \ g -
| 3 f g
i kY 1 N
\ . "\ ‘.‘.. |
3\ : Y b VoA
\ T
'.\ L 3
-
Y - 3
. \
B \ [
> kY ed
> \ L
2

450000

; 9 St. Leonards Place, York, YO1 2ET
" Telephone: 01904 613161

i

York, Footpath No 67
(Westfield Ward)

Scale 1:500

Drawn By:

Date:

Public Rights of Way

Reference:

Drawing No.

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty’s Stationery Office © Crown copyright.

linai dharicad ranmdiictinn infrinnac Cream ranuriaht and mav lead ta nencamitinn Ar rivil nrnraadinae City nf Yark Cannsil 10N02NR18]




Page 126

Public Rights Of Way - Wildlife & . 981
Preparation of Definitive Map Former County Borough of York — Westfield

Schedule 9

Ward: Westfield
Status: Public Footpath
Path No: 68 (Westfield)

Description of route
Footpath running at rear of no 1 — 5 Spurr Court

Approximate length
35 Metres

Nature of Surface:
Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Surface Type
SE 5738 4998 SE 5741 4999 Tarmac
Approximate Width:

Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Width

SE 5738 4998 SE 5741 4999 1.5m
Structures: (Stiles, Gates and Bridges efc)

Structure Grid Reference Structure Reference

Evidence Summary etc

Documentary Evidence etc Yes No Date Other Information
(if applicable)
OS Plans v 1987
Inclosure

Tithe

1910 Finance Act

| Rights of Way Act 1932
Railway/Canal Plans
Other Maps

User Evidence
Photographs v Taken as part of CYC surveys

Utility Companies Affected
British Gas

BT

Cable & Wireless

Northern Electric

NTL Network Services
Torch Telecom

Yorkshire Water

York Waterworks

||| |€ (<

Recommendation:
Make Order to add route to Definitive Map and Statement




Page 127

T 49UUUU

- aQUUUU

FEN

TR L o
-

- - /"\‘
3 Y VA
A " . \.-
A\ Qe VT e \
A 3 P T K
\\ i ./"“ o - -’/" “‘4
Y T e e - \(5 Y -
\ 3 - ¢ \ N !
\ W kY PO P e *
\ - -
\ T AG2 P
\ S
X a’wﬂfff” —————— o
—
\
\
A 'l
y \ P
| \

i Playg fdund

,,,,

457400 552

450000 <<

e

TR

s

YORK

CITY OF

COUNCIL

9 St. Leonards Place, York, YO1 2ET
Telephone: 01904 613161

York, Footpath No 68
(Westfield Ward)

Scale 1:500 Drawn By:

Date:

Public Rights of Way

Reference:

Drawing No.

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty’s Stationery Office © Crown copyright.

VInai thnricad ranradiictinn infrinnac Crowm ramminht and mav laad th nracam itinn ar sivil nrnraadinae Citv nf Yark Conneit 100000818




Page 128

Public Rights Of Way — Wildlife & ______, 981 |
Preparation of Definitive Map Former County Borough of York — Westfield

Schedule 10
Ward: Westfield
Status: Public Footpath
Path No: 69 (Westfield)

Description of route
Footpath running north from rear of 88 Bellhouse Way to rear of 106 Bellhouse Way

Approximate length

70 Metres
Nature of Surface:
Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Surface Type
SE 5740 4993 SE 5738 4998 Tarmac
Approximate Width:
Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Width
SE 5740 4993 SE 5738 4998 1.5m

Structures: (Stiles, Gates and Bridges efc)

Structure Grid Reference Structure Reference

Evidence Summary etc

Documentary Evidence etc Yes No Date Other Information
(if applicable)
OS Plans v 1987
Inclosure

Tithe

1910 Finance Act
|_Rights of Way Act 1932
Railway/Canal Plans
Other Maps

User Evidence
Photographs v Taken as part of CYC surveys

Utility Companies Affected
British Gas

BT

Cable & Wireless

Northern Electric

NTL Network Services
Torch Telecom

Yorkshire Water

York Waterworks

||| ]|K|K]|L

Recommendation:
Make Order to add route to Definitive Map and Statement




Page 129

457400

R

231 IV EZ IR

TASUTRUT T

\
A 3
ol T > \ )
Y \
L %

\ o
3 /\
N \
4
Ty
Y
Y \
Y A

¢
\ \ \ T

\ A

\ \ v

AN kY \ 2'/

\ \ 7 ' :

3 3

\\ ' \ B

AN \ o

- \ \ ‘// 7 -~
\ \ \ Y
\ \3‘ A y /// [
A'~‘ e (‘ ‘\ \» ".\- (‘
ST \ y
g 3 Y A Y o
s e 3 \ Y
o 3 > i 3 = y
B / ,:5 // / \ J/ "\‘
e '\ \
o A A

Y

o
- oA
\ e N -
\ hat gl 4
- ¢ oAb
et y
e
PRt - i1
o
/"..
:‘. \ P
— Y
\

§

g COUNCIL

9 St. Leonards Place, York, YO1 2ET
Telephone: 01904 613161

York, Footpath No 69
(Westfield Ward)

Scale 1:584

Drawn By:

Date:

Public Rights of Way

Reference:

Drawing No.

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty’s Stationery Office @ Crown copyright.

A

Unanthnaricad Cresan

inht and mav lead tn nrneamdinn ar rivil nrarsadinne Citv nf Yark Canncil 1t0NNNAR1R




Page 130

Public Rights Of Way — Wildlife& ~, __ __ 981
Preparation of Definitive Map Former County Borough of York — Westfield

Ward: Westfield
Status: Public Footpath
Path No: 70 (Westfield)

Description of route

Footpath running between 141 & 143 Bellhouse Way

Approximate length
20 Metres

Nature of Surface:
Start Grid Reference
SE 5735 4995
Approximate Width:
Start Grid Reference

SE 5735 4995

End Grid Reference

SE 5733 4995

End Grid Reference

SE 5733 4995

Structures: (Stiles, Gates and Bridges efc)

Structure Grid Reference

Schedule 11

Surface Type

Tarmac

Width

1.5m

Structure Reference

Evidence Summary etc

Documentary Evidence etc Yes No Date
(if applicable)

Other Information

OS Plans v 1987

Inclosure

Tithe

1910 Finance Act

Rights of Way Act 1932

Railway/Canal Plans

Other Maps

User Evidence

Photographs v

Taken as part of CYC surveys

Utility Companies Affected

British Gas

BT

Cable & Wireless

Northern Electric

NTL Network Services

Torch Telecom

Yorkshire Water

(SRS SASASASASAY

York Waterworks

Recommendation:
Make Order to add route to Definitive Map and Statement




Page 131

BT T

VwJUUuvu

g ".\ ,,,,, \ \
N \ ' \
% e N s e, kY Y Y
s v { o - \
1 g LT \ \ Voo ,-‘ 3
\ P T B \ \ . !
oo T T A :\\ \ e \
at P9 SET % 20N . 3 \ Ve ‘ \
! ,,,,,,,,,,, LB ‘ \ \ \ .\
i L U \ \
1 | ‘ \ \
1 \ - \ \
i 1 3 e Y A
: L \ \
' :» < ~ \
Y ' VT \ \
e 1 Y \ \\
K A A e \ Y
- -~ /-'/-‘/ — “\ ‘\,
[+ “\/"/.- 3 \\ .‘\.
i Y N \ \ \
] " \ \
.".\)_/« -.\ \
D Y T
=3 N 3
; '\ “‘ kY \\ . .
\ ot B v
b e e “' \ ~'\ -
e ¢ P - \ \ \
i-.: A “‘ """" el \\ Y \
b ¥~ 3 \ @ .
¥ “‘ ¥ y 3 3\ . >
\ y \ e .
2 Y \ A K
- e h \
. L . \
: [y [T R A
‘ A N \ \ e
3 e \ E
I Y \
c \
§ \
4 k \ 3
R ' : \ \ v
| A A \ 3
e \ \
'l T y
\ o kY
i el 3 3 \
- \ /"\ \ A

RV RS ATV ES

CITY OF

YORK

COUNCIL

9 St. Leonards Place, York, YO1 2ET

~Telephone: 01904 613161

York, Footpath No 70
(Westfield Ward)

Scale 1:500

Drawn By:

Date:

Public Rights of Way

Reference:

Drawing No.

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey with the B permlsslon of the Controller of Her Magjesty's Stationery Office © Crown copyright.

thnas

.

A

"l

Cremam

1etinm i

t and mav laad tn nrncamitinn nr rivil nenraadinne  Citv nf Vark Cauneil 10NNONRAR




Page 132

Public Rights Of Way — Wildlife & ___....,_.__._._. .981
Preparation of Definitive Map Former County Borough of York — Westfield

Schedule 12
Ward: Westfield
Status: Public Footpath
Path No: 71 (Westfield)

Description of route
Footpath running in a westerly direction from the rear of 141 Bellhouse Way to the rear of 17
Oldman Court

Approximate length
17 Metres

Nature of Surface:

Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Surface Type
SE 5733 4994 SE 5731 4994 Tarmac
Approximate Width:
Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Width
SE 5733 4994 SE 5731 4994 1.2m

Structures: (Stiles, Gates and Bridges etc)

Structure Grid Reference Structure Reference

Evidence Summary etc

Documentary Evidence etc Yes No Date Other Information
(if applicable)
OS Plans v 1987
Inclosure

Tithe

1910 Finance Act
|_Rights of Way Act 1932
Railway/Canal Plans
Other Maps

User Evidence
Photographs v Taken as part of CYC surveys

Utility Companies Affected
British Gas

BT

Cable & Wireless

Northern Electric

NTL Network Services
Torch Telecom

Yorkshire Water

York Waterworks

(L[| ]|C]|K|<

Recommendation:
Make Order to add route to Definitive Map and Statement




Page 133

457300 %2000

Uil B3

'3
S  ciTYy oF

YORK

COUNCIL

&

9 St. Leonards Place, York, YO1 2ET
Telephone: 01904 613161

York, Footpath No 71
(Westfield Ward)

Scale 1:500 Drawn By:

Date:

Public Rights of Way

Reference:

Drawing No.

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty’s Stationery Office © Crown copyright.

Unaithnriead ranmdiirtinn infrinnsc Cromm canvrinht and mav laad ta nencam tinn ar cvil ameoadinne Cite Af Yardk Coannecil 10NN2NRT1R




Page 134

Public Rights Of Way — Wildlife & - - ......, v.wv . .v. /981
Preparation of Definitive Map Former County Borough of York — Westfield

Ward: Westfield
Status: Public Footpath
Path No: 73 (Westfield)

Description of route

Footpath running westerly across rear of 22-24 Oldman Court

Approximate length
25 Metres

Nature of Surface:
Start Grid Reference
SE 5729 4992
Approximate Width:
Start Grid Reference

SE 5729 4992

End Grid Reference

SE 5727 4992

End Grid Reference

SE 5727 4992

Structures: (Stiles, Gates and Bridges etc)

Structure

Grid Reference

Schedule 13

Surface Type

Tarmac

Width

1.5m

Structure Reference

Evidence Summary etc

Documentary Evidence etc

Yes No Date

(if applicable)

Other Information

OS Plans

v 1987

Inclosure

Tithe

1910 Finance Act

Rights of Way Act 1932

Railway/Canal Plans

Other Maps

User Evidence

Photographs

Taken as part of CYC surveys

Utility Companies Affected

British Gas

BT

Cable & Wireless

Northern Electric

NTL Network Services

Torch Telecom

Yorkshire Water

York Waterworks

LSASASASASASASAS

Recommendation:

Make Order to add route to Definitive Map and Statement




Page 135

457300

SRV

o

GATIIU

——ZIFYU=T=

OLDMAN COURT

Mggoofii{ii

Taw

o

9 St. Leonards Place, York, YO1 2ET

: Telephone 01904 613161

) -
. ————
- \ L \
: “\ (Y ‘-
' - - R S
- g - \l /// ’ o /"‘ ,-://? ‘ “‘

CITY OF York, Footpath No 73

YOR K (Westfield Ward)
COUNCIL Scale 1:574 Drawn By: Date:

Reference:

Public Rights of Way

Drawing No.

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office ® Crown copyright.

Hnasth i it infri Croam

ht and mav laad tn nrncamdinn ar rivil nrnraadinne Citv nf Yark Canncil 10NNINR1R




Page 136

Public Rights Of Way - Wildlife & ___.._.,_.__.___ .981
Preparation of Definitive Map Former County Borough of York — Westfield

Schedule 14
Ward: Westfield
Status: Public Footpath |
Path No: 74 (Westfield) |

Description of route
Footpath running north to south from rear of 6 Oldman Court to rear of 26 Oldman Court

Approximate length
60 Metres

Nature of Surface:

Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Surface Type
5727 4994 5727 4989 Tarmac
Approximate Width:
Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Width
5727 4994 5727 4989 1.5m

Structures: (Stiles, Gates and Bridges efc)

Structure Grid Reference Structure Reference

Evidence Summary etc

Documentary Evidence etc Yes No Date Other Information
(if applicable)

OS Plans v 1987

Inclosure

Tithe

1910 Finance Act

| Rights of Way Act 1932
Railway/Canal Plans
Other Maps

User Evidence
Photographs v Taken as part of CYC surveys

Utility Companies Affected
British Gas

BT

Cable & Wireless

Northern Electric

NTL Network Services
Torch Telecom

Yorkshire Water

York Waterworks

L SR SASASASATSATAS

Recommendation:
Make Order to add route to Definitive Map and Statement




Page 137

RS

i 0 el

OLDMAN COURT

Playground

Oldman

449900

YORK

COUNCIL

York, Footpath No 74
(Westfield Ward)

Date:

Drawn By:

Scale 1:500

- 9 St. Leonards Place, York, YO1 2ET
Telephone: 01904 613161

Public Rights of Way

Reference:

Drawing No.

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office ® Crown copyright.

linaithnricad ranrndiirtinn infrinnace Mroaam ramrinht and mav lead tn nrncamiinn nr rivil nearaodinne  Cite nf Vark Coacncil 10MNNINR1AR



Page 138

Public Rights Of Way — Wildlife & oo 981
Preparation of Definitive Map Former County Borough of York — Westfield

Schedule 15

Ward: Westfield
Status: Public Footpath
Path No: 75 (Westfield)

Description of route
Footpath running westerly from York footpath 74, alongside 1 Oldman Court

Approximate length
20 Metres

Nature of Surface:

Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Surface Type

SE 5727 4990 SE 5725 4990 Concrete
Approximate Width:
Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Width

SE 5727 4990 SE 5725 4990 0.9m

Structures: (Stiles, Gates and Bridges efc)

Structure Grid Reference Structure Reference

Evidence Summary etc

Documentary Evidence etc Yes No Date Other Information
(if applicable)

OS Plans v 1987

Inclosure

Tithe

1910 Finance Act

Rights of Way Act 1932

Railway/Canal Plans

Other Maps

User Evidence

Photographs v Taken as part of CYC surveys

Utility Companies Affected

British Gas

BT

Cable & Wireless

Northern Electric

NTL Network Services

Torch Telecom

Yorkshire Water

C|C[K|C L€

York Waterworks

Recommendation:
Make Order to add route to Definitive Map and Statement




Page 139

i l] | ‘3
i P 1 I
| ! ,*
, e S
j ! |
i ; f
i J 5
i i
i ! ’
i !
i I T —
i j ;
1 | S A
Y { l 1; T T 7
: j i : 5
W i P T T
& i | | 5
i i i |
| i
_i 2 f |
_,- S i i (
o ’ O ’x _____ i 'I
.- o e —— ?
, 7 z ; f‘ T
; j < i .;
i = i !
i [w] : |
i g i |
j © |
| I '
] ' ' :
] ? | -
! P ! i
, ! Lo -
| ' |
[ i
i | DL L T T T
.. : I .-—.--...--.---------1
{_ | f - L
% i \
Sl
A ! 3
3 | \\
g ; ‘
7 ’ A
; !
N
I
|
|
"7 ’J
S /
A j 7
i
i /
/ -
: —
. ; / T
i i { -
3 :’ T
x :. "
[ 4 //
5 .. !
3 } 4 " 2
n \ ] // " -
i ‘.‘ /,«/' "'\
\.\ '/" ..\
H i A \
iy iy \ \ T y
\ \\\ \‘\ 258 \ /"‘/_,./u -~ y
SRy \ 4 =N e
ZS  city of York, Footpath No 75
YOR K (Westfield Ward)
P COUNCIL Scale 1:220 Drawn By: Date:
Public Rights of Way Reference: Drawing No.

9 St. Leonards Place, York, YO1 2ET
»~Telephone: 01904 613161

.

.

i

from the Ordnance Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office ® Crown copyright.
A inht and mav laad ta nencamdinn ar mivil nenreadinae Cite nf Vark Caoneil 10002NR18

Reproduced

1 Inai dhari Cream

Alirtinn infs




Page 140
Public Rights Of Way — Wildlife & . 981

Preparation of Definitive Map Former County Borough of York — Westfield

Schedule 16
Ward: Westfield
Status: Public Footpath
Path No: 77 (Westfield)

Description of route
Footpath running east alongside 45 Doherty Walk from Rogers Walk to Doherty Walk.

Approximate length
30 Metres

Nature of Surface:

Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Surface Type
SE 5719 4993 SE 5721 4993 Tarmac
Approximate Width:
Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Width
SE 5719 4993 SE 5721 4993 1.3m

Structures: (Stiles, Gates and Bridges efc)

Structure Grid Reference Structure Reference

Evidence Summary etc

Documentary Evidence etc Yes No Date Other Information
(if applicable)

OS Plans v 1987

Inclosure

Tithe

1910 Finance Act

Rights of Way Act 1932

Railway/Canal Plans

Other Maps

User Evidence

Photographs v Taken as part of CYC surveys

Utility Companies Affected

British Gas

BT

Cable & Wireless

Northern Electric

NTL Network Services

Torch Telecom

Yorkshire Water

L SASASAYASASASAY

York Waterworks

Recommendation:
Make Order to add route to Definitive Map and Statement




Page 141

457200
e
i;.’: i, L
O
3 e
T e - e e
—
l 1 1 6 I A R B & e |
; ( 128
— . 128a
__________ - o \\
......... tm-,,,_q_‘)
Al T T T e T 1
= e ) ; i
- Ty & i
N j
> ey i
P j o
AN (- i / : |
F R | i i ; !
! i i i i
- ? j

o 1
T [,
I

:

]

¢ N

T A89900T

b
—
i
i

Doherty waik

]
|
[
i

; OLDMAN COURT

449900+

-
i
| !
i N T i |
| - P
[~ b | ! ; i /
- = i — : e T |\
& S ‘ o ‘ \
- ;' ;’ NI
g
EINZS$  city of York, Footpath No 77

(Westfield Ward)

YORK

COUNCIL

Drawn By:

Scale 1:500

Date:
Drawing No.

s

Public Rights of Way

Reference:

o I

9 St. Leonards Place, York, YO1 2ET
" Telephone: 01904 613161

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty’s Stationery Office © Crown copyright.

Vinaighariead ranradiictinn infrinnse Crewm ramrinkt and mov load tn nraces tinn ar rivil nracsadinae Cite nf Yark Croneil 10090818




Page 142

Public Rights Of Way — Wildlife & . ... .981
Preparation of Definitive Map Former County Borough of York — Westfield

Schedule 17
Ward: Westfield
Status: Public Footpath
Path No: 78 (Westfield)

Description of route
Footpath running in an easterly direction from rear of 126 Foxwood Lane to Doherty Walk.

Approximate length
20 Metres

Nature of Surface:

Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Surface Type
SE 5720 4995 SE 5722 4995 Tarmac
Approximate Width:
Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Width
SE 5720 4995 SE 5722 4995 1.5

Structures: (Stiles, Gates and Bridges etc)

Structure Grid Reference Structure Reference

Evidence Summary etc

Documentary Evidence etc Yes No Date Other Information

(if applicable)

OS Plans v 1987

Inclosure

Tithe

1910 Finance Act
Rights of Way Act 1932

Railway/Canal Plans

Other Maps

User Evidence

Photographs v Taken as part of CYC surveys

Utility Companies Affected
British Gas

BT

Cable & Wireless

Northern Electric

NTL Network Services
Torch Telecom

Yorkshire Water

York Waterworks

LSESASASASASASAY

Recommendation:
Make Order to add route to Definitive Map and Statement




, Page 143
>
;" 457200 “19% g
- . - - =
] : i i P o
e H i e p=s
- [ [S— et (=4
0|
L
"""‘"————.«...W_M_»x } ' .’_—‘__/""’M“‘—"‘_-"“
R .
I
b o
l i IS
“:““‘“jf . \ ,,,,, e e
T LI
- ™ e e T . A2 4
J' : S "*'g ‘ - o 9
o mne P P
[: ; | J' | Ly -~
L ey ' """"""""" 17 ~_,.‘~.§‘ P
S B e N I B
: L |
> , }
, e - ‘¢".-.--....I--
‘/ - [ — N 7
/s - ;
i P /
\/ /
P -
7 et
/ /’/ .7
. i ’
[ / /. e} :
/ i i
/] s H - e S N (P
/ / oo~
| / j ——
| [ | -
N 5 " u_‘_._’:,___________‘s_
L ; |
> i ’ | L—
co] ! e i !
e b L | |
b f ! ‘x I ——..
B | ] i i .

E & — =
"3 R an
IO ) i .

: 9 ! —d
£ — [

g | [ T
O l —— N i i
o | et X o
| i 3 :
| =
- i [ 2 e
| i @
i - ! £S !
: ] ; 8 ' ;
= . [ { Playground )
3 I $— ] . ] o
3 ! —— ! ' — | i b3
: | E— —! o | 8
. ij f I — ~ 3
3 ! ‘l - i ™ H
I — - - N
. i B e —— I - . )
T s B o T
- {( ] ~
I 457200 900
¥ city or York, Footpath No 78
YOR K (Westfield Ward)
COUNCIL Scale 1:500 Drawn By: Date:
, Public Rights of Way Reference: Drawing No.
9 St. Leonards Place, York, YO1 2ET P———— 5 O @0
. from the Ord Si ith th ission of the Controller of Her Mgjesty's Stati ® ight.
Telephone: 01904 613161 s thvicant rarvrbirtinn phinnat o Pt e mow lor In Pemearfine rt £l v aasione. Fihs of Vork Crued ININR1A
b




Public Rights Of Way - Wildlife &

Page 144
. .981

g - -

Preparation of Definitive Map Former County Borough of York — Westfield

Ward: Westfield
Status:
Path No:

Description of route

Public Footpath
79 (Westfield)

Schedule 18

Footpath running northwards from rear of 35 Doherty Walk to side of Rogers Court flats

Approximate length
79 Metres

Nature of Surface:
Start Grid Reference
SE 5718 4989
Approximate Width:

Start Grid Reference

SE 5718 4989

End Grid Reference

SE 5719 4994

End Grid Reference

SE 5719 4994

Structures: (Stiles, Gates and Bridges efc)

Structure

Grid Reference

Surface Type

Tarmac

Width

1.5m

Structure Reference

Evidence Summary etc

Documentary Evidence etc

Yes No Date
(if applicable)

Other Information

OS Plans

v 1987

Inclosure

Tithe

1910 Finance Act

Rights of Way Act 1932

Railway/Canal Plans

Other Maps

User Evidence

Photographs

Taken as part of CYC surveys

Utility Companies Affected

British Gas

BT

Cable & Wireless

Northern Electric

NTL Network Services

Torch Telecom

Yorkshire Water

York Waterworks

LSASLESLSASASASAS

Recommendation:

Make Order to add route to Definitive Map and Statement




Page 145

457200 RRRAAR]

[
i
i
e S

Playground

York, Footpath No 79

(Westfield Ward)

Scale 1:500

Date:

Drawn By:

Drawing No.

Reference:

Public Rights of Way
Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office @ Crown copyright.

and mav laad tn neneamitinn ar rivil nmecaadinne City of Yarde Canmeil 10N02NR1R

ht

Mreaam

A irtinn

) ’ o H
=] \ L] |
% m A N .
_ 7 Y |
N N
_“ ey i w - =
\ | R | 4 T
i i [ S “ \ - -
] T T HE
P | ! ,_ ~ \ (8] m m
. P e ] I Y| 2«
_ B (SR > |
." | P i TS
gl w ; _ Ty % 5 <
b - N | S
Q O
e S m _m 45
,,,,,,,,,,, T e e e - . i n2
m e R Lo | 38
m—— A1 253 PR L P T W L _ £ .M.lx» e IR (10T 2 ) ‘ :J.hm».u.r‘ N 5 OAE G bty P oL




Page 146
Public Rights Of Way - Wildlife& _____, _____.___ 981
Preparation of Definitive Map Former County Borough of York — Westfield
Schedule 19
Ward: Westfield
Status: Public Footpath
Path No: 80 (Westfield)

Description of route
Footpath running in a westerly direction from rear of 45 Doherty Walk across northern edge of
Rogers Court playground

Approximate length
20 Metres

Nature of Surface:

Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Surface Type
SE 5719 4992 SE 5717 4992 Tarmac
Approximate Width:
Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Width
SE 5719 4992 SE 5717 4992 1.3m

Structures: (Stiles, Gates and Bridges etc)

Structure Grid Reference Structure Reference

Evidence Summary etc

Documentary Evidence etc Yes No Date Other Information
(if applicable)

0OS Plans v 1987

Inclosure

Tithe

1910 Finance Act

Rights of Way Act 1932

Railway/Canal Plans

Other Maps

User Evidence

Photographs v Taken as part of CYC surveys

Utility Companies Affected

British Gas

BT

Cable & Wireless

Northern Electric

NTL Network Services

Torch Telecom

Yorkshire Water

LS LS SASASASATAS

York Waterworks

Recommendation:
Make Order to add route to Definitive Map and Statement




o]

Page 147

s
-~

Tr— n
SRR

ST TAae

_____
| ree™”

B

CITY OF

YORK

COUNCIL

" 9 St. Leonards Place, York, YO1 2ET
"Telephone: 01904 613161

(Westfield Ward)

Date:

) o ! e
, 116 = s - ey o \
i 128 \
............ - - - 1283
Ve e '—"— M‘Mmh“"‘*"‘—"——h— -
o T s e
y L T
A
: /,///// \\*““ s
/ 3"~“—~—-~—v—._.n_ﬁ_ﬁ_q“._‘_._m\ i
/' PN ] i ’5
J/ . i |
/ s / ’
/ it L j
7 7, T —— R
7 Y ! !
/ / - N ! !
/! / ~ 13 ¢ .j._ ] !
/ f ° f T
i ; : 12
i / e
| e _ B '
| ' 1 i f L i
; | T
j !
(| - ¥
~ b ey i -
; i bl L L L LT TS,
F : N
g
-~ ] o i T
o g -t
FS | SHN S ~
: o i e, | S—
T .
oo T e -
IS — SENE A .
- ;& ! s B S 3 :
i e e - o ;
= i s = :
L o ?
é j - T ] -g
;_ i ! b [a] 5
: i ] e Playground o
N i n e TS =
; ! — - 2
| i TSR N &
2] i LRI )
i ] !
H i I T e R — e )
R i H — — i < T —
j ‘ i had Ft - E—) T -
! :‘ ; N ;
i i ; i i i s
! \ _ | '
| . ) : ! N
i \ e Bl '
i ~—— I
e T
o
| .
S - T
; s , '
. ‘g F A : . N
’ ] N 7z 7’ 5
- 457200°
York, Footpath No 80

Scale 1:500 Drawn By:

Reference:

Public Rights of Way

Drawing No.

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty’s Stationery Office ® Crown copyright.

Cremm canvrinht 2nd mav laad ta nrncarttinn nr civil ntnrasdinne Citv of Yark Cannsil 10NN2NR1R

Hinanthari Auisting i




Page 148

Public Rights Of Way — Wildlife & ___....,_.__.... .981
Preparation of Definitive Map Former County Borough of York — Westfield

Ward: Westfield
Status: Public Footpath
Path No: 81 (Westfield)

Description of route

Schedule 20

Footpath running eastward at rear of 14 & 15 Rogers Court on southern edge of playground

Approximate length
20 Metres

Nature of Surface:

Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference
SE 5718 4989 SE 5717 4989
Approximate Width:
Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference
SE 5718 4989 SE 5717 4989

Structures: (Stiles, Gates and Bridges efc)

Structure Grid Reference

Surface Type

Tarmac

Width

1.3m

Structure Reference

Evidence Summary etc

Documentary Evidence etc Yes No

Date
(if applicable)

Other Information

OS Plans v

1987

Inclosure

Tithe

1910 Finance Act

Rights of Way Act 1932

Railway/Canal Plans

Other Maps

User Evidence

Photographs v

Taken as part of CYC surveys

Utility Companies Affected

British Gas

BT

Cable & Wireless

Northern Electric

NTL Network Services

Torch Telecom

Yorkshire Water

LS SLSESESEGE GRS

York Waterworks

Recommendation:

Make Order to add route to Definitive Map and Statement




£ «
Z<X . :
Aem Ausyog . E m
N L1z 8
. o e
“ P (=] c m [
i =|Bc
2193
e 019
j - O |s:
i . — C
! e 2
,,T\\ .. ;__ b 5%
. . u .. , i g
m _'M.z.xx. O e e i - s m W. m
B | | ! N ~ £3
<+ W_ ; N ] m 3 2
M C L]
: i, m m M
PR _
5 M ! o |2}
(o)} I T m_ ] CARE:
<t I ; _ | o |8:
- | . L i > | =[5
n%u [ g m e b | -0 py & ot
i o R S i ! £ ¢
; = . ] . c = ¢
v : o . IR
DI T a i bl ! H | g = A V.M
_ ' 1 v @[O0,
__ ! i & S = ©|2¢
e “_ N_ S __ o = | 8¢
: i -~ -l £
— % | 0| [%Bls:
A O 0| |&|s:
— g |8l5|4
AAAAAA , ” " S| °2|&s
— ~ w X 9| x|
: q
‘ — U ~ i [ = D), |08
/ B L SAKEI
A [ | L Y <. | O > MM
\ . : “, I T n|a|g:
\ \ ; Lo ! [ R S x=
\ : | | |
\ Jd - .m _ |

\ H h P - __ :T._

/ ...... S [ . 7 N K =

\ . S w o | 2

—l N | m ;
N N B - B ( i > z =
\ A T R S o | 6 ! . > | 22
“ ._.y - — .;%;!Iul!L - o} ;o
i ! NOJ SH3IDOY [3) U m ©
e T \ T ” 85
m, = ——— -8 8 &
Ny N 2 P~
"~ : L 0} 85
) — u ......... R o w
i1 ; ; i P b “, % m

ki = s = m i r)_.lrrw.h 0066k - L T TR NNGGLRY ! npak s ! Anspes




Page 150

Public Rights Of Way — Wildlife & _ __....,.... .... .981
Preparation of Definitive Map Former County Borough of York — Westfield

Schedule 21
Ward: Westfield
Status: Public Footpath
Path No: 82 (Westfield)

Description of route
Footpath running north to south along western edge of Rogers Court playground at rear of 1-7
Rogers Court.

Approximate length
60 Metres

Nature of Surface:

Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Surface Type
SE 5717 4993 SE 5716 4988 Tarmac
Approximate Width:
Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Width
SE 5717 4993 SE 5716 4988 1.3m

Structures: (Stiles, Gates and Bridges etc)

Structure Grid Reference Structure Reference

Evidence Summary etc

Documentary Evidence etc Yes No Date Other Information
(if applicable)

OS Plans v 1987

Inclosure

Tithe

1910 Finance Act

Rights of Way Act 1932

Railway/Canal Plans

Other Maps

User Evidence

Photographs v Taken as part of CYC surveys

Utility Companies Affected

British Gas

BT

Cable & Wireless

Northern Electric

NTL Network Services

Torch Telecom

Yorkshire Water

LSESASAYASATSASAY

York Waterworks

Recommendation:
Make Order to add route to Definitive Map and Statement




Page 151

457200°

3> 0066¥Y

| —

T ———e

1MN0O S¥390Y

it - T |
Sy | ]
N !4 »
_~ t
| se __M
I - m _
1 T o
L i
o .
; ! ]
7 _ |
I Gt !
i ©
i S N 4
B 8 _
. 3 L
S !
>
&
o

e

~o

N S
._, ........ ;)
o
R

R |
A

| |

J I ~_

s

——

457200

York, Footpath No 82

(Westfield Ward)

Scale 1:500

Date:

Drawing No.

Reference:

Drawn By:

Public Rights of Way
Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown copyright.

L Inautharicad ronradiictinn infrinnae Croam annvrinht and mav load ta nracamitinn ar rivil nrarasdinne Cit af Yark Canneil 10MN20R1R

CITY OF

YORK

COUNCIL

*,

IR

L i

- :
NOGANE -

" 9'St. Leonards Place, York, YO1 2ET
Telephone: 01904 613161

(411




Page 152

Public Rights Of Way — Wildlife & ____._,_.__.._..981
Preparation of Definitive Map Former County Borough of York — Westfield

Schedule 22
Ward: Westfield
Status: Public Footpath
Path No: 84 (Westfield)

Description of route
Footpath running north along rear of 7 — 19 Burgess Walk along eastern edge of Corlett Court

Approximate length
55 Metres

Nature of Surface:

Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Surface Type
SE 5708 4988 SE 5708 4994 Tarmac
Approximate Width:
Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Width
SE 5708 4988 SE 5708 4994 1.3m

Structures: (Stiles, Gates and Bridges etc)

Structure Grid Reference Structure Reference

Evidence Summary etc

Documentary Evidence etc Yes No Date Other Information
(if applicable)

OS Plans v 1987

Inclosure

Tithe

1910 Finance Act

Rights of Way Act 1932

Railway/Canal Plans

Other Maps

User Evidence

Photographs v Taken as part of CYC surveys

Utility Companies Affected

British Gas

BT

Cable & Wireless

Northern Electric

NTL Network Services

Torch Telecom

Yorkshire Water

LSASASESEASAGE GRS

York Waterworks

Recommendation:
Make Order to add route to Definitive Map and Statement




Page 153

R EADUSH

Tt

T W

|
i
i
h
i
1
4
d
s
7
-
¢l
b

REP2AHY)

i

s o o,

e

CORLETT COURT

R S
H e s s s oo

o

-
w
S~ e

[ 8 12
8 . . .
i 11 '] -
! ] N
- [ ]
N |
[ ]
[ ] ~
. ] !
’s B ‘= - i
o o x Co
4 ‘. [ ] !
. i3 l
| ;
T - e H
] |
[ ]
] ;
. i
N
. B
[ ] ™
. -
[ .
P [ ]
g ]
o |
=
N “ ......
|
e ,‘
. Y
.
.
i |

i ’ -
7 P i
N S P T
e | o T S
| ! ‘ e ‘ ! 13 : o _‘
/ Vs T 17
U ) %
. /’
\YVM /// \\

WALKER DRIVE
—

21

Bufgess Walk

449900° -

CiITY OF

YOR

COUNCIL

* 9 St. Leonards Place, York, YO1 2ET
: Telephone: 01904 613161

York, Footpath No 84
(Westfield Ward)

Date:

Drawn By:

Scale 1:500

Public Rights of Way Reference:

Drawing No.

ho Avirtian infri

Vinag

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty’s Stationery Office © Crown copyright.

Croam ranurinbt and mav laad th nrneam tinn ar rivil nrncaadinne  City nf Yark Council 40NN20R1R




Page 154

Public Rights Of Way - Wildlife & ., ____..__ .981
Preparation of Definitive Map Former County Borough of York — Westfield

Schedule 23

Ward: Westfield
Status: Public Footpath
Path No: 85 (Westfield)

Description of route
Footpath westward running along top edge of Corlett Court parallel to flats.

Approximate length
25 Metres

Nature of Surface:

Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Surface Type

SE 5708 4993 SE 5706 4993 Tarmac
Approximate Width:

Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Width

SE 5708 4993 SE 5706 4993 1.2m
Structures: (Stiles, Gates and Bridges etc)

Structure Grid Reference Structure Reference

Evidence Summary etc

Documentary Evidence etc Yes No Date Other Information
(if applicable)

OS Plans

Inclosure

Tithe

1910 Finance Act

Rights of Way Act 1932

Railway/Canal Plans

Other Maps

User Evidence

Photographs v Taken as part of CYC surveys

Utility Companies Affected

British Gas

<

BT

<

Cable & Wireless

Northern Electric

NTL Network Services

Torch Telecom

Yorkshire Water

LGSR SESASAS

York Waterworks

Recommendation:
Make Order to add route to Definitive Map and Statement




Page 155

457100 %%

‘i

450000°"

350000

T B T Il FGXwWOOD LANE
¥ e e e Lo
Y 4
; 92 ;
: 102 T
} j ] 1023 : S
_________ : ) _ : ;104
B B
s N B
gz ’ _:m__ — =i -
,~"',~—""'~ w“““"‘“—-—_.._b__‘__N
2 e e ——ee LI
? 7 b X
Ve /i// \\
N A — e e PP ‘\‘ p—
v TN s — o
iy /// / 7 \I |
2- / | S—
173 / / ~ hand
v / / e s o
+ e 7
[ // e g e
= A L &
. ; f" —— e, 9 - ! )
i i; 2, o N
~| ! f N~ 8 i ) . T "o .
=i ! — - b T 11 ' o T H
| ‘ [ f_ e — ey ! s
I [ S - - -
f H i
; f - - .
. J; | .-.-...------...- .
: i b ‘ .
i ; — L. e o
i, ‘g [I ‘ P ’ e
SN - : f s /
Ll 2 e — | —
§ = | [ ’ S
3 LLJ i 5,..___5 J—
- |
Q [
S B
| - ——
i e —_ ! =
! —~ - , )
M | —— o
M ] ] Q
: i £ — - g
~ ’ T T - ! m
1
i
\ ] B T
: ] ;
L ] —_— R
=2 . H H ! — — S U,
::"; 1 p— T T i ?
g | _ = © e
N i - i - .
- ' .é ' B ——
- \ — | — e -
457100 o900

CiITY OF

YORK

COUNCIL

¥ m m 7 A N

> 9 St. Leonards Place, York, YO1 2ET
" Telephone: 01904 613161

York, Footpath No 85
(Westfield Ward)

Date:

Drawn By:

Scale 1:500

Drawing No.

Reference:

Public Rights of Way

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey with the penmssmn of the Controller of Her Majesty’s Stationery Office © Crown copyright.
t and mav laad tn nencam tinn ar Fivil nracaadinne i af Yark Cacnsil 10009NA1R

fri Cremam

Linaithari A irtinn i



Page 156

Public Rights Of Way — Wildlife & ... 981
Preparation of Definitive Map Former County Borough of York — Westfield

Schedule 24

Ward: Westfield
Status: Public Footpath
Path No: 86 (Westfield)

Description of route
Footpath eastward running across rear of 14 — 16 Corlett Court

Approximate length
25 Metres

Nature of Surface:

Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Surface Type

SE 5706 4990 SE 5708 4990 Tarmac
Approximate Width:

Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Width

SE 5706 4990 SE 5708 4990 1.2m
Structures: (Stiles, Gates and Bridges efc)

Structure Grid Reference Structure Reference

Evidence Summary etc

Documentary Evidence etc Yes No Date Other Information
(if applicable)

OS Plans v 1987

Inclosure

Tithe

1910 Finance Act

Rights of Way Act 1932

Railway/Canal Plans

Other Maps

User Evidence

Photographs v Taken as part of CYC surveys

Utility Companies Affected

British Gas

BT

Cable & Wireless

Northern Electric

NTL Network Services

Torch Telecom

Yorkshire Water

L SESASASASAYASAS

York Waterworks

Recommendation:
Make Order to add route to Definitive Map and Statement




Page 157

104

ST R IUV N

>3

PR

TGO

aad

LN

{
i

TR I IV

WALKER DRIVE

,</ ‘T !. T
7 7 f ‘
s i ;
P j ;
e | ; P
) , i —
L ———————.. ;
.: - R i __._.4’ ...... l
| ? |
i ) ! |
i i .
| S i
-, iy ‘N’ E
i 1 | w
i : ! ‘/ l m
| | ‘ ) - 7 ) gr——— 1 S ’
x N n [ o ’ E’ .
i - ’ N :
el L ’ )
. Mo
; | - —1 2
; ; ] o
:r.. ...... J m
_ J —F
. p———
e : f~
; i
| I
—_z . A e, L_~
] e ]
] P ——
fol T
i M | -~ | A
| — L o — |
9 | | : T [
— (13 - - ] L.
| L | ® j 7 i - | L i
N | S ; - i , ‘ | |
‘\ TTT——— l\\ , x N |
3 F——— |
/ \ L
N
\. - _h‘-’//

CiTY OF

York, Footpath No 86
(Westfield Ward)

YORK

Scale 1:500 Drawn By:

Date:

COUNCIL

9 St. Leonards Place, York, YO1 2ET

i Telephone: 01904 613161

Reference:

Public Rights of Way

Drawing No.

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown copyright.

naithnricad ranmdiistinn infrinnec Mresm ranrinht and mav laad tn nracamitinn ar Mvil nenrasdinace Ot af Vare Mannesil 4100MNARR



Page 158

Public Rights Of Way — Wildlife & ISR - -

-

Preparation of Definitive Map Former County Borough of York — Westfield

Schedule 25

Ward: Westfield
Status: Public Footpath
Path No: 87 (Westfield)

Description of route
Footpath running south to north at rear of 1 — 7 Corlett Court

Approximate length
62 Metres

Nature of Surface:
Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Surface Type
SE 5705 4988 SE 5706 4994 Tarmac
Approximate Width:
Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Width
SE 5705 4988 SE 5706 4994 1.3m
Structures: (Stiles, Gates and Bridges etc)

Structure Grid Reference Structure Reference

Evidence Summary etc

Documentary Evidence etc Yes No Date Other Information
(if applicable)

OS Plans v 1987

Inclosure

Tithe

1910 Finance Act

Rights of Way Act 1932

Railway/Canal Plans

Other Maps

User Evidence

Photographs v Taken as part of CYC surveys

Utility Companies Affected

British Gas

BT

Cable & Wireless

Northern Electric

NTL Network Services

Torch Telecom

Yorkshire Water

LSRR SASASASASASAS

York Waterworks

Recommendation:
Make Order to add route to Definitive Map and Statement




457100 5

L) paay

CORLETT COURT

9 St. Leonards Place, York, YO1 2ET
Telephone: 01904 613161

——. ‘g
_ 8
3
i
3
457100 S5
P8 city of York Footpath, No 87
YORK (Westfield Ward)
S COUNCIL Scale 1:500 Drawn By: Date:
Public Rights of Way Reference: Drawing No.

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty’s Stationery Office ® Crown copyright.
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. City of York Council 100020818




Page 160

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 161

Annex 3b

Public Rights of Way — Wildlife & Countryside Act 1981,
Preparation of Definitive Map for Former County Borough

Westfield Ward

Index

Location Plan

Schedules & Path Plans

Path Nos 91-94
96-116

Summary of Recommendations

DMMO Recommended Path Nos

91, 92, 93, 94, 98, 99, 100, 101, 102, 103, 104, 105, 106, 107, 108, 109, 110,

111, 112, 113, 114, 116

No Further Action Recommended
96, 97, 115

Path Nos




Page 162

Public Rights Of Way - Wildlife & . 981
Preparation of Definitive Map Former County Borough of York — Westfield

Schedule 26

Ward: Westfield
Status: Public Footpath
Path No: 88 (Westfield)

Description of route
Footpath running south between 96 & 98 Foxwood Lane to Corlett Court.

Approximate length
25 Metres

Nature of Surface:

Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Surface Type

SE 5707 4998 SE 5707 4996 Tarmac
Approximate Width:

Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Width

SE 5707 4998 SE 5707 4996 1.5m
Structures: (Stiles, Gates and Bridges etc)

Structure Grid Reference Structure Reference

Evidence Summary etc

Documentary Evidence etc Yes No Date Other Information
(if applicable)
OS Plans v 1987
Inclosure

Tithe

1910 Finance Act
|_Rights of Way Act 1932
Railway/Canal Plans
Other Maps

User Evidence
Photographs v Taken as part of CYC surveys

Utility Companies Affected
British Gas

BT

Cable & Wireless

Northern Electric

NTL Network Services
Torch Telecom

Yorkshire Water

York Waterworks

LSESASASESASASAS

Recommendation:
Make Order to add route to Definitive Map and Statement




Page 163

457100 ¢

- " o 7 - 7 - - i [ E - .»‘_Z o 1 116 10 - -
3 '- l | S o

T , r ; f | Helena Mews
P j ' * 159 | 65 -

N : i 83 ) ————_, T r— o
Ey -

=

=3

B

D

-2

. ~

R
(O S S S, —— —_—
.y o .

—
N 1

R .
i

d |

kI

&

i !

.‘z' Freom ed

t+ f

2 At L

¥
i
h

R
i
T

; [E—— ¥ P !

| | 'y ‘ [ 102 T

'n ! i 102a i : o
! [ o4
' P

450000

COUNCIL

&

* 9 St. Leonards Place, York, YO1 2ET
* Telephone: 01904 613161

R ]

- / T
o L, !
D . i H
3 . . .
O ; ;
. e S
2 _u:v B
F | 4 :
. 0o — 7
INeZS  city o York, Footpath No 88

(Westfield Ward)

Scale 1:500 Drawn By: Date:

Drawing No.

Public Rights of Way Reference:

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty’s Stationery Office © Crown copyright.

Hinaitharican ranrndiictinn infrinnac Presun ~amminht and mav load ta nencamhian ar sivil nearaadinae ity nf Vark Canneil 10000NA1R




Page 164
Public Rights Of Way - Wildlife& = 981

-

Preparation of Definitive Map Former County Borough of York — Westfield

Schedule 27
Ward: Westfield
Status: Public Footpath
Path No: 91 (Westfield)

Description of route
Footpath running eastward along southern edge of Morrell Court playground at rear of 15-17.

Approximate length
25 Metres

Nature of Surface:

Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Surface Type
SE 5695 4991 SE 5698 4991 Tarmac
Approximate Width:
Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Width
SE 56954991 SE 5698 4991 1.5m

Structures: (Stiles, Gates and Bridges etc)

Structure Grid Reference Structure Reference

Evidence Summary etc

Documentary Evidence etc Yes No Date Other Information
(if applicable)

OS Plans v 1987

Inclosure

Tithe

1910 Finance Act

Rights of Way Act 1932

Railway/Canal Plans

Other Maps

User Evidence

Photographs v Taken as part of CYC surveys

Utility Companies Affected

British Gas

BT

Cable & Wireless

Northern Electric

NTL Network Services

Torch Telecom

Yorkshire Water

||| |||

York Waterworks

Recommendation:
Make Order to add route to Definitive Map and Statement




Page 165

300 0000GP

82

-
{

e

Date:
Drawing No.

P . ! |
w ]

B B R B A ... Lt B T e e A A ...

i
i
i

Reference:

S |
] \ o
“ L— P W n
] . T o
] i I |
; | ; —— e >
| % " - ‘ a
; : T T c
L h ; i o 2
prT—t— i | = | 5 ©
I ; T2 o ] 8
i “ H ﬁ/.“ * WN
i i N T C )
o

R v 2
i
y
70 |
;‘
[ ——

York, Footpath No 91

(Westfield Ward)

Scale 1:500

Public Rights of Way
Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty’s Stationery Office ® Crown copyright.

{Inaidharicad ranmdiirtinn infrinnee fraum ranuriaht and mav laad th nrneamdinn ar rivil nracaadinae Cit af Vark Cauncil {10NONMNARMR

i | ot

| | _\ Y |

w e "1 SRR 3 - - - o

z R pe—— . 4" T

K ] Ll LI z | ¥
a i I o Ll 2
s |, Lo ] Li] x - 3 | 58
8 | ! ] o S| ge
.“. W m. | _,... - f«)llp(.l‘l.!,.i(.l A © © Mwe
] < i | | T e - ) ag
B C T > 12
\ I | | . 1¥N09 TM3vyon . €3
| \ S S , e % Su
| W T —— e ——— ——————— o 1 S e
.M ‘ ._m.x..x S ey 7 T — T e ] “ m
i ! | e J<
i ! M 4]

faids p D}DDWQ L . ansa o .T_. R Ja¥oVeTotol “ 3 S i RN VS N e 20 00660 T SR N :




Page 166

Public Rights Of Way - Wildlife & ., _. ______ 981
Preparation of Definitive Map Former County Borough of York — Westfield

Schedule 28

Ward: Wesffield
Status: Public Footpath
Path No: 92 (Westfield)

Description of route
Footpath running south from rear of 8 Morrell Court to rear of 5 Walker Drive

Approximate length
65 Metres

Nature of Surface

Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Surface Type

SE 5696 4995 SE 5695 4989 Tarmac
Approximate Width:

Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Width

SE 5696 4995 SE 5695 4989 1.5m
Structures: (Stiles, Gates and Bridges etc)

Structure Grid Reference Structure Reference

Evidence Summary etc

Documentary Evidence etc Yes No Date Other Information
(if applicable)

OS Plans v 1987

Inclosure

Tithe

1910 Finance Act

Rights of Way Act 1932

Railway/Canal Plans

Other Maps

User Evidence

Photographs v Taken as part of CYC surveys

Utility Companies Affected

British Gas

BT

Cable & Wireless

Northern Electric

NTL Network Services

Torch Telecom

Yorkshire Water

LS RS SASASATSATAS

York Waterworks

Recommendation:
Make Order to add route to Definitive Map and Statement




457000

SRTTIOT

-

I 2cth )

449900

WA

QEIUTI

7

:

TEAYEeAT

N

Hatfield wajk

-

457000

449900

TAN SOV

.
S CITY OF

YORK

COUNCIL

9 St. Leonards Place, York, YO1 2ET
Telephone: 01904 613161

York, Footpath No 92
(Westfield Ward)

Scale 1:523 Drawn By:

Date:

Reference:

Public Rights of Way

Drawing No.

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty’s Stationery Office © Crown copyright.

Vot adiaad semandiiabinm mbelmmnn Memion mameminbd mmd e land ba monccmdinm ar aiil meaasadiman Ay af Vad, Macieail 4AANANDAD




Page 168

Public Rights Of Way — Wildlife & - __...., ... .... .981
Preparation of Definitive Map Former County Borough of York — Westfield

Schedule 29

Ward.: Westfield
Status: Public Footpath
Path No: 93 (Westfield)

Description of route
Footpath running south from Foxwood Lane between 70 & 72 to Morrell Court

Approximate length
20 Metres

Nature of Surface:

Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Surface Type

SE 5696 4998 SE 5696 4996 Tarmac
Approximate Width:

Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Width

SE 5696 4998 SE 5696 4996 1.56m
Structures: (Stiles, Gates and Bridges elc)

Structure Grid Reference Structure Reference

Evidence Summary etc

Documentary Evidence etc Yes No Date Other Information
(if applicable)

OS Plans v 1987

Inclosure

Tithe

1910 Finance Act

Rights of Way Act 1932

Railway/Canal Pians

Other Maps

User Evidence

Photographs v Taken as part of CYC surveys

Utility Companies Affected

British Gas

BT

Cable & Wireless

Northern Electric

NTL Network Services

Torch Telecom

Yorkshire Water

LSLSASASASASASASY

York Waterworks

Recommendation:
Make Order to add route to Definitive Map and Statement




Date:

457000
457000
Drawing No.

s a8 Ve, Aasimail 4ANAANCAS

Maadba ccmnncibian mr 2k dl necmaaadimea M

Reference:

Page 169

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty’s Stationery Office ® Crown copyright.

i
- {
o & |1
e T : : |
) ....“.......l.._ N 2 W |
e e |
. : |
= S s |
i 7 a W W ._
m L o% ML
_ | o Ai _.m Qlo|E|e:
_ | E|3|2|:!
m | | - 2l <
| | ]
] ’ ; i R — o A -OI W m m .m
ey ! .‘ | | / K c u ».
b} ‘ \ 3 m‘ | |
M ro e ] | , R
| | nnnuuu [ e o0 - ;
{ M ’ :
w | _\ vWA | .m K . w ~ m
[ ! “ \ n
) “ _.nrv _“ | B fo) v v.m..
-y " | \ . o S| 8
} J I ] \ | 0 |
..m m w ._. | [§) " v .m
_ ! .m :
i L S
H [ ) d
3
(o]
[F]
-
»
[+2]

Telephone: 01904 613161

",

[ 4

ULEYY s LR n i s~ : . . LDRGE ... O3D0SE : ' R
e £ vﬂx,ﬁ»»OO@.ﬂomv ! VIRl e J.:O.D).UCMQ bt S, maneir T W3 4 %VJJHMM.U.MU n.sﬁw?.... Ser e el f ..ﬂh..»«wﬁ.,@mumm et BAY o onieanis wa .ai.'ﬂ{\. TR

e )
AT IRES w Aveeer TR S SR L AR A AR T AT AT e et & A x et W wa

IR N e v, . }]
R A R P A YR PR P Ny PRI . o "




Page 170

Public Rights Of Way - Wildlife & ______,_.__..__ .981
Preparation of Definitive Map Former County Borough of York — Westfield

Schedule 30
Ward. Westfield
Status: Public Footpath
Path No: 94 (Westfield)

Description of route
Footpath running in an easterly direction from front of 1 Bellhouse Way to Morrell Court

Approximate length
30 Metres

Nature of Surface:

Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Surface Type
SE 5691 4996 SE 5693 4996 Tarmac
Approximate Width:
Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Width
SE 5691 4996 SE 5693 4996 1.3m

Structures: (Stiles, Gates and Bridges etc)

Structure Grid Reference Structure Reference

Cycle barrier SE 5693 4996 Y094b

Evidence Summary etc

Documentary Evidence etc Yes No Date Other Information
(if applicable)

OS Plans v 1987

Inclosure

Tithe

1910 Finance Act

Rights of Way Act 1932

Railway/Canal Plans

Other Maps

User Evidence

Photographs v Taken as part of CYC surveys

Utility Companies Affected

British Gas

BT

Cable & Wireless

Northern Electric

NTL Network Services

Torch Telecom

Yorkshire Water

LSLSESASASATSASAY

York Waterworks

Recommendation:
Make Order to add route to Definitive Map and Statement




5

a Page 171
- ] 456900
y i , L . T >
Y
< i t if i i

MORRELL COURT

450000

| /
a e
! / / . ST o
| i - . 9
/ a
//’ 12 A — G

Playground

456900

York, Footpath No 94
(Westfield Ward)

Scale 1:500 Drawn By:
Public Rights of Way Reference:

CITY OF

YORK

COUNCIL

Date:

Drawing No.

oy,

PEEa

LT e P T T Oy ¥ PRI 1t SRR Sy

9 St. Leonards Place, York, YO1 2ET
Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey with the permission of the Cortroller of Her Majesty's Stationery Off ice © Crown oopynghl
" ~ PN

Telephone: 01904 613161 el

A iation

59930
I

4



Page 172

Public Rights Of Way — Wildlife & ___.._., _.__.._. 1981
Preparation of Definitive Map Former County Borough of York — Westfield

Schedule 31

Ward: Westfield
Status: Public Footpath
Path No: 96 (Westfield)

Description of route
Footpath running from side of 32 Bellhouse Way into Houndsway

Approximate length
25 Metres

Nature of Surface:
Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Surface Type
SE 5688 4985 SE 5686 4985 Paved
Approximate Width:
Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Width
SE 5688 4985 SE 5686 4985 1m
Structures: (Stiles, Gates and Bridges etc)

Structure Grid Reference Structure Reference

Evidence Summary etc

Documentary Evidence etc Yes No Date Other Information
(if applicable)

OS Plans v 1987

Inclosure

Tithe

1910 Finance Act

Rights of Way Act 1932

Railway/Canal Plans

Other Maps

User Evidence

Photographs v Taken as part of CYC surveys

Utility Companies Affected

British Gas

BT

Cable & Wireless

Northern Electric

NTL Network Services

Torch Telecom

Yorkshire Water

||| [C]|€]C

York Waterworks

Recommendation:
No further action at this time




0086v¥

i - B
i
i
H
i
i
i

i

i

AVMSANNOH

I s st e, T " " — g

-

;

/
/
/

i
H
i
i
i
i
i
—

456900

York, Footpath No 96
(Westfieid Ward)

Scale 1:481

Date:

Drawn By:

Drawing No.

Reference:

Public Rights of Way
Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty’s Stationery Office @ Crown copyright.

CITY OF

4
0
>

COUNCIHL

9 St. Leonards Place, York, YO1 2ET

Telephone: 01904 613161

¢ mE N mde Paimnil ANAANAABA D

Hmnd ba mcnaa bice e Al menanaadiaaas Mk

Vlnmibhncinad mamen b oabine afoinmaan Memicm animimiobt omd mnn

\ / .
| / |
» 0066¥Y I U Q066vY P JO86RY ' ¢ 008600 - iV d




Page 174

Public Rights Of Way - Wildlife & _ _ .., _____.__ .981
Preparation of Definitive Map Former County Borough of York — Westfield

Schedule 32

Ward: Westfield
Status: Public Footpath
Path No: 97 (Westfield)

Description of route
Footpath running between 22 & 24 Bellhouse Way into Houndsway.

Approximate length
30 Metres

Nature of Surface:

Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Surface Type

SE 5689 4987 SE 5686 4988 Paved
Approximate Width:

Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Width

SE 5689 4987 SE 5686 4988 m
Structures: (Stiles, Gates and Bridges etc)

Structure Grid Reference Structure Reference

Evidence Summary etc

Documentary Evidence etc Yes No Date Other Information
(if applicable)

OS Plans v 1987

Inclosure

Tithe

1910 Finance Act

Rights of Way Act 1932

Railway/Canal Plans

Other Maps

User Evidence

Photographs v Taken as part of CYC surveys

Utility Companies Affected

British Gas

BT

Cable & Wireless

Northern Electric

NTL Network Services

Torch Telecom

Yorkshire Water

ClI€|{CICIK|C|K]C

York Waterworks

Recommendation:
No further action at this time




—
g
s

1
Date:

hes a8 Vad: Marimail 4ANAANCAS

land bn memcamidicm ar abil menanadi;an Mk

Drawing No.

456900
‘
i
i
i
456900

-
{
i

Drawn By:

Page 175

(Westfield Ward)

Scale 1:481

Vlami bl mciand camands ablam imfrimman Peminn mammmbb aond aea

O iy iy
Public Rights of Way Reference
Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office ® Crown copyright.

York, Footpath No 97

COUNCIL

—— g S . ;o

X
8
>

e .‘I.l(.ff:f-l.n‘o.ll!,.il, .t g i
. .i \

e AVMSANNOH /

8 St. Leonards Place, York, YO1 2ET

Telephone: 01904 613161

afgeve - - NOER Y44 0066t oGesry NN 0066vy TEnasvy - o NGesvy . TR




Page 176

Public Rights Of Way — Wildlife& 981
Preparation of Definitive Map Former County Borough of York — Westfield

Schedule 33
Ward: Westfield
Status: Public Footpath
Path No: 98 (Westfield)
Description of route
Footpath running from side of 14 Bellhouse Way into Houndsway
Approximate length
30 Metres
Nature of Surface:
Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Surface Type 7
SE 5689 4990 SE 5686 4990 Paved
Approximate Width:
Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Width
SE 5689 4990 SE 5686 4990 im
Structures: (Stiles, Gates and Bridges efc)
Structure Grid Reference Structure Reference
Evidence Summary etc
Documentary Evidence etc Yes No Date Other Information
(if applicable)
OS Plans v 1987
Inclosure
Tithe
1910 Finance Act
| Rights of Way Act 1932
Railway/Canal Plans
Other Maps
User Evidence
Photographs v Taken as part of CYC surveys

Utility Companies Affected

British Gas

BT

Cable & Wireless

Northern Electric

NTL Network Services

Torch Telecom

Yorkshire Water

LSLSLSEASESESL QLY

York Waterworks

Recommendation:
Make Order to add route to Definitive Map and Statement




0066¥Y

1

Date:

a8 Nadds M ail 4ANANNG 4O

|
i
!
i
|
{
{
i
i
I
|
!
i
i
i
f
|
i
i
i
|
I
|
i
i
i
i
i
{
i
|
|
I
{
i
i
|
i
i
[
]
i
I
|
e
Drawing No

Office ® Crown copyright.

456900

Page 177

|

|

|

!

1
456900

"y
.

el mwama s dimma Al

F e ble mvima ot mamencd mbiam infrimman Pemam anm ikt amd memload ba mennnadine an

13.5m
i
j
i
i
i
i
{
i
i
|
§
i
1
i
i
i
H
|
i
i
i
!
i
|
|
H
i
i
i
{
f
I
i
i
|
|
|

1

|

{
Reference:

Drawn By:

M‘*‘———_
roduced from the Ordnance Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Maesty’s Stationery

York, Footpath No 98
(Westfield Ward)

Scale 1:481
Public Rights of Way

Rep

\ TN T T ————— \
. o . T e et -

\\\ \\\\\.. T . e . AVMSANNOH

\\\\\ P 1 / ) - \ ’ %,

COUNCIL

/

|

|
YORK

9 St. Leonards Place, York, YO1 2ET

Telephone: 01904 613161

i i
g e M 0L |
REL s T ] ... 0086¥F - . - gt e TELT0065VY L. ¢ HA vy e D0EBY




Page 178

Public Rights Of Way — Wildlife & ___.__,_____ ___ 981
Preparation of Definitive Map Former County Borough of York — Westfield

Schedule 34
Ward: Westfield
Status: Public Footpath
Path No: 99 (Westfield)

Description of route
Footpath running from side of 58 Foxwood Lane south to rear of 6 Belthouse Way

Approximate length
25 Metres

Nature of Surface:

Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Surface Type
SE 5687 4999 SE 5686 4996 Paved
Approximate Width:
Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Width
SE 5687 4999 SE 5686 4996 1m

Structures: (Stiles, Gates and Bridges efc)

Structure Grid Reference Structure Reference

Evidence Summary etc

Documentary Evidence etc Yes No Date Other Information
(if applicable)

OS Plans v 1987

Inclosure

Tithe

1910 Finance Act

Rights of Way Act 1932

Railway/Canal Plans

Other Maps

User Evidence

Photographs v Taken as part of CYC surveys

Utility Companies Affected

British Gas

BT

Cable & Wireless

Northern Electric

NTL Network Services

Torch Telecom

Yorkshire Water

LSESEASESASASASAY

York Waterworks

Recommendation:
Make Order to add route to Definitive Map and Statement




Page 179

456900

450000

My

RESTeY
e

AN

k4
i
-\“
-
=)
) :
& ‘
o~ i
< i S
P T

29

450000

450000

n
[ ]
. [ ]
) R S, | |
: 5 -y i ey =
i 5 i H
8 H j i’ )
[ ] i HE
] i 1.7
B i /
..... I ] i :
...... - . — e - ] ’
o~ f i
: | ]
] - ‘ ‘
H ; [ ;
i : f I
[ ] e i !
] P I ?
= i !
i | i
— ——— | s
o S . I i
74 \ . I i
Ose _ ! ]
~~~.\\\ \ P : {
\\ \\ i '
AN ! §
. \ §
. \ P i
B \ \ | .
N\ N ] | i ]
e ; I
\ o i !
\ \ ] j
N N\ 4" N
\ \. / i
N _f i
\ i i
\ —— / ! -
N y T e R i
! ' .f
v / / ]
——— ////”“-~Wﬁ~~*~_ e 13.5m ; -
; y y - T T f
- S ;
<3 . i H \ ‘
=4 | E—— — i ] o !
S
5 456900
L
S city of York, Footpath No 99
YOR K (Westfield Ward)
7
% COUNCIL Scale 1:481 Drawn By: Date:
N Public Rights of Way Reference: Drawing No.
Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Off ce ® Crown cn;pyright

9 St. Leonards Place, York, YO1 2ET
Telephone: 01904 613161

Pand tn mennnmdinn ae kil nenan

oo bl nimnd mmsman e iabiam fabaln s Pomem anm mimbd cmd oo



Page 180

Public Rights Of Way — Wildlife & ___....,_.__.... .981
Preparation of Definitive Map Former County Borough of York — Westfield

Ward. Westfield
Status: Public Footpath
Path No: 100 (Westfield)

Description of route

Schedule 35

Path running from Hawkshead Close between numbers 13 & 14 to meet York 59 in Acomb

Wood.

Approximate length
33 Metres

Nature of Surface:

Start Grid Reference

SE 5681 4955
Approximate Width:

Start Grid Reference

SE 5681 4955

Structures: (Stiles, Gates and Bridges efc)

Structure

Kissing gate

End Grid Reference

SE 5681 4952

End Grid Reference

SE 5681 4952

Grid Reference

SE 5681 4954

Surface Type

Natural

Width

2m

Structure Reference

Y100b

Evidence Summary etc

Documentary Evidence etc

Yes

No

Date
(if applicable)

Other Information

OS Plans

1987

Inclosure

Tithe

1910 Finance Act

Rights of Way Act 1932

Railway/Canal Plans

Other Maps

User Evidence

Photographs

Taken as part of CYC surveys

Utility Companies Affected

British Gas

BT

Cable & Wireless

Northern Electric

NTL Network Services

Torch Telecom

Yorkshire Water

York Waterworks

€€ |L]|K|€C]K|K

Recommendation:

Make Order to add route to Definitive Map and Statement




456800 4

Page 181

__________________ - j /(" B -
S .. [ — !
______ e \ '\ { i i -
o s, i e P e . \ \ j 17 i _ :
5 \ Y i é ! =
= J . S s 3 3 : i ! =
2 - ; \ @ ! 2
Voo I J e ¢
g ‘, _______________ \‘ \\ 3
- \ \\
—1 19| ‘ N \ ?7‘2 N
- ! \\ 7&, \ L
! _ \ \ .
| ! L % \ .
A -
i . — w.i . \\ C}O \\ i
i . A1) \\ i - ;
L r i \ [\ '\\
{ ‘ = \\ A
{ A\
: \ | S — S }
| L N \ e L
, v |
o7 \ \ |
~ < \ kY "
NG "
E P e /// \ 5
i o \ . ;
P2 / y -
;: {
- A ; .- " "
il | 3 / 9 i
""" | x\-w_.u./"'/‘”‘“\\“‘*‘*"/ 4 : B '
i o | |
; S " ’ ‘ i
S ¥ e s
T, >
| 1 V4
L 2 i ~
____! ' = ’/,,/
< H 7 N
. e i yd >
= .
— | ] —
N —— N
= i 13 i ’//
] i N
= i ' \,\ S
i \
i R — e
[ ]
g
=
K i
i [ |
[ |
[ |
|
.
iij :';I
N S
[~ Acomb Wood &
2 / T / §
i
456800
ZES city oF York, Footpath No 100
Yo R K (Westfield Ward)
& COUNCIL Scale 1:500 Drawn By: Date:
; Public Rights of Way Reference: Drawing No.
9 St. Leonards Place, York, YO1 2ET Reproduced fom e Ord - o~ P s P, o
Telephone: 01904 613161 S A A S T o Mg AU SN A s sl 4 IO




Page 182

Public Rights Of Way — Wildlife & ___.....,..... .... .981
Preparation of Definitive Map Former County Borough of York — Westfield

Schedule 36
Ward: Westfield
Status: Public Footpath
Path No: 101 (Westfield)

Description of route

Footpath running from Osprey Close between 36 & 29 through a gate onto a field. The path
runs north over a viewpoint known as Great Knoll before descending to terminate on
Foxwood Road

Approximate length
450 Metres

Nature of Surface:

Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Surface Type
SE 5675 4961 SE 5673 4962 Tarmac
SE 5673 4962 SE 5661 4999 Natural
Approximate Width:
Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Width
SE 5675 4961 SE 5673 4962 3m
SE 5673 4962 SE 5661 4999 im

Structures: (Stiles, Gates and Bridges efc)

Structure Grid Reference Structure Reference
Kissing gate SE 5673 4962 Y101a
Remains of stile SE 5668 4968 Y101d
Stile SE 5661 4999 Y101f

Evidence Summary etc

Documentary Evidence etc Yes No Date Other Information
(if applicable)

OS Plans

Inclosure

Tithe

1910 Finance Act

Rights of Way Act 1932

Railway/Canal Plans

Other Evidence Aerial Photograph

User Evidence

Photographs v Taken as part of CYC surveys

Utility Companies Affected

British Gas

<

BT

<

Cable & Wireless

Northern Electric

NTL Network Services

Torch Telecom

Yorkshire Water

LSESLSE SRS

York Waterworks

Recommendation:
Make Order to add route to Definitive Map and Statement




Page 183

456600 27032 4207/ UV 456900 ““

SHERED]

450000

AT IU000

i
i
3\\\"
\

., ;o
L
| &
: 3.
! & -
> b e e W e Z.. =

! 3 S

% . b
3 § N 3
- ] i 1 ;
s i BDEE
- !

|

B ORI
i

o - g
| g
3
!
i
ot g
3
3
? , .
é . - > o TN Aci)m'bqud : o
- ; O 4 A T uo.,
. _ ¢
4565007 456600 456700 09070 456800 <50 :
Z®  citv of York, Footpath No 101
YOR K (Westfield Ward)

COUNCIL Scale 1:2,500 Drawn By: Date:

Public Rights of Way Reference: Drawing No.
- 9 St. Leonards Place, York, YO1 2ET

' Te|ephone: 01904 613161 Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty’s Stationery Office © Crown copynght.
t

1 Inaitharicad ranradiictinn infrinnec Mraam camrinkt and mav laad th nrneamitinn ar rivil nrnesadinae Cite af Vark Couneil 10NN2NR1R




Page 184

Public Rights Of Way — Wildlife & _ __..__,_.__.._. .981
Preparation of Definitive Map Former County Borough of York — Westfield

Schedule 37

Ward: Westfield
Status: Public Footpath
Path No: 102 (Westfield)

Description of route
From end of Askham Grove in a south easterly direction to Tennent Road.

Approximate length
38 Metres

Nature of Surface:
Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Surface Type
SE 5686 5060 SE 5689 5058 Paved
Approximate Width:

Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Width

SE 5686 5060 SE 5689 5058 1.3m
Structures: (Stiles, Gates and Bridges etc)

Structure Grid Reference Structure Reference

steps SE 5686 5060 Y102b
steps SE 5689 5058 Y102a

Evidence Summary etc

Documentary Evidence etc Yes No Date Other Information
(if applicable)

OS Plans v 1987

Inclosure

Tithe

1910 Finance Act

Rights of Way Act 1932

Railway/Canal Plans

Other Maps

User Evidence

Photographs v Taken as part of CYC surveys

Utility Companies Affected

British Gas

BT

Cable & Wireless

Northern Electric

NTL Network Services

Torch Telecom

Yorkshire Water

ClC|C]|C|K]|L K|

York Waterworks

Recommendation:
Make Order to add route to Definitive Map and Statement




Page 185

ad0yu0

KOUTUU

730800 U

REXE Y

T

F30BU00ET T

v
i

]

450600

450500

\
S

CiTY OF

YORK

COUNCIL

York, Footpath No 102
(Westfield Ward)

Scale 1:1,250 Drawn By: Date:

Reference:

9 St. Leonards Place, York, YO1 2ET
Telephone: 01904 613161

Public Rights of Way

Drawing No.

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty’s Stationery Office ©® Crown copyright.

h Avintinn i

Vinan

Croam ranvrinht and mav lead tnh nrcanitinn ar chil nracsadinne Citv nf Yark Coouncil 1NDNNONR1R




Page 186

Public Rights Of Way — Wildlife & .o 981
Preparation of Definitive Map Former County Borough of York - Westfield

Schedule 38
Ward: Westfield
Status: Public Footpath
Path No: 103 (Westfield)

Description of route
Footpath running from a point between nos 71 & 73 Tennent Road south easterly to
Cornlands Road between The White Rose public house and no 56 Cornlands Road.

Approximate length
72 Metres

Nature of Surface:

Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Surface Type
SE 5693 5062 SE 5697 5056 Paved
Approximate Width:
Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Width
SE 5693 5062 SE 5697 5056 1.2m

Structures: (Stiles, Gates and Bridges efc)

Structure Grid Reference Structure Reference

Evidence Summary etc

Documentary Evidence etc Yes No Date Other Information
(if applicable)

OS Plans v 1987

Inclosure

Tithe

1910 Finance Act

Rights of Way Act 1932

Railway/Canal Plans

Other Maps

User Evidence

Photographs v Taken as part of CYC surveys

Utility Companies Affected

British Gas

BT

Cable & Wireless

Northern Electric

NTL Network Services

Torch Teiecom

Yorkshire Water

(SR SRSASESASASAS

York Waterworks

Recommendation:
Make Order to add route to Definitive Map and Statement




Page 187

450700 ‘i<

450600 °

SORT A7 s

g 2

450500

i
e idraTE b A

456900 °« 457000°

2 B

CiTY OF York, Footpath No 103

YORK (Westfield Ward)

COUNCIL Scale 1:1,250 Drawn By: Date:
Public Rights of Way Reference: Drawing No.
9 St. Leonards Place, York, YO1 2ET
* Telephone: 01904 613161 :'\‘Ieproimced from the Ordnance SUN:y with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty’s Stationery Office © Crown copyright.

ht and mav laad in nengamitinn ar fial neacsadinne  Cihe of York Crnineil 100020R1R




Page 188

Public Rights Of Way — Wildlife&  , = 981
Preparation of Definitive Map Former County Borough of York — Westfield

Schedule 39
Ward: Westfield
Status: Public Footpath
Path No: 104 (Westfield)

Description of route
Footpath running from Tennent Road between nos 59 & 61 in a south easterly direction to
emerge on Cornlands Road between nos 44 & 46.

Approximate length
87 Metres

Nature of Surface:

Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Surface Type
SE 5696 5067 SE 5698 5065 Tarmac
SE 5698 5065 SE 5700 5062 Grass
SE 5700 5062 SE 5701 5060 Tarmac

Approximate Width:

Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Width
SE 5696 5067 SE 5698 5065 1.5m
SE 5698 5065 SE 5700 5062 Undefined
SE 5700 5062 SE 5701 5060 1.5m

Structures: (Stiles, Gates and Bridges etc)

Structure Grid Reference Structure Reference

Cycle barrier SE 5696 5067 Y104a

Evidence Summary etc

Documentary Evidence etc Yes No Date Other Information
(if applicable)

OS Plans v 1987

Inclosure

Tithe

1910 Finance Act

Rights of Way Act 1932

Railway/Canal Plans

Other Maps

User Evidence

Photographs v Taken as part of CYC surveys

Utility Companies Affected

British Gas

BT

Cable & Wireless

Northern Electric

NTL Network Services

Torch Telecom

Yorkshire Water

LS LS A SESASATAYAS

York Waterworks

Recommendation:
Make Order to add route to Definitive Map and Statement




: Page 189

456900 %77 4DIUUU

o

£

e

G T f

350700

; 45710075
York, Footpath No 104
s (Westfield Ward)
* COUNCIL Scale 1:1,250 Drawn By: Date:
Public Rights of Way Reference: Drawing No.

9 St. Leonards Place, York, YO1 2ET
Teleph one: 01904 613161 Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty’s Stationery Office ® Crown copyright.

linadharicod ranrdiictinn infrinnace Craum camminht and mav laad th nrncamitinn nr civit arnceadinne  Citv af Yark Canincil 100NNR1R

R e




Page 190

Public Rights Of Way - Wildlife& _____, ________ 981
Preparation of Definitive Map Former County Borough of York — Westfield

Schedule 40
Ward: Westfield
Status: Public Footpath
Path No: 105 (Westfield)

Description of route
Footpath commencing between 71a & 73 Askham Lane and running in a southerly direction
across Batchelor Hill Park to Tennent Road between 84 & 86.

Approximate length
250 Metres

Nature of Surface:

Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Surface Type
SE 5678 5086 SE 5682 5085 SE Tarmac
SE 5682 5085 SE 5696 5070 SE Natural

Approximate Width:

Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Width
SE 5678 5086 SE 5682 5085 1.5m
SE 5682 5085 SE 5694 5071 undefined
SE 5694 5071 SE 5696 5070 1.5m

Structures: (Stiles, Gates and Bridges etc)

Structure Grid Reference Structure Reference
Kissing gate SE 5682 5085 Y105b
Steps SE 5695 5071 Y105¢
Kissing gate SE 5696 5071 Y105¢

Evidence Summary etc

Documentary Evidence etc Yes No Daté Other Information
(if applicable)

OS Plans

Inclosure

Tithe

1910 Finance Act

Rights of Way Act 1932

Railway/Canal Plans

Other Maps

User Evidence v 1 forms

Photographs v Taken as part of CYC surveys

Utility Companies Affected

British Gas

<

BT

<

Cable & Wireless

Northern Electric

NTL Network Services

Torch Telecom

Yorkshire Water

i< ||

York Waterworks

Recommendation:
Make Order to add route to Definitive Map and Statement




Page 191

456800 7 S p———

“The Granany. %~
G SON

TR TUUU S5
451000

450900

450800 77

450700

T RS ORI TR T

Playgrour ("
-, EISub'Sta

>

ASAC N

Ny

B -

450600

¢

13 AR TR v

B30V UDN
450500

456700 5

X city of York, Footpath No 105

YOR K (Westfield Ward)

COUNCIL Scale 1:2,500 Drawn By: Date:

&

Public Rights of Way Reference: Drawing No.

9 St. Leonards Place, York, YO1 2ET —— - -
Teleph one: 01904 613161 Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey with the permission of the Contralier of Her Mgjesty’s Stationery Office © Crown copyright.

tInai tharicad ranrndiirtinn infrinnae Cream ~amrinht and mav laad th nencamitinn nr rivil nrncaadinne Cite nf Yok Coanneil 10MON2N0R1R




Page 192

Public Rights Of Way — Wildlife & _ __.._,_.__..__ .981
Preparation of Definitive Map Former County Borough of York — Westfield

Schedule 41
Ward: Westfield
Status: Public Footpath
Path No: 106 (Westfield)

Description of route
Footpath commencing between 30a & 28b Westfield Place and running to eastwards the to
garages behind. '

Approximate length
33 Metres

Nature of Surface:

Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Surface Type
SE 5649 5049 SE 5652 5048 Tarmac
Approximate Width:
Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Width
SE 5649 5049 SE 5652 5048 4m

Structures: (Stiles, Gates and Bridges etc)

Structure Grid Reference Structure Reference

Evidence Summary etc

Documentary Evidence etc Yes No Date Other Information
(if applicable)

OS Plans v 1994

Inclosure

Tithe

1910 Finance Act

Rights of Way Act 1932

Raitway/Canal Plans

Other Maps

User Evidence

Photographs v Taken as part of CYC surveys

Utility Companies Affected

British Gas v

BT v

Cable & Wireless

Northern Electric v

NTL Network Services v

Torch Telecom v

Yorkshire Water v

York Waterworks v

Recommendation:
Make Order to add route to Definitive Map and Statement




B
&)
&

SRWA rEAl

? "'"‘;""'436500’ "

506\;’... oA

B

AL e

Page 193

456500

AR e s R IR ’A’h-,'t?- "';"—‘?{PSM@Y‘

i
!S/
;g ]
;oL
A
;! o/
iél/’
/ /
i
H
3
“\
AN
N\
\
\
\
\
N\
\
\,
\
\\
N \,
N\

/: f
/ /
/
e /
.
S
Qa— /
i
; /
! i
~— ; /
. £ /
P /
7 ;oW
i /
/2
i 7 S
/5
T i g
~ ;oW
~ i
T <
I I
;W
;S
fo
N - 7

456500

450500

A SIS N R NSRS

SRR

CITY OF

YORK

COUNCIL

9 St. Leonards Place, York, YO1 2ET
Telephone: 01904 613161

York, Footpath No106
(Westfield Ward)

Scale 1:500 Drawn By: Date:

Public Rights of Way Reference: Drawing No.

Reproduced from lhe Ordnance Survey with the perrnlssnon of the Controller of Her Ma;esty 's Stationery Office ® Crown copyright.

Ul dtbhnminad mameadicmbinm fnfoimmmm Pomemn oo et mnd mmces bamnd b mrma s i ae min i) mrnan o i an Py a8 Ve

aiim it 4AAAANDAD




Page 194

Public Rights Of Way - Wildlife & ___....,_._.... .981
Preparation of Definitive Map Former County Borough of York — Westfield

Ward: Westfield
Status: Public Footpath
Path No: 107 (Westfield)

Description of route

Schedule 42

Footpath running from Grange Lane opposite Bramham Road south across fields to the
footway running between 83 & 85 Westfield Place

Approximate length
342 Metres

Nature of Surface:
Start Grid Reference

SE 5647 5084
SE 5647 5083

Approximate Width:

Start Grid Reference

SE 5647 5084
SE 5647 5083

End Grid Reference

SE 5647 5083
SE 5648 5050

End Grid Reference

SE 5647 5083
SE 5648 5050

Structures: (Stiles, Gates and Bridges etc)

Surface Type

Tarmac
Natural

Width

im
Undefined

Structure Grid Reference Structure Reference
Cycle barrier SE 5644 5069 Y107¢
Vehicle gate SE 5645 5050 Y107a
Evidence Summary etc
Documentary Evidence etc Yes No Date Other Information
(if applicable)
OS Plans
Inclosure
Tithe
1910 Finance Act
Rights of Way Act 1932
Railway/Canal Plans
Other Maps
User Evidence v 1 user evidence form
Photographs v Taken as part of CYC surveys

Utility Companies Affected

British Gas

BT

Cable & Wireless

Northern Electric

NTL Network Services

Torch Telecom

Yorkshire Water

York Waterworks

Recommendation:

Make Order to add route to Definitive Map and Statement




Rt ACNS

N Y

PR
N
S

Ao
jyith

-450900"

e

i

4 e
Faillr 1y

e
®

-

2
=
0
=4
n
<
%

L+

rivi

A5U7U0" " 450900 -~

s

ot g

2480600 450800 »-

HUTUU " B5UR0G -~

Ry

<
=
S
0
>
o
<

3

.

CASUBUE -

'UQTUU' Rl

b

Y.

» 45Ubuu’

9 St. Leonards Place, York, YO1 2ET
Telephone: 01904 613161

D
D
2]
D
21
*
/«’~235/m P
Westﬂeld %meon&/ Unity School
D
D
=3
D
D
$
: >
°
; @
, . .2
s i m
25/9m” =
2 ©
4 ‘% 5
7l <
Acomb S <§
| 8
- Squirrel Cottage ]
i o4
/ o £
P &
L .! N,
i e
~ | 8
LN i ©
- . = ! =3
- X S ! n
e ’\\\_—_ ./ i -«
.
[} H
Q
o
456400 256500 256600 356700
CITY OF York, Footpath No107
Yo R K (Westfield Ward)
COUNCIL Scale 1:2,250 Drawn By: Date:

Public Rights of Way

Reference:

Drawing No.

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Oﬂ‘ ice ® Crown copyright.




Page 196

Public Rights Of Way — Wildlife& ___.._,_.__..__ .981
Preparation of Definitive Map Former County Borough of York — Westfield

Schedule 43
Ward: Westfield
Status: Public Footpath
Path No: 108 (Westfield)

Description of route
Footpath running between 7 & 9 Chapel Fields Road then south past the garages to emerge
between 70 & 68 Grange Lane

Approximate length
64 Metres

Nature of Surface:

Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Surface Type
SE 5640 5091 SE 5640 5085 Tarmac
Approximate Width:
Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Width
SE 5640 5091 SE 5640 5085 1.5-2.5m

Structures: (Stiles, Gates and Bridges etc)

Structure Grid Reference Structure Reference

Evidence Summary etc

Documentary Evidence etc Yes No Date Other Information
(if applicable)

OS Plans v 1994

Inclosure

Tithe

1910 Finance Act

Rights of Way Act 1932

Railway/Canal Plans

Other Maps

User Evidence

Photographs v Taken as part of CYC surveys

Utility Companies Affected

British Gas v

BT

<

Cable & Wireless

Northern Electric v

NTL Network Services

Torch Telecom

Yorkshire Water

LSASESAY

York Waterworks

Recommendation:
Make Order to add route to Definitive Map and Statement




ABUBLL oA

25.9m

450900: -

AL

»

Lo SR

AbUbLY:

450400:

ABUGLY

ettt

\

pergy

b i 2T
Y

ABUSEY

45UNUL .

] i i ; L
| é A S
i ; i H Enas
H e
- fn e ik P
............. =vw_ - O — el e e
] . i
:
~
| // I
. .
| i
] %
: |
[ ] b 'i
[ ] i |
] i .
] i |
= N i
- 8 e
’ ‘ .
& N
i 7 . -
= e ’ ~ i
NE— g
. N
] P — g — ? .
[ ] - (SN, i [ —
| b :
N i P i 62
Ny | i P ) !
N . T 5 — SO SEUU
-
[ | T
] J
Vs
[
- v
" .
A -]
et . ——
e T S ———
T o Def e

RIS EEN

45U9U0

[ 3e13T:10]0]

CiITY OF

YORK

COUNCIL

e T

9 St. Leonards Place, York, YO1 2ET
Telephone: 01904 613161

Qe
=

York, Footpath No108
(Westfield Ward)

Scale 1:500 Drawn By:

Date:

Reference:

Drawing No.

Public Rights of Way

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty’s Stationery Ofﬁce © Crown capyright.

Tl bl ncinmd comcm s cnbinm indoimman Momise amcmimiabht amd camiiland ba conanndinm me nicil monanadinas MNie

A Vad, Aalmlit AAANANDAD




Page 198
Public Rights Of Way - Wildlife& = 981

R

Preparation of Definitive Map Former County Borough of York — Westfield

Schedule 44
Ward: Westfield
Status: Public Footpath
Path No: 109 (Westfield)

Description of route

Footpath commencing at the side of 142 Wetherby Road and running south westerly to the
rear of 163 Chapelfields Road then turning south easterly to Chapelfields Road, between No
151 & 153.

Approximate length
135 Metres

Nature of Surface:

Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Surface Type
SE 5631 5146 SE 5629 5134 Tarmac
Approximate Width:
Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Width
SE 5631 5146 SE 5629 5134 1.3m

Structures: (Stiles, Gates and Bridges etc)

Structure Grid Reference Structure Reference
Cycle barrier & 3 concrete SE 5631 5146 Y109b
boliards

Evidence Summary etc

Documentary Evidence etc Yes No Date Other Information
(if applicable)

OS Plans v 1929, 1958 & 2000

Inclosure

Tithe

1910 Finance Act

Rights of Way Act 1932

Railway/Canal Plans

Other Maps

User Evidence v 10 forms

Photographs v Taken as part of CYC surveys

Utility Companies Affected

British Gas v

BT v

Cable & Wireless

Northern Electric v

NTL Network Services v

Torch Telecom

<

Yorkshire Water v

York Waterworks v

Recommendation:
Make Order to add route to Definitive Map and Statement




451500

WERGADUU

451myBbuY

45 KRRV LY

Page 199

251000

451400

457T3U0

320 ZULF

420 ULy

% P

\ CITY OF

YORK

COUNCIL

York, Footpath No109
(Westfield Ward)

R

9 St. Leonards Place, York, YO1 2ET
Telephone: 01904 613161

Scale 1:1,250

Drawn By:

Date:

Public Rights of Way

Reference:

Drawing No.

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty s Stationery Office © Crown copyright.

e

Pl b nciand camend iabine fafelmman Moo comimiakt and maai land b ceamaadine ae aivil moaaan

dimma

A€ Vad. Aoiicall 4ANAANDA O




Page 200

Public Rights Of Way — Wildlife & . 981
Preparation of Definitive Map Former County Borough of York - Westfield

Schedule 45
Ward: Westfield
Status: Public Footpath
Path No: 110 (Westfield)

Description of route
Footpath running south across Acomb Green from Wetherby Road then up steps to the
Friends Meeting House.

Approximate length
80 Metres

Nature of Surface:

Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Surface Type
SE 5712 5138 SE 5714 5130 Paved
Approximate Width:
Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Width
SE 5712 5138 SE 5714 5130 1m

Structures: (Stiles, Gates and Bridges efc)

Structure Grid Reference Structure Reference
Steps at either end SE 5712 5138 Y110b
Concrete bollard x2: SE 5714 5130 Y110a
Steps SE 5714 5130 Y110a

Evidence Summary etc

Documentary Evidence etc Yes No Date Other Information
(if applicable)

OS Plans v 1968

Inclosure

Tithe

1910 Finance Act

| Rights of Way Act 1932
Railway/Canal Plans
Other Maps

User Evidence v 10 forms

Photographs v Taken as part of CYC surveys

Utility Companies Affected
British Gas

BT

Cable & Wireless

Northern Electric

NTL Network Services
Torch Telecom

Yorkshire Water

York Waterworks

<

<

ASASASASAS

Recommendation:
Make Order to add route to Definitive Map and Statement




Page 201

20.4m

AB1R00"55652

ACOMB

451300 i,

York, Footpath No 110
(Westfield Ward)

28 city of
R COUNCIL

Scale 1:500 Drawn By:

Date:

Telephone: 01904 613161

g St. Leonards Place, York, YO1 2ET

Public Rights of Way Reference:

Drawing No.

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty’s Stationery Office ® Crown copyright.
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. City of York Council 100020818

451400 %25

£
Y

451300 ¢




Page 202

Public Rights Of Way — Wildlife&  __, ________ 981
Preparation of Definitive Map Former County Borough of York — Westfield

Schedule 46
Ward: Westfield
Status: Public Footpath
Path No: 111 (Westfield)

Description of route
Footpath running from a point opposite 52 Lowfields Avenue to Morrisons car park

Approximate length
49 Metres

Nature of Surface:

Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Surface Type
SE 5739 5112 SE 5742 5114 Concrete
SE 5742 5114 SE 5743 5115 Tarmac
Approximate Width:
Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Width
SE 5739 5112 SE 5742 5114 im
SE 5742 5114 SE 5743 5115 1.5m

Structures: (Stiles, Gates and Bridges elc)

Structure Grid Reference Structure Reference

Evidence Summary etc

Documentary Evidence etc Yes No Date Other Information
(if applicable)

OS Plans v 1982

Inclosure

Tithe

1910 Finance Act

Rights of Way Act 1932

Railway/Canal Plans

Other Maps

User Evidence

Photographs v Taken as part of CYC surveys

Utility Companies Affected

British Gas v

BT

Cable & Wireless

Northern Electric

NTL Network Services

Torch Telecom

Yorkshire Water

|€[K|K]K€

York Waterworks

Recommendation:
Make Order to add route to Definitive Map and Statement




»s

&

~t

s oty

Page 203

457400

LI EREILES A

e vaas arinns

- e Gl

e

RREN

R e

s

e et mov s aye s -

SO RITOU— =

o

P e

451100°

v e e st =

1 BIFITUUS

o

457400 2000

York, Footpath No 111

(Westfield Ward)

Scale 1:500 Drawn By:

Date:

i
’9 St. Leonards Place, York, YO1 2ET
“Telephone: 01904 613161

e a ,

Public Rights of Way

Reference:

Drawing No.

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty’s Stationery Office ® Crown copyright.

1 Inaitharicad ranradictinn infrinnoe Cromm ramrinht and mav laad ta nracam dinn ar rivil nrncaadinne Citv af Vark Canneill 100N2NR4R




Page 204

Public Rights Of Way — Wildlife & _ _ ..., _.__.... .981
Preparation of Definitive Map Former County Borough of York — Westfield

Schedule 47
Ward: Westfield
Status: Public Footpath
Path No: 112 (Westfield)

Description of route
Footpath running eastwards cutting the corner of Dijon Avenue and Lowfields Drive.

Approximate length

49 Metres
Nature of Surface:
Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Surface Type
SE 5740 5111 SE 5745 5112 Concrete
Approximate Width:
Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Width
SE 5740 5111 SE 5745 5112 im

Structures: (Stiles, Gates and Bridges etc)

Structure Grid Reference Structure Reference

Evidence Summary etc

Documentary Evidence etc Yes No Date Other Information
(if applicable)

0OS Plans v 1968 & 1982

Inclosure

Tithe

1910 Finance Act

Rights of Way Act 1932

Railway/Canal Plans

Other Maps

User Evidence

Photographs v Taken as part of CYC surveys

Utility Companies Affected

British Gas

<

BT

<

Cable & Wireless

Northern Electric

NTL Network Services

Torch Telecom

Yorkshire Water

LSESLSASAS

York Waterworks

Recommendation:
Make Order to add route to Definitive Map and Statement




Page 205

A RAVAYED

457400 %55

3
i

R

CITY OF

YORK

COUNCIL

York, Footpath No 112
(Westfield Ward)

Scale 1:500 Drawn By:

Date:

‘9 St. Leonards Place, York, YO1 2ET
'Telephone: 01904 613161

Public Rights of Way Reference:

Drawing No.

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office ® Crown copyright.

Hnartharicad ranradiirtinn infrinnac Croam ranvrinht and mau laad tn nrncanmitinn nr rivil nrarsadinae Cite Af Vark Canncil 10NN2NR1R




Page 206

Public Rights Of Way — Wildlife & ___...., ... .... .981
Preparation of Definitive Map Former County Borough of York — Westfield

Schedule 48
Ward: Westfield
Status: Public Footpath
Path No: 113 (Westfield)

Description of route
Footpath running north across grass area from corner of Dijon Avenue and Lowfields Drive to
Morrisons car park.

Approximate length
57 Metres

Nature of Surface:

Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Surface Type
SE 5742 5110 SE 5743 5115 Tarmac
Approximate Width:
Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Width
SE 5742 5110 SE 5743 5115 1.2m

Structures: (Stiles, Gates and Bridges efc)

Structure

Grid Reference

Structure Reference

Evidence Summary etc

Documentary Evidence etc

Yes No Date

(if applicable)

Other Information

OS Plans

v 1968 & 1982

Inclosure

Tithe

1910 Finance Act

Rights of Way Act 1932

Railway/Canal Plans

Other Maps

User Evidence

Photographs

Taken as part of CYC surveys

Utility Companies Affected

British Gas

<

BT

<

Cable & Wireless

Northern Electric

NTL Network Services

Torch Telecom

Yorkshire Water

York Waterworks

(SR SASASAS

Recommendation:

Make Order to add route to Definitive Map and Statement




Page 207
457400
., //-\ “ \\\ /’/,A"\\ J L i
’ ,< \\ N \A ’ \\'\\ - . o N
‘ ) b o N 2 //> \,”’/‘:' . ‘

~ ’ ’A—w—.\x‘\‘ /
. y
s d
- 4
rd 7 ~
Y
c, 7 / Vs s P
/ S // Q’\O
/ . Y 7 ., P S
' / / , ~
L/ /‘ ! e
i 7 /s s
i ; N -
‘;’ / e N Ve
H e I
H i Ve N /
H / e N
} { « N
: i N P
e ‘)’I‘ 1] \\ ,’//
B/ (- N
e // i N
\\ Y “

.}l

TERYITOU

=
D)
¢
o '}7 / N // / Vs SOV
\\ v \\_ / / N V4 I," N
N = \\ ; / Ve ~ 7 /
; 7 4 PN s
/ // /’I \“\ .’ N ’
N / / J ‘-\,’ N
™~ . . / / / a )
N . .. . . // // /I ’//
457400 5%
York, Footpath No 113
Date:

3
N CITY OF

YORK

COUNCIL

&
.9 St. Leonards Place, York, YO1 2ET
“Telephone: 01904 613161

-

Drawing No.

(Westfield Ward)

Drawn By:

Scale 1:500
Reference:

Public Rights of Way
Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown copyright.

1 Inaitharicad ranrndiirhian infrinnac Sroam ramminht and mav laad tn nrnearutinn ar rivil nracaadinne Citu nf Yark Canneil 100020R1R




Page 208

Public Rights Of Way — Wildlife & - . _...., ...

- 981

Preparation of Definitive Map Former County Borough of York — Westfield

Ward: Westfield
Status:
Path No: 114 (Westfield)

Description of route

Public Footpath

Schedule 49

Footpath running north westerly from 47 Dijon Avenue to Morrisons car park

Approximate length
43 Metres

Nature of Surface:

Start Grid Reference

SE 5746 5112

Approximate Width:

Start Grid Reference

SE 5746 5112

Structures: (Stiles, Gates and Bridges etc)

Structure

End Grid Reference

SE 5743 5115

End Grid Reference

SE 5743 5115

Grid Reference

Surface Type

Tarmac

Width

1.2m

Structure Reference

Evidence Summary etc

Documentary Evidence etc

Yes

No

Date
(if applicable)

Other Information

OS Plans

1982

Inclosure

Tithe

1910 Finance Act

Rights of Way Act 1932

Railway/Canal Plans

Other Maps

User Evidence

Photographs

Taken as part of CYC surveys

Utility Companies Affected

British Gas

BT

Cable & Wireless

Northern Electric

NTL Network Services

Torch Telecom

Yorkshire Water

York Waterworks

|||

Recommendation:

Make Order to add route to Definitive Map and Statement




L

- 457400 %%

Page 209

PELZUR IR SR 13 1

RNV

o
~,
N /7
N/
Vi
7
7

.
s 629 P
N\
N .
. ~ N
. N s
j ./
. v ‘ 4
. A0
. AN ,
. .
. /\\
y
4 . / N
3 . /
- . ~ ’
-, /
53 4
N
.
- 1 \\«
,
/),*\ /’
// . Ny /
. % 7
R
2
i 457400 20000

451100°

3
¥ city oF

YORK

& COUNCIHL

York, Footpath No 114
(Westfield Ward)

9 St. Leonards Place, York, YO1 2ET
Telephone: 01804 613161

Scale 1:500 Drawn By:

Date:

Public Rights of Way Reference: Drawing No.

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty’s Stationery Office ® Crown copyright.

Vinanthnriead ronrndiirtinn infrinnac Craum ramminht and mav load th arncamitinn ar civil nrncaadinne Citv nf Yark Caonsil 100ON2NR1R




Page 210

Public Rights Of Way — Wildlife & . ____ 981
Preparation of Definitive Map Former County Borough of York — Westfield

Schedule 50
Ward: Westfield
Status: Public Footpath
Path No: 115 (Westfield)

Description of route
Footpath starting at side of 25 Kingsway West and running east to the car park and garages
at the rear of 115 — 121 Green Lane

Approximate length
45 Metres

Nature of Surface:

Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Surface Type
SE §774 5077 SE 5779 5078
Approximate Width:
Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Width
SE 5774 5077 SE 5779 5078
General:

Unusable as it is obstructed at side of 23 KWW (Y115)
Structures: (Stiles, Gates and Bridges etc)

Structure Grid Reference Structure Reference

Evidence Summary etc

Documentary Evidence etc Yes No Date Other Information
(if applicable)

OS Plans v 1965 & 1981

Inclosure

Tithe

1910 Finance Act

Rights of Way Act 1932

Railway/Canal Plans

QOther Evidence Locked Gates

User Evidence

Photographs v Taken as part of CYC surveys

Utility Companies Affected

British Gas v

BT v

Cable & Wireless

Northern Electric v

NTL Network Services v

Torch Telecom v

Yorkshire Water v

York Waterworks v

Recommendation:
No further Action at this time




Page 211

+» 0080SY

(=4
(=4
[
~
W
<

P,

6¢ ,
—_lln —— ey - : -
! ! ’
o
) ) _m .ww L — um
e _
S Lood
‘ T 1S3M Avmsony T

e St DOSOCH- - s R R .Y. V.Y,V ) S L Shrioc  hasece

Date:

h

D

Drawing No.

457800 °

Reference:

Drawn By:

(Westfield Ward)

York, Footpath No 115
Scale 1:500

Public Rights of Way
Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty’s Stationery Office © Crown copyright.

Linaidhoricad ranrndiirtinn infrinnoc Creavn ranurinht and mav laad tn nracsmitinn ar rivil nrnrsadinac Cite nf Yark Canincil 1NNNINR1R

CITY OF

YORK

COUNCIL

" .9 St. Leonards Place, York, YO1 2ET

* Telephone: 01904 613161



Page 212
Public Rights Of Way - Wildlife & _ _ . ... 981

e ——

Preparation of Definitive Map Former County Borough of York — Westfield

Schedule 51
Ward: Westfield
Status: Public Footpath
Path No: 116 (Westfield)

Description of route

Footpath starting between 65 & 67 Kingsway West and running north-east alongside Holgate
Beck to Green Lane then running south easterly along the southern bank of Holgate Beck,
then southerly down a grass track onto Hob Moor to terminate at its junction with York 38,
44-46,

Approximate length

535 Metres
Nature of Surface:
Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Surface Type
SE 5773 5068 SE 5815 5060 Tarmac
SE 5815 5060 SE 5813 5058 Grass
Approximate Width:
Start Grid Reference End Grid Reference Width
SE 5773 5068 SE 56777 5068 1.2m
SE 5777 5068 SE 5813 5058 2m

Structures: (Stiles, Gates and Bridges eftc)

Structure Grid Reference Structure Reference
Kissing Gate SE 5786 5073 Y116a
Vehicle gate SE 5815 5060 Y116¢
Kissing gate SE 5786 5073 Y116d

Evidence Summary etc

Documentary Evidence etc Yes No Date Other Information
(if applicable)

OS Plans v 1965 & 1981

Inclosure

Tithe

1910 Finance Act

Rights of Way Act 1932

Railway/Canal Plans

Other Maps

User Evidence

Photographs v Taken as part of CYC surveys

Utility Companies Affected

British Gas v

BT

<

Cable & Wireless

Northern Electric v

NTL Network Services

Torch Telecom

Yorkshire Water

|€(€|<

York Waterworks

Recommendation:
Make Order to add route to Definitive Map and Statement




; Page 213
420u00- 458100 #%9%
Allotment Gardens
Eastlands Avenue 3
g
R 2
i ~?
.
; Allanson Grove o
=3 K [=!
= 2
B S
2
5]
[~/
[
~|
(=]
D)
<t
Rl
3
al
. [=2
(=
O
- (=4
il — D)
kr : <
; f >
| ) \Na( ~
% oost & ¢
coC° N,
n // ‘
3
E
3 o
(=
‘, 1'/-\' g
2 2 I 2
/ N ~ N
R X s |
B oot RULI \éQ'b >
S /0*0 ! /
. s / /7 i
: i ; /
e o
= S 7 ] P
‘S S “attle Grid ‘
. ‘\ A af eL ri /’ E/Snks . N CF <
- -'L;,/ ; T~y Y .~ g
[={
2 w0
[ 458100 22900 g
CITY OF York, Footpath No 116
YORK (Westfield; Dringhouses and Woodthorpe Wards)
! couNciL Scale 1:2,500 Drawn By: Date:
g Public Rights of Way Reference: Drawing No.
9 St. Leonards Place, York, YO1 2ET S P, -
f; e EEEEE R ghcd o o Orvmce e i, e prmissnof e Gttt o e O P



Page 214

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 215 Agenda Item 5

Decision Session 2" March 2010
- Executive Member for City Strategy

Report of the Director of City Strategy

City of York’s Local Transport Plan 3 - Stage 1 consultation results and
preparations for Stage 2 (options and impacts) consultation

Summary

1. This report outlines the development of York’s Third Local Transport Plan (LTP3) to
cover the period from 2011 onwards. In particular it:

. summarises the findings of the first stage of consultation in respect of setting
the context for transport in York, the future transport challenges it faces and
the possible actions that could be taken to tackle the challenges, and

. Sets out the approach for undertaking the second stage of consultation for
putting forward four options, together with an overview of their likely
achievements against objectives and their impacts, to generate support and
agreement for the strategy and the degree of the strategy’s application in
LTP3.

Recommendations
2.  That the Executive Member for City Strategy is recommended to:
i. Note the content of the report, particularly the analysis of the Stage 1
consultations and Annex C which sets-out the four options to put forward for

the Stage 2 consultation in April 2010.

ii.  Approve the options proposed in Annex C, to form the basis of the Stage 2
(options and impacts) consultation.

Reason:

To enable the commencement of the second stage of consultations required to
prepare the city’s Local Transport Plan 3.

Background

Duty, quidance and influences for producing LTP3

3. The duty to produce LTP3 and the guidance for preparing it were previously
reported to Decision Session, Executive Member City Strategy (DCEMCS) on 1%
September, 2009.



10.

Page 216

Some of the key points in the guidance, relevant to undertaking consultation for
LTP3, are:

. Local authorities are accountable to their communities rather than to the
Department for Transport (DfT) for both the quality of the transport strategies
prepared and for ensuring effective delivery;

. LTPs need to include a longer-term (20-year) transport strategy and shorter
term policies and implementation plans;

. Local authorities need to have a clear view of their own strategic goals and
their priorities for dealing with the different challenges they face;

o The duty, introduced in the Local Government and Public Involvement in
Health Act 2007, to involve citizens in local decision making and service
provision, and

o The five national goals under the DfT’s ‘Delivering a Sustainable Transport
System’ (DaSTS) replace the shared priorities (in LTP2), thus

I. Tackle climate change;
ii. Support economic growth;
iii. Promote equality of opportunity;
iv. Contribute to better safety, security and health, and
V. Improve quality of life.

In addition to referring to the duty and guidance for producing LTP3, the same
DCEMCS report referred to other national, regional and local influences that would
shape LTP3.

The main national influence cited was the target, established in the Climate Change
Act 2008, to reduce UK greenhouse gas emissions by at least 80% by 2050.

The main local influences cited were the City’s Sustainable Community Strategy
and the emerging Local Development Framework.

It was with due regard to the duty, guidance and influences, that, at the DCEMCS
on the 20" October 2009, the three-stage consultation strategy for preparing the
City of York’s LTP3 was approved. A revised version of the consultation strategy, to
take into account the amended process for reporting Stage 1 consultation
responses (at DCEMCS) is shown at Annex A.

Stage 1 consultation process

Consultations commenced with an officer from the Council’s Transport Planning
Unit attending the Equalities Impact Assessment Fair, on 5" November 2009. At
this event the officer facilitated a workshop to:

. Identify the various forms of transport for the movement of people, goods
(commodities) and information;

. Discuss the way in which York might change over the next 20 years (setting
the context);

. Identify transport challenges for the future

. Generate potential solutions (actions)

Council officers attended three further meetings in November 2009 to undertake a
similar exercise. The meetings attended were:



11.

12.

13.

14.

Page 217

. Without Walls Board 23" November 2009
«  York Quality Bus Partnership (workshop) 24™ November 2009
«  CoYC Officer Workshop 30" November 2009

In the week commencing 23" November 2009, the 2010 Budget consultation and
Towards a new Local Transport Plan’ questionnaire leaflet (available as a
background document) was distributed to residents, citywide. The leaflet contained
a draft vision for transport (slightly modified, due to space requirements) to the draft
vision approved at Decision Session Executive Member for City Strategy on the
20™ October 2009. It then described the context for York before presenting a series
of questions enquiring how important the various transport challenges and actions
that could be taken to tackle them were to York’s residents.

The deadline for returning the questionnaire was 18" December 2009. The analysis
of the responses is available as a background document.

In parallel to this, council officers continued to attend various events and convened
a series of stakeholder workshops, facilitated by independent consultants, as listed
below, to present, to those attending, the opportunity to cover the issues listed in
paragraph 9.

4™ (2no.), 10" and

. Four ‘stakeholder’ workshops 14th December 2009

« Inclusive York Forum 7™ December 2009

«  York Environment Partnership Transport sub- 14" January 2010
group

«  Young Persons’ Focus Group 14" January 2010

e  York taxi / PHV operators’ meeting 29" January 2010

. York Independent Living Network focus Group 1 February 2010

Summary of Stage 1 Consultation results
Questionnaire
Over 12,000 responses were received (14% response rate). The key findings were:

e over two-thirds of residents supported the draft vision;

e« seven out of ten residents thought supporting the economy is the most
important goal for transport;

o four out of five thought congestion is the most important transport challenge
facing York and three-quarters thought travelling within and around York to be
the most important;

e nearly three-quarters thought improving public transport is the most important
action, closely followed by making better use of the transport networks and
managing the amount of traffic entering the city;

e less than half thought building new transport networks to be important;

e more than two-thirds of trips are less than 3 miles;

e just under one quarter of respondents usually travel in and around York by
bicycle, and

« the maijority of public transport trips appear to made by people not travelling to
work.



15.

16.

17.

Page 218

Stakeholder workshops and other meetings
Some of the main points coming out of these were:

« supporting the economy and contributing to the quality of life were thought to be
the two most important (DaSTS) key goals for transport, with climate change,
equality and safety and health being equal third.

e LTP3 to link with wider policies as LTP3 is an enabler to meeting the wider

needs and aspirations of York;

the city has a leadership role;

York needs to look outwards to the rest of the area around it;

how ambitious should we be with a reducing budget and can we deliver?

Focus on the existing situation and what / where we can build upon [what we

already have / have done];

o the current business model for bus provision is flawed — it needs to be customer
focused, not franchise focused;

e« York has an ageing population, therefore more pedestrians and more people
dependent on public transport;

« people who are disabled, elderly or otherwise disadvantaged are not able to
share in York’s prosperity;

« out of town destinations have poor access;

o there is insufficient public transport in the evening;

« there was support for managing the amount of traffic on the roads, including
demand management;

« make better use of what we have, but provide new (e.g. dualled ring roads),
where necessary;

e winning hearts and minds for reducing the need to travel and changing travel

behaviour will be a challenge, but a behaviour change programme (including

positive — not preaching — campaigns) is essential;

spatial planning and an area based approach is advocated,;

traffic regulations need better enforcement;

York should ensure it is a very coach friendly city;

seating at and seating/rest areas between bus stops will improve the situation

for people with mobility impairments;

e more crossings of the River Ouse are needed;

o trial new things to see if they work before either implementing them fully or
rejecting them,

o isthe city’s ICT capacity sufficient (including broadband) — is there a strategy?

e and,

e increase active travel (cycling), particularly for children.

A more detailed record of the consultation workshops and meetings is available as
a background paper.

Stage 2 ‘Options and Implications’ Consultation

An objective-led ‘strategy approach’ as shown in Annexes B and C has been
devised for taking LTP3 forward to the next stage of consultation on options and
their implications. The draft ‘Primary Goals’, ‘Challenges’ ‘York Transport
Objectives’ and ‘Strategy Approach’ have been derived from:

o the national goals for transport identified in DaSTS,



18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

Page 219

o the influences and needs of the Sustainable Community Strategy and the Local
Development Framework (see also paragraphs 6 and 7),

o other objectives within the Leeds City Region Transport Strategy, and

o the outcomes from the Stage 1 consultation.

In addition to the above, the Transport Objectives and Strategy Approach have
been selected to harmonise with the emerging ‘North Yorkshire and York Transport
Strategy’, currently being prepared by North Yorkshire County Council in
partnership with City of York Council.

In setting objectives, due regard needs to be given to the level of finance available
to implement measures to achieve them. Setting the desired level of achievement
too low may lead to non-compliance with UK legal requirements (climate change
target), whereas setting them too high may be unrealistic due to funding constraints.
To this end, four Options have been devised, reflecting the specific transport
objectives for York in view of the possible levels of future funding, with a focus on
tackling climate change by addressing congestion. The particular focus on these
two objectives reflects the legally binding national target enshrined in the Climate
Change Act 2008 (see paragraph 6) and the most important transport challenge
cited in the consultation responses (see paragraph 14).

The four options, presented in Annex C; are:

e Option 1 - ‘low level of investment / minimum change’
(in the order of £33 million over 10 years)

o Option 2 - ‘medium level of investment / moderate change’
(in the order of £47 million over 10 years)

o Option 3 - ‘high level investment / significant change’
(in the order of £63 million over 10 years)

o Option 4 - ‘very high level of investment / substantial change’
(in the order of £200+ million over 10 years)

The options are intended to represent the short-to-medium term strategy (for the
next 5 to 10 years) for setting corresponding action plans in pursuit of the longer-
term (20-year) transport strategy for the City, which will also be an integral part of
LTP3. It is also intended that consulting on these options will ascertain the appetite
for change to transport in York and what level of intervention might be acceptable. It
is not intended to consult on specific measures at this stage. The outcome will be
used to inform the preparation of the draft LTP3, which is due to be issued for
consultation in the autumn of 2010.

A common ‘strategy approach’, comprising eleven consequential elements, applies
to each of the four options. Each successive option either implements more of the
elements within the strategic approach or increases the degree of implementation of
the elements, compared to its predecessor. However, as the performance against
the stated objectives (scored on the basis of + = positive change, N = neutral / no
change or - = negative change, with the number of +s or —s showing the degree of
change) increases with each successive option, so does the risk of failing to deliver,
due, principally, to greater uncertainty of funding.



23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

Page 220

The order of investment shown for Option 4 has the greatest degree of risk
associated with securing funding. The inclusion of a road user charge linked to a
low emission strategy / low emission zone(s) might enable the Council to raise
funding to implement higher-cost actions such as dualling the A1237. The
consultation leaflet will reflect this and also describe how any road user charging
scheme must be carefully considered to evaluate its effect on the local economy
and ensure its viability and value for money.

It is intended that a consultation leaflet/questionnaire containing these options will
be distributed to York residents with the April 2010 issue of Your City.

In order for residents to make a fully informed decision on which option to pursue,
the consultation leaflet will also include the likely impacts of each option, not only in
terms of how each one performs against the objectives, but also how deliverable
each option is, bearing in mind uncertainties of funding and how it might otherwise
affect them. Whilst the likely achievement against the objectives has already been
estimated, the impacts that might otherwise be expected are still being assessed at
present, but will be determined for when the Assistant Director City Strategy, in
consultation with the Executive Member City Strategy, approves the consultation
document for distribution within the April 2010 issue of Your City (note the Decision
Session Executive Member for City Strategy on 20™ October 2009 granted
delegated powers to the Assistant Director, in consultation with the Executive
Member City Strategy, to issue consultation documents for pre-consultations on the
Draft LTP3).

Should residents elect to purse a higher intervention option, beyond the level of
funding that ultimately is forthcoming, further refined (hybrid) options may need to
be carried forward into the draft LTP3 to best meet prioritised objectives. The
outcomes from the stage 2 consultation will be a consideration for determining the
degree of refinement needed.

At the meeting of the Council on 4™ February 2010, a motion pertaining to the
introduction of 20mph limits was submitted for consideration. The Council requested
the Executive Member [City Strategy] ‘Ensure that the 'total 20' approach adopted in
Portsmouth forms a key part of the consultation on the third Local Transport Plan for
the City of York’ The consultation leaflet will, therefore, also include a question
seeking the residents attitudes to 20 mph zones. Choices might include a city wide
20 mph zone, several zones avoiding main roads (with signage implications
highlighting), and the current policy of applying the most appropriate limit to the
characteristics of individual roads. The costs associated of implementing 20mph
limits will also be stated, as will the views of the Police regarding enforcing speed
limits. A separate question testing people’s approach to the use of vertical traffic
calming measures (road humps) will also be included.

In addition to the consultation leaflet/questionnaire the workshops / focus groups
and attendance at meetings undertaken in the stage 1 consultation will be repeated
to discuss many of the issues in greater depth.

Further work

It is also acknowledged that in parallel to undertaking consultations more work will
need to be done in preparing the draft LTP3. This will, amongst other things,
include:



30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

Page 221

o Setting the relative priority for each of the ‘Primary Goals’ and ‘City of York
Transport Objectives’,

o Evidence gathering to identify the baseline position for setting targets for the
objectives, and

o Assessing the spatial aspects of LTP3 and how it contributes to the Local
Development Framework for delivering the spatial development of York.

Corporate Objectives

LTP3 is a cross-cutting document that encompasses and contributes to all of the
council’s outward facing corporate priorities.

Implications
This report has the following implications:

e Financial — There are likely to be revenue costs in the order of £18,000 for
producing, distributing and analysing the stage 2 consultation
leaflet / questionnaire for preparing LTP3.

e Human Resources (HR) — The Transport Planning Unit will arrange and
coordinate the stage 2 consultation with support from Marketing and
Communications.

o Equalities — LTP3 will be subject to an Equalities Impact Assessment.
e Legal — There are no implications at present.

e Crime and Disorder — There are no implications at present.

¢ Information Technology (IT) — There are no IT implications at present.
e Property — There are no implications at present.

e Sustainability — It is anticipated that LTP3 will develop and implement
sustainable transport solutions.

e Other — No comments.

Risk Management

In compliance with the Council's Risk Management Strategy the main risk
associated with preparing LTP3 is a ‘reputation’ risk due to the Council not
undertaking consultations on LTP3 in compliance with Government Guidance. This
could, ultimately, undermine the validity of the LTP3 produced.

Measured in terms of likelihood and impact, the likelihood is remote and the impact
is Major. The risk score for the recommendation is, therefore, less than 16 and thus
at this point the risks need only to be monitored as they do not provide a real threat
to the achievement of the objectives of this report.

The extensive and inclusive nature of the consultations undertaken to date have
been well received by stakeholders and government agencies. If the same



Page 222

extensive and inclusive approach is carried forward into the Stage 2 consultation
the risks will not be any greater than predicted.

35. As the degree of strategy application increases through the sequence of options,
the risk of failing to deliver, primarily due to lack of certainty of future funding,

increases as does the risk of raising public expectations. The Stage 2 consultation
leaflet/questionnaire will need to make these risks clear to the residents.

Ward Member comments

36. Not appropriate at this stage.
Non Ruling Group Spokespersons' comments

37. All Members, including Non-Ruling Group Spokespersons were invited to participate
in the Stage 1 consultations and will, similarly, have the opportunity to participate in

the Stage 2 consultations.

Contact Details

Author: Chief Officer Responsible for the report:

lan Stokes Ray Chaplin

Principal Transport Planner Acting Assistant Director (City Development &
Transport Planning Unit Transport)

Ext. 1429 City Strategy

Report Approved Date 16 February 2010

Wards Affected Al

For further information please contact the author of the report
Background Papers:

Guidance for the publication of LTP3, DfT, July 2009

Decisions Session, Executive Member City Strategy 1%' September 2009, Item 11
Decisions Session, Executive Member City Strategy 20™ October 2009, Item 12

‘2010 Budget consultation and Towards a new Local Transport Plan’
Leaflet/questionnaire

2010 Budget consultation and Towards a new Local Transport Plan’ questionnaire
analysis

Workshops / meetings summaries

Annexes

Annex A LTP3 Consultation strategy (modified to show change in procedure for
reporting Stage 1 consultations).

Annex B Strategy Objectives matrix

Annex C Strategy Option evaluation matrix



Page 223

LTP3 Consultation Strategy

ANNEX A

Consultation Purpose Timescale Consultation / communication
stage methods and/ consultees
Issues and Identify the national, regional [Oct. 2009 to |Citywide consultation leaflet /
priorities and local issues and pressures [Jan. 2010 questionnaire, focus

that are likely to influence groups/workshops (including Local

LTP3 and seek public/ Strategic Partnership, Quality Bus

stakeholder views on setting Partnership, Equalities Fair,

the priorities for action. business forums ‘Talkabout’ Panel
and back-chat online citizens panel),
public exhibitions/events and
Council website.

Report back through Officer In |Feb. 2010

Consultation (OIC) with

Executive Member City (Amended to

Strategy (amended to report |March 2010)

back through Decision

Session - Executive Member

City Strategy)

Options and Present a series of scenarios |[Apr. 2010 to |Citywide consultation leaflet /
consequences |(options) based on priorities May 2010 questionnaire in April issue of

and their potential ‘Your City’, focus groups /

consequences to seek public/ workshops (including Local Strategic

stakeholder views on informing Partnership, Quality Bus

the policies and measures in Partnership, Equalities Fair,

LTP3. business forums ‘Talkabout’ Panel
and back-chat online citizens panel),
public exhibitions/events and
Council website

Report back through Officer In |May 2010

Consultation (OIC) with

Executive Member City

Strategy

Draft LTP3 Seek public/ stakeholder views |Sep 2010 to  |Reference copies of Draft LTP3 plus
on the policies and measures |Oct. 2010 leaflets / questionnaires available in
in the draft LTP3. Council offices, libraries and leisure

centres etc., focus groups /
workshops (including Local Strategic
Partnership, Quality Bus
Partnership, Equalities Fair,
business forums ‘Talkabout’ Panel
and back-chat online citizens panel),
ward committee meetings, public
exhibitions/events and Council
website

Report back through Executive |[Nov 2010

and take Executive’s advice
forward for developing full
LTP3




Page 224

This page is intentionally left blank



Annex B

Primary Goals
(from DaSTS)

Transport Challenges (derived from DaSTS)

York objectives

Strategy approach

Tackling Climate
Change

Deliver quantified reductions in greenhouse gas
emissions within cities and regional networks, taking
account of cross-network policy measures

Reducing the emission of greenhouse gases

Ensure local transport networks are resistant and
adaptable to shocks and impacts such as economic
shocks, adverse weather, accidents, terrorism and
impacts of climate change

Improve the resilience of transport networks to climate
change

Support Economic
Growth

Reduce lost productive time by maintaining or improving
the reliability and predictability of journey times on key
local routes for business commuting and freight

Improve journey time reliability

Improve public transport capacities, frequencies,
punctuality, reliability, interchange and quality.

Improve the connectivity and access to labour markets
of key business centres

Suitable accessible sites and connections

Improve accessibility at and connectivity between existing

and new residential areas and other services and facilities.

Improve connections to key destinations inside and
outside the City.

Promote equality of
opportunity

Enhance social inclusion and the regeneration of
deprived or remote areas by enabling disadvantaged
people to connect with employment opportunities, key
local services, social networks and goods through
improving accessibility, availability, affordability and
acceptability

Improve accessibility to services and employment in all
areas of the sub-region(s)

Support vulnerable road users

Improve affordable alternatives to the car

Improve quality of life
and a healthy natural
environment

Minimise the impacts of transport on the natural
environment, heritage and landscape and seek
solutions that deliver long term environmental benefits

Reducing the emission of pollutants that affect people’s
quality of life

Enhance the city’s heritage and landscape

Better safety, security
and heath

Reduce the risk of death or injury due to transport
accidents

Reduce the number and severity of accidents

Reduce crime, fear of crime and anti-social behaviour
on city and regional transport networks

Provide secure and safe transport services and facilities

Improve the health of individuals by encouraging and
enabling more physically active travel

Reduce the impacts of unhealthy lifestyles

Supporting Sustainable
Spatial Growth (extra to
DaSTS supporting LDF)

Improve the quality of transport integration into
streetscapes and the urban environment

Support the delivery of sustainable communities.

‘low level of strategy application /
minimal achievement’

or

‘Continue LTP2 / limited
achievement’

or

Enhanced LTP2 / significant
achievement’

or

Maximum level of strategy
application / maximum impact

implementation of

i)

i)

ii)

iv)

v)

vi)

‘smarter choices’ packa
to influence travel behavic
change, whilst

improving the efficiency
the transport network to
enable the easier movem:
of people, and

making highway safety Ol
improvements, in
conjunction with

better standards for and
management of car parking
to quality of and manage the
demand for car parking, and
other conventional and
innovative demand
management , thereby
enabling better public
transport services and
information under stronger
local partnerships
coordinated with coaches,
community / voluntary
transport, augmented by,

o)
QO

Q
D
N
N




Annex B

Primary Goals
(from DaSTS)

Transport Challenges (derived from DaSTS)

York objectives

Strategy approach

Enhance well-being and sense of community by
creating more opportunities for social contact and better
access to leisure activities and the natural environment.

Support the delivery of housing, by facilitating the
conditions for the housing to be delivered, while limiting
increased congestion.

Support the sustainable development of the major
development opportunities and sites identified in the Local
Development Framework

vii) investigating new solutions
for increasing access to
opportunities, and

viii) improvements to /
expansion of the cycle
network and

ix) improvements to /
expansion of pedestrian
routes, linking key facilities,
together with

x) the application of new
technologies to reduce
emissions, supported by

xi) creating and using
opportunities for fundin
and other contributions
improving the network, an
raising awareness of mort
sustainable transport
options, as appropriate

9gc obed



Page 227

Evaluation of ‘Intermediate’ (10-year) Strategy options against

strategic objectives

Option 1 - ‘low level investment / minimum change

Annex C

Do you -
agree with 2
the action S
within this c 9
. QS
Potential scale of strategy application option York transport objectives 2 4
g | 8 £S
28 -
< |2 o
[a) o
‘smarter choices’ package- Reducing the emission of areenh +
«  marketing campaigns O | O | Reducing the emission of greenhouse gases
e establish Smarter Choices Bureau olNe] Improve the resilience of transport networks N
to climate change
imfrov:(ng the efficiency of the transport Improve journey time reliability +
networ
e Improvements to traffic management OO Improve public transport capacities,
systems QO | © | frequencies, punctuality, reliability, +
¢ Removal of some ‘pinch-points’ interchange and quality
e Targeted highway maintenance o O
e Improved signing for freight QO | © | Suitable accessible sites and connections N
hiah fety i ¢ Improve accessibility at and connectivity
Ighway sately Improvements O | O | between existing and new residential areas ++
¢ Local Safety schemes o O | and other services and facilities.
o Road safety education and training @)
Improve connections to key destinations
inside and outside the City. N
upda_tlpg standards for car parking Improve accessibility to services and
provision ; : N
«  Update Parking Standards O | © | employment in all areas of the sub-region(s)
¢ Introduction of more local parkin
management schemes P 9 O O Support vulnerable road users +
e 24-hour secure car parks outside city (@) (@®)
centre (e.g. at Park & Ride sites) Improve affordable alternatives to the car +
conventional and innovative demand Reducing the emission of pollutants that
management ; . . +
Maintain existing levels of car parkin affect people’s quality of life
* ntain g 9 (o e)
availability . .
e Small scale reallocation of roadspace to oo Enhance the city’s heritage and landscape N
remove pinch-points for public transport,
walking and cycling. Reduce the number and severity of -+
e Better enforcement of vehicle restrictions oo accidents
(use of moving traffic offence enforcement
powers) Provide secure and safe transport services N
and facilities
promotion of better public transport ) )
services and information under stronger Reduce the impacts of unhealthy lifestyles +
local partnerships ' '
e Driver training. O 0O Support tlhe delivery of sustainable +
e Collection, collation and distribution of olo communities
service information through various media,
;';S#:c')?g p:stter use of existing and new Support the sustainable development of the
Local b gl T OO0 major development opportunities and sites N
¢ ocal bus priority measures. identified in the Local Development
Framework




Page 228 Annex C
ayice wiul 2
the action 'g
within this c 9
. 0 ;
Potential scale of strategy application option York transport objectives 2 4
T =
o | 8 £
o 5 S
> | @ £
e Stronger/new partnerships with all public
transport and community/voluntary e lKe)
transport operators to improve quality,
standards and achieve better integration.
¢ Interchangeable bus tickets ORN®)
investigating new solutions for increasing
access
e Use of technology for remote access to O O
services
e Stronger partnerships with the health oo

sector etc. to improve the coordination of
appointment times etc, with transport
availability,

e Better planned developments

e Targeted improvements to the Footstreets

e Partnerships with businesses

improvements to and expansion of the cycle
network

e Completion of the Orbital Cycle Route

e Other local links and improvements

improvements to and expansion of
Pedestrian Routes
e Local link improvements

new technologies to reduce emissions

e Re-charging points at Park & Ride sites for
electric vehicles (e.g. cars/vans/mopeds)
and/or electrically assisted vehicles
(electrically assisted cycles).

opportunities for funding and other

contributions

e Pursue government and/or developer
contributions for improvements on the
A1237, and other schemes

00
00

o
o




Page 229

Annex C

Option 2 — ‘medium level investment / moderate change’

Potential scale of strategy application

Do you
agree with
the action
within this

option

Agree
Disagree

York transport objectives

Performance against
objective

‘smarter choices’ package

As for ‘low level of investment / minimum

change’ option except

o marketing campaigns replaced by
marketing campaigns and events

e establish Smarter Choices Bureau
replaced by ‘Smarter Choices’ office

and

e Personalised travel planning

e Promotion of public transport services for
visiting York

improving the efficiency of the transport
network

As for ‘low level of investment / minimum
change’ option and

e More proactive planning of the network
Review the operation of bus lanes
Targeted junction improvements
Investment in and better use of technology
Improved transport integration

highway safety improvements

As for ‘low level of investment / minimum

change’ option and

e Safety and access improvements in
villages

updating standards for car parking

provision

As for ‘low level of investment / minimum

change’ option and-

e More proactive travel planning in new
development to reduce the demand for
parking

e More and better parking for powered two
wheelers (PTWs)

conventional and innovative demand

management

As for ‘low level of investment / minimum

change’ option except

e Small scale reallocation of roadspace to
remove pinch-points for public transport,
walking and cycling. replaced by
Reallocation of roadspace to improve ease
of passage for public transport, walking and
cycling.

O

OO
OO

Reducing the emission of greenhouse gases ++
Improve the resilience of transport networks N
to climate change

Improve journey time reliability +
Improve public transport capacities,

frequencies, punctuality, reliability, +++
interchange and quality

Suitable accessible sites and connections N
Improve accessibility at and connectivity

between existing and new residential areas ++
and other services and facilities.

Improve connections to key destinations +
inside and outside the City.

Improve accessibility to services and +
employment in all areas of the sub- region(s)
Support vulnerable road users ++
Improve affordable alternatives to the car ++
Reducing the emission of pollutants that +
affect people’s quality of life

Enhance the city’s heritage and landscape +
Reduce the number and severity of +
accidents

Provide secure and safe transport services +
and facilities

Reduce the impacts of unhealthy lifestyles +
Support the delivery of sustainable +
communities

Support the sustainable development of the

major development opportunities and sites N

identified in the Local Development
Framework




Page 230

Annex C

Potential scale of strategy application

Do you
agree with
the action
within this

option

Agree
Disagree

York transport objectives

Performance against

objective

and

e Stronger freight quality partnership

e Better enforcement of planning controls
over the inappropriate use of land for

(cheap) privately owned, public car parking.

promotion of better public transport

services and information under stronger

local partnerships

As for ‘low level of investment / minimum

change’ option except

e Local bus priority measures replaced by
Trial corridor improvements under a
Statutory Quality Contract

¢ Interchangeable bus tickets replaced by
Integrated (smartcard) ticketing system

and

e Review bus lanes-

¢ Investin new rail stations where
appropriate

o Promote better use of rail services to/from
York

e Improve the ‘journey experience’ on
selected Park & Ride services

investigating new solutions for increasing
access
As for ‘low level of investment / minimum

change’ and
e Trialling strategic cycle routes through the
city centre

improvements to and expansion of the

cycle network

As for ‘low level of investment / minimum

change’ option and

e Cycle route maintenance programme

e Cycle routes to villages

e Air pumps at various locations to enable
cyclists to pump up tyres once a cycle
journey has started

00
00)

OO0 OO0 O O
OO0 OO O O

)
O

00O
00O




Page 231

Annex C

Potential scale of strategy application

Do you
agree with
the action
within this

option

Agree
Disagree

York transport objectives

Performance against

objective

Improvements to and expansion of

pedestrian routes

As for ‘low level of investment / minimum

change’ option except

e Local link improvements replaced by

e Improve pedestrian routes to coach parks
and drop-off points

e Other local links and improvements

and

e Trial new pedestrian crossing layouts

e Improve pedestrian access in to the
Footstreets

e Improve / provide more seating /rest points

e Better signage and information

new technologies to reduce emissions

As for ‘low level of investment / minimum

change’ option except

e Re-charging points at Park & Ride sites for
electric vehicles (e.g. cars/vans/mopeds)
and/or electrically assisted vehicles
(electrically assisted cycles). replaced by
Re-charging points for electric vehicles
(e.g. cars/vans/mopeds) and/or electrically
assisted vehicles (electrically assisted
cycles at selected locations

and

¢ Rewards scheme for lower-emission
vehicles (e.g. lower parking charges)

¢ Review council vehicle fleet

creating and using opportunities for funding

and other contributions

As for ‘low level of investment / minimum

change’ option except

e Pursue government and/or developer
contributions for improvements on the
A1237, and other schemes replaced by

e Pursue Regional Funding Allocation for
junction improvements on the A1237 and

e Pursue developer contributions for other
schemes

and

e Pursue developer contributions for travel
planning activities

e Pursue EU and other funding streams

0000 00O
0000 00O

)
O

0Xo)
0Xo)

000 O O
000 O O




Page 232

Annex C

Option 3 - High level of investment / significant change

Potential scale of strategy application

Do you
agree with
the action
within this

option

Agree
Disagree

York transport objectives

Performance against
objective

‘smarter choices’ package

As ‘medium level of investment / moderate

change’ option except

o marketing campaigns and events replaced
by Large scale marketing and promotion

and

e Proactive engagement with businesses,
schools and residents

o More effective monitoring of travel plans

improving the efficiency of the transport

network

As for ‘medium level of investment / moderate

change’ option except:

o Targeted highway maintenance replaced
by Highway maintenance programme

highway safety improvements

As for ‘medium level of investment / moderate

change’ option except

e Local Safety schemes replaced by Route
Assessments

updating standards for car parking

provision

As for ‘medium level of investment / moderate

change’ option and

e Improve quality (including local information)
and security at car parks

conventional and innovative demand

management

As for ‘medium level of investment / moderate

change’ option and

e Establish and enforce a low emission
zone(s), where appropriate

e Selective vehicular access restrictions

e Coordinated freight deliveries

promotion of better public transport
services and information under stronger
local partnerships

As for ‘medium level of investment / moderate
change’ option and

e ‘Superstops’ at selected locations

e Linked cross-city Park & Ride services

O
O

@ O
@ O

Reducing the emission of greenhouse gases +++
Improve the resilience of transport networks N
to climate change
Improve journey time reliability ++
Improve public transport capacities,
frequencies, punctuality, reliability, +++
interchange and quality
Suitable accessible sites and connections +
Improve accessibility at and connectivity
between existing and new residential areas +++
and other services and facilities.
Improve connections to key destinations +
inside and outside the City.
Improve accessibility to services and +
employment in all areas of the sub- region(s)
Support vulnerable road users +++
Improve affordable alternatives to the car +++
Reducing the emission of pollutants that +
affect people’s quality of life
Enhance the city’s heritage and landscape +
Reduce the number and severity of

. +++
accidents
Provide secure and safe transport services +
and facilities
Reduce the impacts of unhealthy lifestyles ++
Support the delivery of sustainable +
communities
Support the sustainable development of the
major development opportunities and sites +

identified in the Local Development
Framework




Page 233

Annex C

Potential scale of strategy application

Do you
agree with
the action
within this

option

Agree

York transport objectives

Performance against

objective

e Increased financial support for local bus
services

e Long-link Park & Ride (such as York to
Leeds or surrounding towns) and/or Park &
Rail services in partnership with public
transport operators and neighbouring
authorities (also Park & Share)

o Upgrade taxi facilities

o Enhanced demand responsive transport
(DRT) services

e Suburban bus routes

e Bus services to Leeds Bradford
International Airport

e Trial Park & Sail services

e Support for the assisted travel programme
(YILTS)

investigating new solutions for increasing

access

As for ‘medium level of investment / moderate

change’ option except

e Targeted improvements to the Footstreets
replaced by Implement low cost
measures within the City Centre
Accessibility Framework

and

e Cycle-rickshaw parking

e Ultra low-emission city shuttle bus

e Upgrade Scarborough Bridge crossing
facilities for cyclists and pedestrians-
Improved access and services to York
Hospital

e Improved access to peripheral
employment sites

improvements to and expansion of the

cycle network

As for ‘medium level of investment / moderate

change’ option and

e Better cycle parking facilities

e Fill gaps in the urban strategic cycle
network

e Park & Cycle schemes

e More secure car/cycle parking at ends of
off-road cycle routes

OO
O O Disagree

oo OO
oo OO

O
O

O OO
O 0O

0/0)
0/0)




Page 234

Annex C

Potential scale of strategy application

Do you
agree with
the action
within this

option

Agree
Disagree

York transport objectives

Performance against

objective

Improvements to and expansion of
pedestrian routes
As for ‘medium level of investment / moderate
change’ option and
e Improve pedestrian routes to peripheral
city-centre car parks
e Improve pedestrian links between the
Footstreets and adjacent areas-
e Improve pedestrian routes to York rail
station

new technologies to reduce emissions
As for ‘medium level of investment / moderate
change’ option and
e Air quality monitoring upgrade programme
e Establish and enforce low emission

zone(s)

o Extended electric vehicle charging point
programme

e Alternative fuels (within low emission
strategy)

creating and using opportunities for funding

and other contributions

As for ‘medium level of investment / moderate

change’ option and

o Work in partnership with Network Rail and
train operating companies to deliver new
rail stations and other rail improvements
(e.g. completion of Haxby station and
Parkway stations)

e Developer Tariff — community Infrastructure
Levy

OO
OO

o
o

O 000
O 00O

o
o




Page 235

Annex C

Option 4 — very high level of investment / substantial change

Do you -
agree with 2
the action 'g
within this c 9
. Q5
Potential scale of strategy application option York transport objectives 2 8
©C "=
o | 8 ES
[} = f=
o <) o
o o E
< a K
‘smarter choices’ package- Reducing th . f h .t
As ‘high level of investment / substantial o o educing the emission of greenhouse gases
change’ option. Improve the resilience of transport networks N
to climate change
improving the efficiency of the transport Improve journey time reliability e+
network
As ‘high level of investment / substantial Improve public transport capacities,
change’ option and frequencies, punctuality, reliability, +++
e Multi-modal transhipment centre interchange and quality
e Full-Scale review of the transport network
e Dualling the A1237 Suitable accessible sites and connections ++
o Extensive junction improvement
programme Improve accessibility at and connectivity
¢ New bridge(s) over river(s) and railway(s) o O between existing and new residential areas +++
e Comprehensive highway maintenance QO | ©O | and other services and facilities.
programme (coordinated with utilities) : -
e . QO | © | Improve connections to key destinations
e Pursue electrification of rail routes and inside and outside the City. +++
other track upgrades
Improve accessibility to services and .
employment in all areas of the sub- region(s)
highway safety improvements
As ‘high level of investment / substantial Support vulnerable road users B
change’ option OO
Improve affordable alternatives to the car +++
updating standards for car parking Reducing the emission of pollutants that
provision ; ; ; e+
v . ) affect people’s quality of life
As ‘high level of investment / substantial
change’ option and Enhance the city’s heritage and landscape ++
e Cashless Park & Ride payment system
e Wetherby Road Park & Ride g § Reduce the number and severity of .
e Long-term (overnight) parking (linked to accidents
overnight rail trips)- Provi .
. rovide secure and safe transport services
e Better use of existing/new technqlogy for O 0O and facilities e+
car parking payment and monitoring
e Car parks at strategic locations adjacent to e RKe) Reduce the impacts of unhealthy lifestyles +++
public transport routes
Innovative car park designs Support the delivery of sustainable -+
Priority parking for multiple occupancy 8 8 communities
vehicles
Support the sustainable development of the
major development opportunities and sites +

identified in the Local Development
Framework




Page 236

Annex C
Do you -
agree with 2
the action 'g
within this : 9
Potential scale of strategy application option York transport objectives % ‘g
g | & ES
7| g :
a o
conventional and innovative demand
management
As ‘high level of investment / substantial
change’ option except
e Selective vehicular access restrictions O | O
replaced by Area-wide vehicle restrictions
and
¢ Road user charging (RUC) linked to low- olNe
emission strategy/zones
promotion of better public transport
services and information under stronger
local partnerships
As ‘high level of investment / substantial
change’ option except
e Trial corridor improvements under a OO0
Statutory Quality Contract scheme
replaced by Full scale city-wide ‘statutory
quality contract’ bus services.
e Stronger/new partnerships with all public O O
transport and community/voluntary
transport operators to improve quality,
standards and achieve better integration
replaced by Other stronger/new
partnerships with all public transport and
community/voluntary transport operators to
improve quality, standards and achieve
better integration.
o Enhanced demand responsive transport o ke
(DRT) services replaced by
Comprehensive demand responsive
transport service(s)
and
¢ Regulated subsidised fares 8 8
e Contact-less integrated ticketing using
bank cards
e Tram-Train
e Expanded and upgraded community 8 8
transport vehicle fleet with new scheduling
system
e Ultra-low-emission buses-
e Coach park & visitor centre with enhanced 8 8
coach drop-off points
e Improved public transport links to oRNe®)
surrounding towns (beyond York’s
boundary




Page 237

Annex C

Do you
agree with
the action
within this

Potential scale of strategy application option

g | &

o =)

|2

a
investigating new solutions for increasing
access
As ‘high level of investment / substantial
change’ option except
¢ Implement low cost measures within the o lke)
City Centre Accessibility Framework
replaced by Full implementation of
measures within the City Centre
Accessibility Framework
and
e Better use of waterways e RKe)
o Reinstate York-Beverly rail line OO
improvements to and expansion of the
cycle network
As ‘high level of investment / substantial
change’ option except
e Completion of the Orbital Cycle Route O | O

replaced by Completion of
comprehensive cycle network

and

e Cycle hub(s)

e Better general cycle parking facilities
¢ Floating cycle parks on waterways

e City-wide cycle hire scheme

improvements to and expansion of

Pedestrian Routes

As ‘high level of investment / substantial

change’ option

and

e Pedestrian ‘Galleries’ in the Footstreets
area

e Coordinated street furniture

e Improved pedestrian routes across A1237
(and A64)

e Integrated CCTV system (in support of
night-time economy)

new technologies to reduce emissions

As ‘high level of investment / substantial

change’ option and

¢ Real-time air quality monitoring system
linked to Urban Traffic Management
Control system).

opportunities for funding and other
contributions

As ‘high level of investment / substantial
change’ option and

e Pursue ‘Transport Innovation Fund’ finance

O 00O
O 00O

o
o

York transport objectives

Performance against

objective




Page 238
Annex C

Key to table

+++ substantial positive change

++ significant positive change

+ some positive change
neutral / no change

some negative change
significant negative change
substantial negative change

z
mmnmnnun



Page 239 Agenda Item 6

Decision Session 2 March 2010
— Executive Member for City Strategy

Report of the Director of City Strategy

City Strategy Capital Programme - 2010/11 Budget Report

Summary

1. This report sets out the funding sources for the City Strategy Capital
Programme and the proposed schemes to be delivered in 2010/11. The
report covers the Integrated Transport and City Walls restoration
allocations. Progress on the Accommodation Review and Community
Stadium projects are presented in separate reports.

Recommendations

2. The Executive Member is requested to approve the scheme allocations
indicated in Annex 1.

Reason: To implement the council’'s transport strategy identified in
York’s second Local Transport Plan and deliver schemes identified in the
Council’'s Capital Programme.

Background

3. Subject to approval at Full Council on 25 February 2010, the City Strategy
Capital Programme budget for 2010/11 is anticipated to be £7,000k, which
includes £2,986k of Local Transport Plan (LTP) funding, plus other funding
from the Cycling City grant, Road Safety grant, Regional Funding
Allocation (RFA) Supplementary Grant, developer contributions and
council resources. This represents the budget available to spend and is
therefore net of the over-programming built into the Local Transport Plan
element of the programme. The overprogramming seeks to address the
problem of schemes being delayed due to unforeseen circumstances
arising.

4. The full City Strategy Capital Programme also includes funding from
council resources for maintenance of the City Walls. The funding allocated
to the 2010/11 Programme Budget and the comparable 2009/10 Monitor 2
Programme is indicated in the following table.



Page 240

Funding 2009/10 (M2) | 2010/11
£000s £000s
LTP funding 3,374 2,986
Cycling City 1,120 1,055
RFA Supplement 450 2,327
Developer Contributions 375 500
Road Safety Grant 43 42
City Walls Restoration (CYC) 143 90
PROW River Bank Repairs (CYC) 81
Total Budget 5,586 7,000

Proposed Programme

5. The proposed budget has been split into a number of main blocks across
the objectives of the Local Transport Plan. More details of the proposed
allocations are included in the following paragraphs and Annex 1. The
allocations indicated in the table below include schemes committed in
previous years and an allowance for overprogramming.

6. The level of overprogramming £1,167k (16.5%) has been kept to a lower
proportion than previous years (19.5% in 2009/10) in recognition of the
much reduced budget allocations anticipated in 2011/12. The LTP
settlement has not yet been advised for the next five year period but the
RFA supplement and the Cycling City Grant will not be available.

Proposed 2010/11 Programme £000s
Access York Phase 1 550
Access York Phase 2 inc. 1750
A19/A1237 Roundabout ’
Multi-Modal Schemes 1,075
Air Quality & Traffic Management 250
Park & Ride 50
Public Transport Improvements 530
Walking 710
Cycling Schemes 2,352
Safety and Accessibility Schemes 460
School Schemes 250
Previous Years Transport Scheme 100
Costs
City Walls Restoration 90
Total City Strategy Programme 8,167
Over Programming 1,167
Total City Strategy Budget 7,000

7. The budget has been allocated to ensure that the objectives of the Local
Transport Plan and Local Area Agreement, which has targets for safety



Page 241

and congestion, are achieved. In addition the programme has been
prepared to ensure that the allocations are in accordance with the
constraints imposed by the various funding sources. The RFA supplement
has been allocated to a number of the larger schemes across the
programme (A19/A1237 Roundabout, Access York Phase 1 & 2, Haxby
Station, Access Ramps to Station). LTP and developer contributions have
been used to match fund the Cycling City grant. The programme also
takes account of the anticipated progress delivering schemes in 2009/10.

The Access York Phase 1 (Park & Ride) allocation provides the main
proportion of the local contribution for the preparatory element of the
scheme following the approval by the Department for Transport (DfT). If
programme entry is confirmed it is anticipated that the DfT will provide a
further £775k for their contribution to the preparatory costs. Additional local
contribution funding will be introduced from developer contributions and
the value of the Sim Hills tip site to match fund the DfT contribution. If
approval is not obtained the funding will be used to progress the
development of bus priorities along the A59 corridor from LTP and RFA
supplement resources.

The Access York Phase 2 block includes the delivery of the A19/A1237
roundabout improvements and further preparatory work for the other
measures included in the project. A critical tool used in the evaluation of
future transport schemes and assessment of the impact of future
developments is the city’s traffic and transport model. An allocation has
been included to upgrade the transport model in 2010/11 to take account
of changing travel patterns, updates to Department for Transport
guidelines and to take advantage of improvements in modelling software.

10. The Multi-Modal Schemes block contains three main schemes proposed to

11.

be progressed in the year. Where there is a significant cycling element it is
proposed to part fund the schemes from the Cycling City Grant. Details of
the schemes will be the subject of separate reports to the Executive
Member. It is planned to deliver the following schemes in the year:

e Completion of the 2009/10 Fulford Road scheme (cycling and bus
priority improvements between Heslington Lane and Hospital Fields
Road on Fulford Road).

e Improvements to Blossom Street junction (pedestrian, cycling and
bus priority improvements). Subject to citywide consultation ending
on 26 March.

e Improvements to Fishergate Gyratory (pedestrian, cycling and bus
priority improvements) including improvement measures to the
Fishergate to Cemetery Road section of Fulford Road.

The principal project in the Air Quality and Traffic Management block is the
development and commencement of the implementation of a Low
Emission Strategy for the city. The Urban Traffic Management and Control
(UTMC) system will continued to be upgraded to maximise the capacity of
the road network by linking the operation of traffic signals. A more detailed



Page 242

evaluation of the costs of completing the last section of the James St. Link
Road will also be undertaken.

12.An allocation has been provided for the upgrade of the Park & Ride bus
stops and facilities at the sites and in the city centre.

13.The Public Transport block includes the rollout of the Bus Location and
Information Sub-System (BLISS) onto further vehicles, the upgrade of
shelters and stops, and the provision of a new low floor Dial & Ride vehicle
which has been slipped from 2009/10. Subject to Network Rail approval
the Haxby Station project will be developed to enable a detailed bid for
funding to be submitted to the DfT. A Quality Bus Contract scheme will be
developed for the A59 corridor in conjunction with the bus priority
measures included in the Access York Phase 1 scheme.

14.In the Walking block it is proposed to undertake the works identified by the
audit of pedestrian facilities in the Clifton Moor area, complete the
footstreets review and undertake minor works from a prioritised list of
requests from the public. Areas of the city centre will be enhanced to allow
improved accessibility for pedestrians and cyclists. A surfaced shared use
path will be provided along the edge of the Rawcliffe Recreation Ground to
provide improved access to the schools in the area. A previously approved
allocation is included as a contribution to the Minster Piazza scheme to
improve the Deangate/Minster Yard area being promoted by the Minster.
Subject to a contribution from the Ward/Parish, the route over Howden
Dike will be improved in Naburn.

15.The Cycling block includes the delivery of the schemes funded using the
final year of the Cycling City grant. The key scheme planned to be
delivered in the year is the completion of the orbital cycle route connecting
the principal radial routes in the city and providing improved access to
schools and other destinations in the area. There are three main sections
to complete as detailed in the 2 February report to the Executive Member
Decision Session:

Section 1: Clifton Green to Crichton Avenue including a new off-
road route on Kingsway North and improved links to Clifton Moor.

Section 2: Hob Moor to Water End including an improved crossing
of Boroughbridge Road and connections through to the existing Hob
Moor route. Final route to be confirmed.

Section 3: James Street to Heslington Road including an off road
cycle route on James Street, an improved crossing to Lawrence
Street and improvements to cycle provision on Heslington Road.
Alternative routes to link to the riverside path at Blue Bridge Lane to
be investigated.

16.Subject to approval by the Executive, the former Lendal Sub-station will be
converted into the Cycle Hub Station providing secure cycle parking and a
workshop. The provision of an improved signalised crossing on Bootham
near Bootham Hospital and the implementation of improvements to the



Page 243

Wigginton Road route in conjunction with the hospital car park works will
be progressed. Measures to improve safety for cyclists will be undertaken
on Beckfield Lane. It is anticipated that access improvements to the
Railway Station from Lowther Terrace and Post Office Lane will be
progressed by East Coast, with a £200k contribution from the City Strategy
Capital Programme (approx. 50% of the cost). Improvements to cycling
facilities on radial routes will be integrated into the multi-modal Blossom
Street, Fishergate and Fulford Road schemes. The cycling block also
includes allocations for maintenance, marketing, lighting, cycle parking,
developing future schemes, and signing works, to support the Cycling City
promotional campaigns.

17.Allocations have been included for the provision of safety improvement
schemes across the city to reduce the number of accidents at identified
cluster sites, manage speed along routes, and resolve potentially
dangerous road layouts. An allocation is also included to deliver improved
access routes to the play locations provided through the ‘Playbuilder’
scheme. The block includes the review of speed limits on A and B roads
across the area and implementation of amendments where considered
necessary. Details of new schemes within the block will be confirmed in
the July consolidated report.

18.The programme also provides an allocation for the delivery of the schemes
identified during the review of village accessibility to the road and public
transport network undertaken in 2009/10. It is proposed to deliver a
pedestrian crossing island and right turn lane on the A19 at Deighton in
conjunction with the drainage and resurfacing scheme being delivered by
Neighbourhood Services. Further investigations will be progressed into
options to improve accessibility and reduce accidents at the A64/North
Lane junction and the A1079 Common Lane, Dunnington junction, for
delivery at the end of the year/early in 2011/12.

19.The School Schemes block includes an allocation for progressing the Safe
Routes to School programme and funding for additional cycle parking at
schools. The programme will include the implementation of schemes
developed in 2009/10 for improvements to the routes to York High,
Hempland Primary, Poppleton Ousebank and Heworth Primary. Details of
the programme will be confirmed in the July consolidated report.

20.An allocation has been included to fund retentions, final completion works
and items identified during the safety audit of the previous year's schemes.

21.The City Walls allocation will be used to continue the rolling programme of
restoration of the monument. The 2010/11 allocation will be used to
complete the repair work to the section of the walls near Monk Bar
commenced at the end of 2009/10.

Consultation

22.The capital programme was developed under the Capital Resource
Allocation model (CRAM) framework and is subject to approval at Full
Council on 25 February 2010. Whilst consultation is not undertaken for the



Page 244

Integrated Transport capital programme on an annual basis, the proposal
follows the principles of the Local Transport Plan, which was prepared
following extensive consultation. Consultation on the proposed third Local
Transport Plan for the city will be undertaken over the spring/summer of
2010. Separate consultation with local councillors and residents will be
undertaken on all of the principal individual schemes included within the
programme.

Corporate Priorities

23.The City Strategy Capital Programme supports the Sustainable City,
Thriving City and Safer City elements of the new Corporate Strategy.

24 Sustainable City We aim to be clean and green, reducing our impact on
the environment while maintaining York's special qualities and enabling
the city and its communities to grow and thrive. Improvements to cycle
routes, walking routes and public transport will help to meet this objective.

25.Thriving City We will continue to support York's successful economy to
make sure that employment rates remain high and that local people benefit
from new job opportunities. Improvements to the city’s sustainable
transport network including the provision of three new Park & Ride sites
will assist the economy by reducing the impact of congestion. Journey
delays will be reduced by the improvements at the A19/A1237 roundabout.

26.Safer City We want York to be a safer city with low crime rates and high
opinions of the city's safety record. Improvement schemes and speed
management measures are targeted at prioritised sites to reduce
casualties. Education and enforcement campaigns complement the
highway improvement works.

Implications

27.The report has the following implications:

« Financial — See below

« Human Resources (HR) — There are no HR implications

« Equalities — There are no equalities implications. Schemes will be
delivered in accordance with the Council’s Equalities Systems and
Standards
Legal — There are no legal implications
Crime and Disorder — There are no crime and disorder implications
Information Technology (IT) — There are no IT implications
Property — There are no property implications
Other — There are no other implications

Financial Implications

28.The LTP allocation for 2010/11 and the additional RFA supplement funding
was confirmed by the Government Office for Yorkshire and the Humber on
27 August 2009. Subject to approval at Full Council on 25 February 2010,
the full City Strategy Capital Programme budget for 2010/11 is anticipated
to be £7,000k. The programme will be amended to include carryovers from



Page 245

the 2009/10 Capital Programme in the City Strategy Capital Programme
Consolidated Report to the July Decision Session meeting.

29.The programme is funded as follows.

Funding 2010/11
£000s
LTP funding 2,986
Cycling City 1,055
RFA Supplement 2,327
Developer Contributions 500
Road Safety Grant 42
City Walls Restoration (CYC) 90
Total Budget 7,000

30.If the allocations proposed in this report are accepted, the total value of the
City Strategy Capital Programme for 2010/11 would be £8,167k including
overprogramming. The overprogramming level of £1,167k is considered
appropriate for the level of uncertainty over the delivery of the major
schemes in the programme and the anticipated lower future years funding
allocations.

Risk Management

31.The Capital Programme has been prepared to assist in the delivery of the
objectives of the Local Transport Plan. The Department for Transport will
assess the progress of the LTP against the targets set in the plan. If the
schemes included within the programme do not have the anticipated effect
on the targets, it is possible that the council will receive a lower score, and
consequentially there is a risk that future funding will be reduced.

Contact Details

Author: Chief Officer Responsible for the report:
Tony Clarke Ray Chaplin

Capital Programme Manager Acting Assistant Director City Development
City Strategy and Transport

Tel No.01904 551641

Report Approved v Date 16 February 2010

Co-Author

Patrick Looker
Finance Manager
City Strategy

Tel No. 01904 551633

Specialist Implications Officer(s) N/A

Wards Affected: List wards or tick box to indicate all All

For further information please contact the author of the report



Page 246

Background Papers:
City Strategy Capital Programme 2009/10 — Monitor 2 Report EMDS 1

December 2009.

Annexes
Annex 1: Proposed 2010/11 City Strategy Capital Programme.



Page 247

Annex 1

2010/11 City Strategy Capital Programme Budget Allocations

10/11 10/11
Scheme . . Programme Programme | Scheme
Ref 10/11 City Strategy Capital Programme (Total) (LTP) Type Comments
£1000s £1000s
Access York Phase 1
Study/ Design only; allocation to be used for A59 Bus
AYO01/09 [Access York Phase 1 550.00 225.00 Y Priority scheme if DfT approval is not received for
Works
P&R schemes
Access York Phase 1 Programme Total 550.00 225.00
Overprogramming 100.00 100.00
Budget 450.00 125.00
Access York Phase 2
AY02/08 [Access York Phase 2 Development 100.00 0.00 Study |Development of scheme
AY01/10 |Traffic & Transport Model Enhancement 250.00 50.00 Study E;‘;g:mme and cost dependent on scale of
ORO01/09 |A19 Roundabout Improvements 1,400.00 0.00 Works [Construction in summer/autumn 2010
Access York Phase 2 Programme Total 1,750.00 50.00
Overprogramming 50.00 50.00
Budget 1,700.00 0.00
Multi-Modal Schemes
PT07/06 |Blossom Street Multi-Modal Scheme 500.00 350.00 Works | ¢heme and cost dependent on result of
consultation
MMO1/08 |Fishergate Gyratory Multi-Modal Scheme 450.00 150.00 Works f::::rt:n?onnd cost dependent on result of
PT04/06 [Fulford Road - 09/10 Completion 50.00 50.00 Works |Retention and Stage 3 Safety Audit costs
MMO01/10 |Fulford Road (Cemetery Road to Fishergate) 75.00 75.00 Works SCCC;]”eSr:Zat'O" to be carried out with Fishergate
Multi-Modal Schemes Programme Total 1,075.00 625.00
Overprogramming 250.00 250.00
Budget 825.00 375.00
Air Quality & Traffic Managemeni
AQ01/10 g;sjz’;graﬁ'c Management & Control (UTMC) 100.00 100.00 Works |CCTV/ Website upgrades/ Freeflow project
AQ02/10 Low Emission Strategy Development 100.00 100.00 \?\;:)J:()/S/ Plugged In Places', strategy development
JS01/09 |James Street Link Road Phase 2 Development 50.00 50.00 Study | \Negotiations with developer; scheme design;
review of costs
Air Quality & Traffic Management Programme 250.00 250.00
Total
Overprogramming 50.00 50.00
Budget 200.00 200.00
Park & Ride
PR01/10 |P&R Site Upgrades 25.00 25.00 Works |Continuation of upgrade programme
PR02/10 |P&R City Centre Bus Stop Upgrades 25.00 25.00 Works |Continuation of upgrade programme
Park & Ride Programme Total 50.00 50.00
Overprogramming 0.00 0.00
Budget 50.00 50.00
Public Transport Improvements
. Dependent on Network Rail approval and
PT03/08 |Haxby Station Scheme 150.00 0.00 Study -
contribution
PT01/10 Bus Location and Information Sub-System 100.00 100.00 Works RTPI/ PIPS Upgrade/ Smart Screens/ completion
(BLISS) of bus fit-out
PT02/10 |Bus Stop & Shelter Programme 50.00 50.00 Works |Continuation of upgrade programme
PT03/09 |Dial & Ride Vehicle 80.00 80.00 Works [Purchase of new vehicle slipped from 2009/10
PT04/10 [Quality Bus Contract Scheme Development 100.00 100.00 Study |Preparation of contracts; scheme design
PT05/10 |Station Frontage 50.00 50.00 Works rDe‘\’,‘i’:W”de”t on outcome of Station Frontage
Public Transport Improvements Programme 530.00 380.00
Total
Overprogramming 100.00 100.00
Budget 430.00 280.00




Page 248

Annex 1

2010/11 City Strategy Capital Programme Budget Allocations

10/11 10/11
Scheme . . Programme Programme | Scheme
Ref 10/11 City Strategy Capital Programme (Total) (LTP) Type Comments
£1000s £1000s
Walking
PE01/10 |Dropped Crossing Budget 25.00 25.00 Works |7 rovision of dropped kerbs at locations requested
by residents
PE02/10 |Minor Pedestrian Schemes Budget 25.00 25.00 Works | rovision of minor improvements to network
throughout the year
PE03/10 |Clifton Moor Pedestrian Audit Schemes 50.00 50.00 Works [Delivery of schemes identified in 2009/10 audit
PE04/09 |Footstrests Review 25.00 25.00 Study/ |Implementation of minor schemes identified in
Works  [study
Study/ Library Square/ P&R Bus Stop/ Blake St/Link to
PE04/10 |City Centre Accessibility Improvements 200.00 200.00 Y Visitor Centre; Rougier St/Lendal Br/Station Rise;
Works ) . .
Parliament Street/Pavement/Piccadilly
Safety/ access improvements in Naburn (B1222).
PE05/10 |Howden Dike Crossing, Naburn 25.00 25.00 Works |Additional contribution from Parish/Ward Council
required
. Feasibility work on improvements to approaches
PE06/10 |Improvements to Hungate Bridge Approaches 10.00 0.00 Study to proposed Hungate Bridge
PEO07/10 |Rawcliffe Recreation Ground Shared Use Path 100.00 100.00 Works  |ImProved walking link to Rawcliffe Infants site
along edge of Rawcliffe Recreation Ground
Total CYC contribution £500k. Council
Commitment (16 July 2007 City Strategy EMAP) -
PE08/10 |Minster Piazza 250.00 250.00 Works |delivery programme dependent on Minster Lottery
Bid (£250k from City Strategy Programme +
£250k from Council reserves anticipated)
Walking Programme Total 710.00 700.00
Overprogramming 220.00 220.00
Budget 490.00 480.00
Cycling
. Scheme slipped from 2009/10; Total allocation
CY01/09 |Lendal Hub Station 250.00 125.00 Works 09/10 + 10/11 = £270k
©C03/09 g:;'(tf' Cycle Route - James Street to Heslington | g4 o9 225.00 Works |Extent of works subject to detailed design
€Co1/09 g\:t;'r:i'ecyc'e Route - Clifton Green to Crichton 370.00 185.00 Works |Extent of works subject to detailed design
CC02/09 [Orbital Cycle Route - Hob Moor to Water End 190.00 95.00 Works |Extent of works subject to detailed design
CY01/07 |Wigginton Road Cycle Route (Hospital) 50.00 25.00 Works zg:f‘ijr';%zp"t between hospital and CYC to be
CY03/09 |Bootham Crossing 75.00 50.00 Works | Revised scheme approved in principle at January
Decision Session
CY07/09 |Beckfield Lane Phase 2 280.00 280.00 Works | Measures to improve safety for cyclists will be
undertaken on Beckfield Lane
Ramps at Lowther Terrace and Post Office Lane.
) Study/ [Dependent on Network Rail/ East Coast approval.
CY04/09 |Station Access Ramps 217.00 15.00 Works [£200k contribution to East Coast scheme
proposed
CY01/10 |Removal of Barriers to Cycling 50.00 0.00 Works FI;I:iIr?tg/ signing; removal of barriers; review of pinch
Study/ Lighting schemes; development of future
CY02/10 |Cycling Minor Schemes 75.00 50.00 Workys programme; minor amendments to routes/
barriers
Maintenance to surfacing and road markings
CC10/09 |Cycle Route Maintenance 50.00 25.00 Works [following audit carried out in 2009/10, Provision of
maintenance equipment.
- Improvements to signing across the city following
CCO07/09 |Cycle Route Signing 50.00 20.00 Works audit carried out in 2009/10
CY03/10 |Cycle Parking (Employment Sites & City Centre) 75.00 50.00 Works | Mateh funding for employment cycle parking;
improve city centre covered cycle parking
CY02/09 [Crichton Avenue Cycle Route - Retention Costs 20.00 0.00 Works [Retention costs and Stage 3 Safety Audit costs
Cycling Programme Total 2,352.00 1,145.00
Overprogramming 257.00 257.00
Budget 2,095.00 888.00




Page 249

Annex 1

2010/11 City Strategy Capital Programme Budget Allocations

10/11 10/11
Scheme . . Programme Programme | Scheme
Ref 10/11 City Strategy Capital Programme (Total) (LTP) Type Comments
£1000s £1000s
Safety and Accessibility Schemes
SA01/10 |Deighton Access Improvement 200.00 200.00 Works |- edestrian island and right turn lane. Tie in with
A19 resurfacing/drainage Scheme
Study/ Studies to investigate improvements at A64 North
New |Other Village Access Schemes 60.00 45.00 Workys Lane Junction and Common Lane, Dunnington;
contribution to North Yorks A64 Study
Playbuilder Programme; other local safety
New |Local Safety Schemes 50.00 8.00 Works |schemes identified following review of accident
records
Speed Management Schemes/Speed Limit Study/ Review and amendment of speed limits across
New |2PS€ 9 P 100.00 100.00 Y"" larea; 20mph limits; schemes identified in six-
Rewiews Works ;
monthly speed reviews
New Danger Reduction Schemes 50.00 50.00 Study/ [Schemes identified to reduce perception of
Works |danger
Safety and Accessibility Schemes Programme| 460.00 403.00
Total
Overprogramming 90.00 90.00
Budget 370.00 313.00
School Schemes
Implementation of schemes developed in 2009/10
New |Safe Routes to School 200.00 200.00 Works (York High, Hob Moor, Hempland Primary, etc)
New  [School Cycle Parking 50.00 25.00 Works |List of schools to be confirmed
School Schemes Programme Total 250.00 225.00
Overprogramming 50.00 50.00
Budget 200.00 175.00
Previous Years Costs
- Carryover Commitments from Previous Years 100.00 100.00 - )'\QZSS" costs from schemes completed in previous
[Previous Years Costs Total [ 100.00 [ 10000 |
Total Integrated Transport Programme 8,077.00 4,153.00
Total Integrated Transport Overprogramming 1,167.00 1,167.00
Total Integrated Transport Budgel 6,910.00 2,986.00
[City Strategy Maintenance Budgets |
City Walls
[ cwo1/10 [City Walls Restoration 90.00 | 0.00 | Works [Repairs to Monk Bar to Bootham Bar section
[Total City Walls [ 90.00 ] 0.00 |
Total City Strategy Maintenance Programme 90.00 0.00
Total City Stratt.egy Maintenance 0.00 0.00
Overprogramming
Total City Strategy Maintenance Budget! 90.00 0.00
[Total City Strategy Programme [ 8167.00 [ 4,153.00 |
[Total Overprogramming [ 116700 [ 1,167.00 |
[Total City Strategy Budget [ 7,00000 [ 2986.00 |




Page 250

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	
	2 Minutes
	Minutes Public Pack, 02/02/2010 Decision Session -  Executive Member for City Strategy

	4 Public Rights of Way - Wildlife & Countryside Act 1981 - Preparation of Definitive Map Former County Borough of York (Acomb, Dringhouses & Woodthorpe & Westfield Wards)
	Annex1(150210)
	Annex2(150210)
	Annex3aa(150210)
	Annex3ab(150210)

	5 City of York's Local Transport Plan 3 - Stage 1 consultation results and preparations for Stage 2 (options and impacts) consultation
	Annex  A
	Annex B Strategy objectives matrix v2.2
	Annex C Strategy Option evaluation matrix v6.1

	6 City Strategy Capital Programme - 2010/11 Budget Report
	CS1011BudgetAnnex1Rev2


